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CLEVELAND BENSON, sworn.
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. AUCIELLO:

Q Mr. Bénson, my name 18 Dennils Auciello and
T'm an attorney associated with the law firm of Rubin &
Lerner, Mrg Lerner is tﬁe attobﬁey,for the‘Borough of
Highland Park and the reason you're here today is‘to'enable
thé Borough of Highland Park to ask you a number of questions
concerning your status as a plaintiff in a lawsult, which
has been brought against a number of municipalities 1in

Mlddlesex County, one of which is the Borough of Highland

‘Park. It's for that reason why you're here and I'm goling

-to ask you a series of questions,

}ffIf you don't understand a questioh'which I ask you,

“ask me to repeat it. Don't answer anything that you're
is ‘not sure what the question is.
A Right.

Q ~ And you must verbalize, you must speak all

of yonr.answers, because the reporter can't put down a nod
/pf the head, either affirmatively or negatively., You

understand that?

A Yes.

Q If I ask you any queétisns‘Which are
objected to by your attofney, Mr.,Searing, then you should
not answer the questicn,ﬁunless directed to;do sé by your

attorney. Understand that?
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A Yeah.

Q Mr. Benson, where do you‘presently-reSidé?
A | 103 School Street in Piécataway Township.

Q Mr. Benson, have you ever resided at

425 South 8th Street in the Borough of Highland Park?

A South 8th Avenue, yes.
Q | When did you start living at Schoolistreet,
"Piscataway?"
A | The 12th, I don't know‘the-exact date, a few days

before‘Christmas.

Q ‘So you've resided 1§‘Piscataway since
Decembér of 19742 |
A ,Yés, Deceﬁber, just'a‘féw days before Christmas.
I don't have the exact date with me,71 don't think.

Q | That's okay. Mr.‘Benson, have you seen the
complaint which was filed in this lawsaité
A“ . Yes, I ha&e. |

Qﬁ Do you remember when you saw the complaint?

Was it after last Christmastime?

A ‘I would say 1t was sometime during the month of,

sometime during the month oeray; 7l

| Q And at that time your address was 4o5
South 8th Avenue, Borough of Highland Park?
A No. At that time whehllrfirst'was aware of these

reports my address was in Jamesburg,
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Q What I want you to do is, I want you to go
backwards from the present time and tell me all the places
you've lived, let‘sgsay.for’over the~pést eight or 10
years., |

MR. SEARING: I object to that.

Wwill you,exﬁlain the rele&ance of that to

Highland Park? | o

MR, AUCIELLO: In the complaint,

Mr. Benson states that he has iived in

Highland Park’at’least twlce during somé

certain period.

| ’MR, SEARING: kI would not object

to any answer thét‘s direcmﬁtnward when he

lived in Highland Park, but T would object

to taking him back eight or iO years, unless
it's necessary to get in to the Highland

Park addfess, which T don't think it is.

Q Mr. Benéon, tell me the filrst time you
fesided in the Borough of Highland Park,

A The first time I resided in the Borough of Highland
Park was December 18, 1971, |

Q ~‘And how longkdid you live in Highland Park
from that period?

A T lived‘iﬁ Highland'Park'from"71;'Décember 18,

until 174, February 28 T think it was, yeah, I'm quite sure,
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Benson-direct | 5
February 28,

Q Did you move from Highland Park around

February the 28*:‘:1‘7

A Yes, I did.
Q Where did you go?
A T moved to Jamesburg
Q And how long did you llve in Jamesburg9
A o I lived in Jamesburg from February the 28th untll

-~ July, let's~see, July the lst.

Q And did you move--
A Back to Highland Park
l‘Qed73i And you resided in Highland Park until

December of ?7ﬂ9
A I moved back to Highland Park at 425 8th Avenue

lived there‘until September, October, November, moved away

the last part of October

Q ﬂﬁ Wbere did you go9

A Redmond Street New Brunswick
Q ld “How leng did you stay there?
A I stayed}toereluntll I moved at my present address;
Q  So you stayed at Redmond Street until

approximately Christmastime, '74¢?

A Yeah.
Q Since Christmes, you've been residing in
Plscataway?
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February of 1974 you had to sell a house in Highland Park

A Right,

you're saying that during the‘last year, which you resided

A Yeah. 394 South 7th Avenue.

Benson-direct 6

A Right.

Q Mr. Benson, the complaint states that in
after living in it for two and a half years.

Q Because you could not”afford'the mortgage
payments;' You searched for moré'than a:year before locating
a two-bedroom apartment in Jamesburg.

A Right.}

Q Just so it's clear in my mind, 1s what

in Highland Park; you were looking for another place to
live? |
A | Right. |

Q  wWill yoﬁ tell me what the address of the
Highland Park dwelling was, where‘you lived from‘December 18,

171 through February 28, '74?

Q Could you tell me whether you were a house
owner or a tenant at the South 7th Avenue address?
A Well, I wés a house owner, I bought the hoﬁse._ I
was a house owner; I bought the house.

Q And you remember who you bought 1t from?
A | ‘Yes. I bought. it through A & B Real Estate Company,

and Jersey Mortgage Company held the mortgage.
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A The purchase price was,28/9, $28;900.
Q | Can you recall what your mortgage payments
were?: |
A | Yes, I do, very clearly. At first they were 286
‘ monthiy, | |
- Q Did that includertaxe5§
A Yeah, 1t included taxes.

Benson-direct = T

Q And where were you living before you moved
to Highland Park in late '712
A I was living in Somerset, 422 West Point Avenue.

| Q Did you have much difficulty finding that

A Yes, quite a bit., I had Just come back and I was.
kind of second new to the area,rl lived here before, 20
years ago. But in the cése where I was living, I was pécked
up with my brother and there was no room. So T had to get
out and find a place of my bwn.

I had quite a bit of difficulty finding, T had to
look heré and look thefe. I finally found this Mr. Brunson,
a real estate man. So he went to work for me,

Q ’And did Mr. Brunson find you this house
in‘Highland Park?
A Right.

Q How much moneyidid you pay;for the house,

what was the purchase price of the house?
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'Q ' Did 1t then become another figure?
A Yes. Later it was another figure added on, which

Went up to $297.

Q@ Was that because of an increase in taxes?
A Yeah,
- Q Now, where were you employed at the time

| you made an appiication,for‘the mortgage?

A I was employed at Somerset County Bridge Department.
Q And at the time you left the South Tth

Avenue house in late February of '74, by whom were yéu

employed?
A T was employed by Kailser Aluminum.
Q - Can you tell me,wheﬁ{you gtépped working for

the Somerset County Bridge Deparﬁmeq§? 
A _Yeah, October, '72. E
Q And do you remember;ﬁﬁat jbﬁr income was
in late December of !'71, when yéﬁ‘fiﬁsi mdﬁed to Highland
Park? : e
A . Well, yes, I remember, Tt ?§§gsohé££ing like $250
every two weeks., Actually I was Oh‘fhe wOfking Poor Program,
Q And when ybu left the‘SOmerset County Bridge

Department in October of '72, what did you then‘do?

A I started to work for Kaiser Aluminum.
Q Do you remembér what your salary was there?
A Yeah. My salary there runs from 10,000 to 13,000 a
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‘vcoming'into the house. Did your wife work?

~veteran's disability. ‘I told you I was on the Working Poor. |

'So actually I was getting a certain amount of money from

Benson-direct o - - 9

year,

Q wa, let's say from the period of December 1§

working for the Somerset County Bridge Department, I'd like

you to'tell‘me}What other income, from any source, you had

A k ,'N6:' The‘oniy°1ncomeFI‘had come in was 10 percent
disability, veteranﬁé pensionQ  ‘ |

Q You tell us that you live with your‘wife and 
seven children-- | |

A I beg your pardon. T told you 10 percent from

the welfare to make out enough for me to live on.
- Q " We'll go through the whole thing then.
So you had a salary of $250 every two weeks coming in;from,;i

Somerset County?

A Yeah.
Q You also had a 10 percent disability ccmigggﬁ o
in? |
A Yeah,
Q Db you remember,,in terms of money--
A At that time; before Congress raiséd it, I think

it was,$228 a month, but, since then, it's been raised by

Congress,
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childfen live with you?

A

year,

one.

A

working about tﬁrée‘dayS.v“

and your wife?

A

granddaughter live with me.

A .

A

twenty something years old.

Q Now, your wife doesn't work, correct?

No.
) - The seven chlldren, what are their ages?

>Q Let me ask you this. How many of the seven

, Qéy And how old is the oldest?

The oldest is 17 years old, she'll be 18 in June this

‘ Actuallyfl dtht kﬁow offhand, she's only been

Q Whose child is the granddaughter?

I'm very poor in that., Let's see,

All seven of them live with me.

Q@ Does she have a part-time job, does she work

She just{go@}afpart-time job, the school got her

Q How much money does she make?

Q iAie these children all children of yours
A11~6f thém,fmeiandjmy wife. I do have one
It's my daughter's child,

Q '~ The daughter who is 17 years old?

No. The daughter, she doesn't live home, she's
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‘that leaves elght living?

A

have a daughter out on her own.

A

you?

~All totaled I got nine living, one dead.

- Yeah, |
Q This daugbter has a chilé whoylives with
Yeah,
‘Q What's the childis name, grandchild?
Reglina, ‘
Q@  Reglna what?
Sutton. |
Q What'!s the mothef's name?

Q Vera what? Sutton?
Yeah.
- Q Is Vera married to a Mr, Sutton?

Q How many children dokyou have all totaled?

A} Seven of them réside with you?

Seven of them reside with me,

Q One 1s out on hér own, who has a child?
Yep. T got one son Out’on his own.

Q You have nine'children, one is dead. So

Yeah, ©No, I had 10, one 18 dead, leaves nine 11viﬂg.

Q You have a son who is out on his own, you

Vera, V e r a,

They was, they not 1living together now,.
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Q

excuse me,

12

Does Mr. Sutton support his grandchild--

MR, SEARING: Wait a minute, I
object to this line of questioning. These

are questions of general applicatién that

~ pertain to the other municipalities and I

would object to your going into this 1ine

of guestioning at this time.’ We're to confii
ourselves to questidns relating to Highland
Park. | ‘
: o AUCIELIO: T think it's a questl
of specific appliéatignqufhe Borough of

Highland Park and that Mr.. Benson has had

a number of residences, two of -which were in

the Borough. And théﬁgrévamen of Mr.
Benson's complaint 1s that ‘he can't afford

to maintain a house in the Borough of

Highland Park,

NQW, one's abili%yf@o afford is a
function of one's income, I think it's
entirely pertinent to the complaint against

Highland Park to know the source of income

_Mr. Benson has. If Mr. Benson is supporting

~a grandchild, then the Borough is entitled

to know whether or not that child is a
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recipient of any state; county, local or
parental Support.
MR. SEARING: My objection étill
stands, Off the record.
| (Whereupon, a discussionfwas held
off the record.) |
MR, SEARING: Back on the record.
Q Mr, Benson, to go back to a previous point,
from‘thé period of late December of ’71.through the present,
has your wife been empieyed?
A From wheh? |
Q From late December of"71, that is the time
you first;moved'iﬁto the Borough of Highland Park, until
the presght;&hés your wife'beeﬁ émplbyed?,
A h%; Yéé,V iijhst answered thaf Quesiion, I saidra few

weeksfof*last yea} before Christmas.

Q 2 'igﬁd‘where did4sheywork?:~
A e Shéfwofkgﬁ‘at Page Industrial.
: Q- iﬁWhat did she do?’
A - Well, I don't know exactiy. They make puzzles,

I've never been in the place where she works so I couldn't
give you a specific answer on that,

Q Do you know what her salary was?
A 'Yes; I know what her salafy was, two dollars and a

half an hour, whatever that comes to.
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Q Do you know why she only worked a few weeks?

A Because she was laid off, like I sald, it was only
part-timé work, The company wanted to_getiout‘a rush Qrder,
thej'd hire somebody to get it out. s

S Q | | i asked you a question abouﬁ yoﬁr granddaugh
Regina,sutton, doesyRegina Sutton receive support from her
parentS? -
A "No. Regina doesn't receive any support from her

parents. We've had Regina since she was three months old.

Q Doés Regina receive Aid~tolDependent Childré
welfare? o
A I didn't understand you. I beg your pardon?

Q- :Dbes Regina now or has she ever received a

welfare payment called Aid to Dependent Children?
A  Yes. At the time I was getting Working Poor she was

on welfare.

Q How much was belng recelved, do you remember
A No. I really don't,
Q Whaﬁ period of time wéré you on the WOrking‘

Poor, what dates?
A  From '71 until early '73.
Q " You told us that VeraVSuttonyis now divorced
from her husband, Mr. Sutton.
A I didn't Sayjthey were divorced;kl said they weren't

living’together.

Cer
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Benson-direct 15

Q~ Has Mrs. Sutton made any applications to
the courts to have Mr. Sutton support Regina Sutton?
A That I don‘t kn§w either. She lives in Buffalo,
New York, that's quite aways from here. We got the baby
here, The last I heard of, she doesn't even know where

her husband is at.

Q Do you know where her husband is at?
A No. I don't,
Q ~ So you told us for a certain period you were

Commission and yqu'were also receiviﬁg,at that,time $28
per month permanent disabllity and for a certain périod up
until early 1973 yoa were recelving weifare}for thé?little
girl, 1is fhat correct, for Regina? | o
A I wés recelving welfare fdr Regiﬁa; ‘

Q During that period, weré:yoﬁvalsofféceiving

welfare, anyone else in your family?

A I was still’on Working Poor until they,took me off,

It was the same program I was on all theftiméf‘VWhéh they
checked my finance status I was cut off. They checks them
every three months. So when I started to work for Kaiser
Aluminum,'naturally, they cut me off from any kind of'

system from welfare.

Q@ Do you remember what total amounts you were |

recelving in welfare each month, from the period of Decembe

p 18,
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1971 to the period of time you were cut off?

A ' No. I couldn't give you an answer on that, because
I really doesn't know, The welfare got a thing going which
prings your money up to a certain amount a month,

Q Do you remember what that certain amount was

A No., I really donft.
Q At the time you contacted the A & B Real

Estate Company you wereyin the Wérking Poor program of the

Somerset County Bridge Department, correct?

A 1~‘ Right.
| ’Q; And~yog_wefe élso'receivihg'lo'perceht
disabiiity? | 5 :
A , Right.
Q And you were also recelving welfare payments?
A Yes.
| Q When you made‘én apblication for the mortgage;

do you remember what you stated your income was?

A ‘No, I don't.
é ,} Per month?
A Nope, I donit.‘ |
Q | ‘Now,,did you also tell us that at some

point after October of '72 you became employed by Kalser
Aluminum and your salary--
A Beg your pardon?

Q At,some time after QOctober of '72, which is
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whenyou left the Somerset County Bridge Commission; you got a
job with Kaiser Aluminum.
A : Sometime in Octbber of '72,

| Q Was there a lapse in time between working'
for Semerset~County and going to work for Kaiser?
A Not at all., I already had an application in there.
As soon as they called me; I went to work.

q You went to work for Kaiser., At that point
you were no longer on any welfare program, your income was
related to yeurywork at Kaiser;vis that correct?

A I was én‘welfare for a few weeks or maybe a month
after I étarted working for Kalser. It takes a while to cut
it off. Like I said, they check your finanée stature first
befpre they cut you off.

Q Now; do you remember how much é week;
approximately, you were taking home from KaiSer?
A It's pretty hard to teli; by the week; Like‘I said
before, the first year I’worked at Kaiser my income was |
something like $10,000. Per week, 1t's hard to put it per
week, ,Sgppose’you‘get a few extra hours overtime or somethlpg,
I can't tell you a week's salary. |

Q - Were you bringing home more money working
for Kaiser than you had each week when you were working for
Sdmerset County?i |

A .Yes, I was.
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Q | Now, were you able to meet youﬁ mortgage
payments?
A For a while,

Q ,  VWhen did you fall behind inyour mortgage
payments? |
A I'fell behind about six months after T purchased the

house, I started fallingvbehind on thé mortgage(payments.

Q »V So do I understand you made the mortgage
payments for approximately six monthsrand ﬁhen you started
falling behind?

A - Yes, | _

Q@  Would that mean you started falling behind
éféﬁnd June of 1972?

A Yés; somethihg like that.

B Q And you were unable to make up the mortgage
payments; even after you got the better jéb at Kaiser
Alqminum?

Ai ' Yes, I was. I was unable to catch ﬁp‘bn the‘paymenté,
bégéuse you don't get a chance to catch up. If you're late
with éne paymenﬁ; you don't send one; you send twp.

’Q Now;‘you,told us the purchase‘price of the
house was $28,900, Do you remember what down payment you
put on that house?

A | T didn't put any down paymeﬁt.' That house was

bought through F.H.A., G.I. loan. I didn't put any down
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A Correct,

payment at all,

Q So it was a huhdred percent mortgage?

Q You have no specific recollection as to

what figures you put on the mortgage application form?
A No. ’ |
Q But wodld your recollection be that thé only

figures you would have put on would have been your $560

a month from'Somerset County; your $28 a month from 10
percent disability’ahd whatever welfére payments you were
making, that would haveteen your mortgage application?

A That could have only beenyit; because I had no

other income but that.

Q Have you ever recelved WOrkmen‘s,ComﬁenSatio
A No,
Q Have you ever been involved in any

automobile accidents or anything of that sort whére;&§ukjif
may have gotten Settleﬁeﬁts?

A No. |

| Q | Back in 1971, when you‘were 8till Hving
over at West Point Avenue over in Somerset; I believe4you
told us you met a Mr, Brunson of‘the A&B Réal Estate 
Company,éndﬁhe located a house for you in Highland Park,

is that correct?
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Benson-direct | : : ' : 20

Q  Did yéur children attend the Highland Park
schools?
A - Beg your pardon?
"‘ Q | Did your:chi1dren go tolgchool in Highland
Park? S L |
A  Sure they went to school there, |
Q " And you had little difficulty finding that

place in Highland Park, as far as you can‘remembér?,\
A ~ Yes., I would say 1t wasn't too difficultffor the
real estate:COmpany to find it. I didn't find 1t. The

man was out to sell a house.

Q How many bedrooms did that house have?
A It had three, i |
Q  Are yqu/sti}l,emplcyed By Kaiser?
A Yeah, V R
CQ And yqur sgiéry iéthow between 10 and

A Right,

Q When yéﬁ foundftﬁevapartment in Jamesburg,
what was your rent?
A Two ten, I.think.

Q Now, you told us; your statemenﬁ is you left
Jémesburg because it was too crowded.
A Right.

Q And you moved back to Highland Park?
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A Right.

Q What was your rent at the South 8th Street
address? | |
A Two eighty«five.

Q Was that two eighty-five, roughly,'

comparable to what your mortgage payments had been?
A No., Besides this two eighty;five, I had to payi
water and sewage and utllities. |

Q So was the amount of rent you were paying
on South 8th Avenue probably more than you had been paying~
per month at the South 7th address?
A Well; I wouldﬁ't say it was more, but it was‘more,
i was paying more, But I‘didn't have as much, I did have
a decent house to live in in South 7th Avenue,but there I
dldn’t have nothing but a hole, I was just wasting money.'

Q You're saying the house at South 7thwas a
betﬁer living environment than the apartment'at Soqth 8th?
Af‘;‘ Yes. It was a beautiful home, I almost cried
Whén'l losed it, | |

Q Now; did you have any problem moviﬁg'back
to Highland Park? |

A Yes, I had quite a problem,

Q What problem was that°
A Well, I had to find a place and that wasn't easy.
Q Did you go to a realtor to find you a place

9
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A Yes, that's how I got this place. T didn't go to a
realtor, I read an ad in the paper, and that's how I got 1in

touch with the real estate guy that owned the property on

Soutﬁ 8th;
Q Do you~know whoowned;thatpropertj?

’A Oh;,I neverlforget him; vsam Sqott;-Scott &‘Scétf;
Q So you saw an‘ad'in the paper. _What~ |

‘newspaper was that, do you remember? Home News?

A Home News.

Q - You called Sam Scott, he showed you the

- place and you rented 1it?

A - Well, he 4idn't show it to me, He sent me down to
look at it;
Q Now, you told us that late in October of

'7Th you made a move to Redmond Street in New BrunswiCk; is
that correct? |
A Correct.

Q ‘Durihg the périod of JulyktorOctober; d1a
your children attend school in Highland:Park?
A Yeah, the children attend sohoéi; When I}moved
back to Highland Park in July the kid started school there

in September, as is usual.

Q So then late in October you moved to New
Brunswick?
A Right,
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Q ’ And then approximately two months later
you moved to Piscataway?
A Yeah,

Q Now, Mr, Benson; how would you characterize
living in the Borough of Highland Park? Would you character

that as an urban environment or as a suburban environment?

A T would classify as a suburban, not an urban environt

ment, I don5t~think there's nothing urban about Highland
4Park.

Q ‘,How much time have you spent in Highland
Park during those two times in Which you lived there,

approximately two and a. half three years?

A If they're both put together I would say 80,

Q Did you get to know the town pretty well

'during that time?‘fé

A Yes, '

Q ‘wquid ydﬁfsayiﬁhere is a good deal of openk
land or empty spacés iqafhe4Bdf¢ugh of Highland Park?
A | I would say;thétxthefe is plenty of open spaces,
according to the real estateydompanies that advertise them,

Q My question to you is that based upon the

two and a half or three years which you spent in the Boroughl

of Highland Park,'did you form an impression that there was
a lot of open space?

A Oh, open space,

1ze
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MH; SEARING: If you know,
Q | If you can‘remember.
A I understand. Well, if you talk about open space,
I wouldn't say it was a lot, but some could be developed, H

I would say, if you don't mind me commenting,

Q Mr, Benson, what rent did you pay in New
Brunswick?
A Twé fifty.
| Q- And what rent gre you,paying in Piscatéway?’
A Two sixty.
Ql Does that include water and sewer and
eVérything? |
A . Nope.
Q - Utilitles?
A Nope. Only“rent.“ ”
Q : ‘uSo your moﬁthly obligatioﬁs are rﬁughly

the same in Piscataway as they were in Highland Park, is

that correct, roughly?

Av . NO.
Q What's the difference?
A ~ Quilte a bit of difference., All I have to do there

is gilve a man $260 a month and that's it.
S Q Where?
A Where I'm living now, Oh, I have to pay my utilitig

which runs around $35 a month, but you take 285, add water
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and sewage and utilities, it'!'s a hell of a lot of difference

So i would say I'm way ahead of the game right now.

Q So you would say you are living in less
expeﬁsive quarters in suburban Middlesex County?
A Yes.,

Q So then, as far as your relatlonship with th

Borough of Highland Park, would you say you had any problem '

at all findlng space in Highland Park to live in?
A o Yes; I would say so; because I tried 1ike‘hell to
get space in Highlahd Park before T had to move away., I
had to mové away twice, I never would have left Highland
Park if I could findkdecent housing there. The only decent
housing I had was the bne'I bought. ’
Q And you lost that house because you";
couldn?t make the paymenﬁs? |

A Right,

Q And‘YOu couldn't make the payments) althdqgh~f7*’

you wefe granted a mortgage fér $28,90b?
A Yeah,

Q And your employment'status,’from the time
you got thg mortgage, increased, rathér than decreased?
A Yep. But my debts also incréased too and the
mortgage went up.

| Q‘ - Because of the taxés?’

A Yeah,

1473
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‘ South,7th‘Avenue,‘

| Alda Street, I believe itﬁﬁs,‘just Béfbrekyou get there,

it sits on the right-hand side, Tt's a beautiful house

Benson-direct S 26

Q $10°?
A , Yeah,
Q During the time you lived in Highland Park,

A Yes, she did.
Q | She was unable to find ahy?'
A Yeah. Then I was working a different shift then

and you don't just, your wife don't just go out to work

and got chiidren to send to school and leave them home by

themselves, ‘So you got a_prqbiem wlth that, too. |
Q You know what I'd like you to do; I'd like

for you to describe for me that beautiful house you had on

A Well, it sits right on a hill, on the right-hand sid
on South Tth Avenue, If ifcansfhink,df the name of that

street--1s that Benner Street?°”No.'”th Benner Street,

with a full basemeﬁt, slidéédQ§f§,~ﬁélk—inwcellar. And
it's s£111~there boarded up, Ikdon’t think anybody ever
moved in it yet,
Q And three'bedrooms, yodksaid?
A Three bedrooms, kitcheﬁ, living réom, bathroom,
MR, LERNER:‘ Eaton Street.

THE WITNESS: That's right. Haton




e SR TR SR )

=

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

:18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Benson-direct o - 4 27

Street,
Q During the time you lived at that house,
did you try to expand it in any way, get a building permit,

apply for any building permits?

A ~ "No, I did not., Because the way I understand you

‘have to have a house for so long before you can actually

get any'money on 1t, second 1oan, seéoﬂd mortgage, whatever

~ you might want to call 1t. And I wasn't able to put any

money into it myself, but my thoughts was to do a lot of
work on 1it,
Q Now, in that neighborhood, could you

describe who the nelghbors were?

- A . Oh, yeah, I haa;onegvery”good neighbdr, Reggie

Eato. He was a wonderful neighbor. I had a wonderful
neighbor that lived;acééssiﬁﬁé stééet from me; I can't
remember his name. fAnd*théfé}wa§ Mr. Haskins, he lived
undep‘the hillythere,'he was a very good neighbor. So I

had a few réal,good neighborg¢

Q ~And you fo@ndﬁit»a p1easant'place'to live?
A Yes, it was very pleasant,
Q And now, you told us that from the

periods when you first moved into Highland Park in '71
through the time you left in late 174, although your sa1ary
or your income increased, your debts were increasing. |

A - Yeah,
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Q ‘What kind of automobile did you buy?
A 169 Chevy wagon.
Q And did you borrow monéy? Did you finance
that car? k
A Yes! it was financed to a bank.
Q  Wnat baﬁk was that?
A ’Peoples National Bank, North Bruhswick.
Q ~ You still have that car?
A Yes, I do.
s Q | Did you have to fill out an application form]
| '8 Yes, T atd. |

16‘5 mortgage on your house?

A t :’ Yes, I did,
- Q- And’these other personal loans, whén were
7jthéy;made?v |
A Oh,they were made in '73,
Q Were these loans with just friends of yours,

Benson-direct | A ‘ 28

Q What debts increased?
A Well, I had personal loans and I bought an

automobile and I had quite a few personal things going.

Q Did you 1ist the fact that you had a

other people?
A ~No, They weren't friends, they were from profes-
sional money loan companies.

Q When you barght this station wagon did you

~F
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have any other cars in your family at the time?

A No.
Q This was the only car’you had?
A , Yep. -
’Q | How were you getting to work from Highland

Park to the Somerset County Bridge Commlssion, prior to the

time youkboughtfthis car?

A ‘Well, I had a car before theh.i,The question was

did T have two cars at one time, right?

Q Yes.,
A The answer 18 no. I only had one car at a time.
Q How much were these other loans which you

took out and in whataamountéé
A ’ Thousand dollars
Q ‘ How many times did you take out a thousand

dollar loan?

A Twice.
Q ' Have these 1cans been paid of f?
A No, they're still hanging.
Q , Were you to make monthly payments on‘these
amounts? |
A Right.
Q Do you remember what the payments were?
V\A : ‘~V Yes; $38 a month and one was twice that much; :

because I bought furniture for my house, which was financed
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through one finance company too.
e How much, approximately, were you supposed

to pay the Peoples National Bank for the car per month?

A $52 a month I pays.
Q | ’ \‘You'fe still paying for thét?«‘
A | Yes,kifm still paying for it. |
Q When you made applications for each éf these]

mortgage payments? |
A They knew everything about me. If they hadn't knew,
I wouldn't have gotten the money,

- Q ) Now; one of the installment loans was for
furﬁiture. ﬁg you remémber what thé purpose of the other
loan was? |

A Well, for‘p“rsénal things like clothes for the

childrén, méfe sfu%f féf“the house. When you buy a house
you have to pave‘36methiég to put in it. So, naturally,'
you got to kéép gettingyheré and there to puf something
into 1it. = ” =

Q So at a certain‘point you found yourself
with monthly obligations; not oﬁly of the 285 or 297, but
also with obligations totaling approximately another
hundred and sixty-five, hundred and seventy dollars?
B Yep.

Q And would it be fair to conclude that, but
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for these additional obligationé; you would have been éble
to continﬁe~making your payments on this South 7th Avenue
house? 7 | | “
A Yeah, that would be fair to say. If it wouldn't
have been for the obligations, T Qou1d havebeen able to
make the payments., .
Q Ncw; you told us that thejéar was finanéed
through the Peoplés National Bank.‘ |
A Yeah, |
Q Do you rememberlwhat 1nst1tution lent you
the money for the furniture?
A Yes, I remember,
Q What's that?
THE WITNESS: Do I have to énswer
that? |
| MR, SEARING: Can you state the
'relévancy of thaf éuestion? I object to 1t.
MR, AUCIELLO: Well; thé relevance
of the question is I would like to
substantiate this history; as it's been
related to me, Mr, Benson has claimed he's
had to move outvof'Highland Park because of
his inability to make mértgage payments, TIf
that!s thé gravamen of Mr. Benson's compiaink,

I think the Borough has a right to know
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: why the man couldn't meet mortgage paymenﬁs,
although his payments were approved. \
MR, SEARING: The witness 1s under
oath, I don’t see the relevancy of fhe -
names of the finance company that he took
loans from, |
’ MR, AUCIELLO: Wellg the relevancy
might be to estabiisb4thé bagis upon which
these loans were granted.
MR.‘SEARING:v The basis, I st1ll
‘,donft'understand. |
MR, AUCIELLO: To find out the
financial condition of Mr. Benson,
’ MR, SEARING: Mr. Benson has
testified to his full financial history.
Q Mr. Behson;'at‘the time you got these three
loans, you filled oﬁtfapplication forms, is that correct?
A Right, |
Q And on each application do you remember
if thefe were questions concerning mortgageipayments?
A Yes, theré;was. P
Q , And‘each‘ofzthbse three times you étated—f
MR. SEARING: I object to that. Mr.
‘Benéoh\has'éﬁswerédyihat:Question at 1east‘

three times. You may answer, Mr, Benson,
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but I object.:
Q "On each of these applications, you stated
you were making mortgage payments each month to the

Jersey Mortgage Company?

A Yes.‘ 7 N ‘
Q fﬁin thé aﬁount betﬁeen 285 and $290?
A Right. s iy
L JVQ | Would you-téil ué exactly whatgkind of

furniture you bought? Did you buy a color T.V.?
MR, SEARING: I object.

. THE WITNESS: I'll answer that

question.

A No. I didn't buy a color T.V.
Q Buy a stereo?
A ~Yes, I did.

| MR; $EARING: I object. I don't
~'seé;the reiévancy of these Qﬁestions;

7MR. AUCIELLO: I think the relevancy
,i5~clear; the man incurred~chligati§ns‘
which disaﬁled~him ffom ﬁeeting mortgage
payments on é 10ve1y house;'as he déscribed,
it; in the‘Borbagh of Highland'Park;gwhich,
he found very 11tt1e,diff1culty in secﬁring;

Q ’ﬁf. Benéon; when you’moved into the house

‘did you have any furniture at all?
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A Ncpe;, T didn't have any‘furn1ture at all when I

moved into the‘house. ’
- Q ‘ Ydushadfho‘kitchen set?

A rNo. I just moved here from,out of state,

Q Didn't you tell us that you resided at
422 West Point AVenueih Somerset? |
A 'Yes,’I ditheii you. But'&od didn’£ aSk me;how
long I stayed there either, did you?
Q ' Ypuﬂjﬁ§t to1d me &ou moved right in from
out of state.fg i ‘!“ |
A ' I didé‘tfééli §§£1thét. T told you I hadn't been
here too longi T |
Q   ‘ Hdw;loéééﬁid‘youreside in Somerset?
A I reéidedbiéKSdmgrset‘about three months. As a
matter of fa¢£§‘¥,mgyed;béck here from out of state in
September Ofl,?l;fbﬂi fﬁufnever bothered to ask me how
long I stayed at’gbmersé%;
| Q What state did you move to Somerset from? -
A New York State, way upstate Buffalo. When I say

New York, I don't mean right across the bridge. Up where

1t gets cold,

Q ~ And when you left Buffalo did'you~éome’down
with any furniture or anything? o
A ~ No, no. Ivdidn't.

;Q'k Just packed up the family and moved?
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A Yean,

Q 5 Mr,fBenSQn,fyou‘told us about three
additionéi‘loans which you secured subsequent to your
hegotia£i§ﬁ ofa mortgage.

A ‘ Yes;

Q , i'd like you to tell me»wﬁich—-you told us
it was for olofhes,,one for furniture and one for é car--
which of thege loans came first; do you remember?

A The furniture ioan came first,
| Q ‘;[“Now, T'm going to ask you again if you
reﬁembgr the néme of the finance company. |
MR,ASEARING: I object.

A Yeah, T remember. I didn't say T didn't remember. |

MR, AUCTELLO: An objection has
been noted. TI'd Jusﬁﬁlike tojSﬁate'%hatf5 9
since we feel knowing this,informatién,isgVV
esséﬁtial to evaluating Mr. BenSon‘siélaimf-
MR, SEARING: That's a conclusion, |
Why is 1t essential?

MR, AUCIELLO: Lét me explain., Itle
our feeling it's essential becausé Mr.
rBenson;_well; as far as I understand, Mr.
Benson had very 1ittle difficulty finding

suitable premises in the Borough. If
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to exercise our options to make a’motion
to‘get thiskinformation.
MR, SEARING: Off the record.
(Whereupon, a,discussion was held
off the record. )
MR. SEARING: Back on the record.
i still 1odgekan,objection,’but
V”iﬁil allow the withess to answér‘that
question. |

.Q@ -~ I believe the question was what finance

~company loaned yéqﬁa thousand dollars for furniture?

Q NS ‘Agd’do you remembeé when the'abplication
was made? | |
A Nb. I don't, Tt was made just about the time

that--let ﬁé see now, In}?73. 'i‘bOQght the furniture‘ ;
from Jacocks, whateyer his name 1is, qacécks. and he
ramrgdded the financing of the furniture. I didn't have
nothing to do with 1t, I bought it and he financed it
himself tnmmgh Avgo;

Q ~  This was in '73?
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:beat me there It was bought I had to have it before I

A L About five days.

/day T moved into the house
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A Vfﬁ' No. The furniture was bought before '73, but I
also had anether loan, I got another loan from Avco in '73.

Q Juet answer this Question. When was thee—
A - The furniture was bought Tight after I moved in

the house in 'Tl. As a matter of fact, the furniture

could move into the house

Q - And you bought that furniture from Jacocks?
A - Yeah,
Q Did you buy that furniture before you closed

title on your house°
A ~JV."N0.',I 414 not.

Q ‘i : Was there a period of time which elapsed
between the time. you closed title on the house and the

time you moved into the house?

Q  Are you telling me it was within that five-
day period the furniture arrived?

A | The~furniture arrived, I had itedelivered the same

Q k Did you buy the furniture before you
actually closed tltle on the house?
A I Just answered that question I Said no, I did‘
not buy the furniture before I closed title on the house,

Q What you're saying then is you closed title
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on December the 18th?

A Yeah.
Q You moved in apprbximately five days Iaﬁer?
A Yeah, B
| Q And sometime between December the 18th and

December the 23rd you went to Jacocks? '
A I had already went to Jacocks and made arrangement

for the furniture;'but it wasn't bought,

Q@ . Before December the 18th?
A " Yeah.
‘ Q + - 8o yOu‘made arrangements with Jacocks prior

tcftﬂeféimé}§§u closed title on the house?
A ; f“§ea5;i Knowing you got to get a house, you got to
make aifanggments to put something in 1it, right? But it
waS'no,dgal;igoséd on the furniture until after that deal
waé cigggd @n!the house, But I had did some shopping, I
had sﬁopﬁedagifh,Fucbs Furniture Company and a hell of a lot
of them to see if I could get somethiﬁg to get in the house
1f and when I got the house.

Q‘ Did‘yOu inform the mdrtgage companj‘that
you‘were~SBOpping éround for furniturg? 7 |
A | ‘No; I di@ﬁitVfigure~itkwa$;the}mortgage company!'!s
business. As a mattef of fact, I,wasn’t dealing with the
mortgage company, ;‘was dealing with a real estate agency.

Q. Did you tell Mr., Brunson youkwere looking
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for furniture for the house?
A No., I didn't tell Mr. Brunson.
Q When did you close the deal for the

furniture, the same day you closed title on the house?

A No. No,
Q The next day?
A I don't remember the exact date the deal was

‘closed on the furniture,

Q . But you're telling me it was within the
five days after you closed title on the house?
A Yes, I would say that,

Q Because the furpituféfarriQéd five days

~later, right?

A - I:didn't say five days;iatef,iil said I went to

the furniture company and I'shéppéd fgf‘theffurnituréfénd,'
okay, so I didn‘t 01o$e no dealfqp @hg,fugqiture, but»after‘f
the deal waS'cloSedyon the houée; théﬁ‘éctﬁally; before I
could move intc the house, I had to have‘furniture}gb‘iun
the hodSe.’~So théré was a date set;"After‘the dea1 was
closed on the house, there was avdaté set for the furniture~

to comé. So I ran down to meetkthe furniture when 1t got

. there, -

Q I think you told us before you moved into

the house five days after you closed'title.r Is that about

right?
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A Something like that, yeah,

Q You also told us the furniture met you at
the house,

A I didn't say that., I told you I had the furniture
at the house when I was ready to move in. |
Q ~ Was the furniture at the house when you were

ready to move in?

A Yeah, I was right out theré when it come.

Q. | My question was whenidid,you,close the

10| deal for the furniture.

A:n o ;I«ﬂon‘t know,
5 MR, SEARING: The witnesssays he
can't remember,

Q Was the furniture delivered to your house B

155?Zberore,yéﬁ,closed~the deal, do you remember that?

°;}A  ¥32 ,Béere i,Q1osed the deal on what?
e éti ; Onkthéffurnitaré,‘ |
A No. Tt wasn't delivered before T closed the deal.
Q You closed the deal and the furnituré
‘arrived? | ’
4A o Yes.
Q Now; did:yoﬁ"éign*an agfeement ﬁith Jacocké

for payment of the furniture?
A Yes, I did.

Q Do you remember what amount you had to
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pay for this,furniiure?
A No; I don't,
| Q Do you remember what amounts were financed

through Avco, a thousand dollars?
A I Just told you, a thousand dollars,

Q And your payments, I belleve you sald, were
$76 a month originally?
A With both loané.

Q | I'm talking only about the first 1oan’with
Avco for theﬂfﬁrniture frokaacocks, what Waskyour monthly
obligation? | |
A The monthly obligati§h on that was about thirty

something dollars a month.

Q So at this point you had a monthly obligat101 

on your mortgage af approximately $285 and you now picked

up a $37 obligation for the furniture,‘is that correct?

A | Beg your pardon? .
Q- So at this point; Just subsequent to moving

into your new house, your house in Highland Park, you had

a $285 a month mortgage obligation and ycu had a $37 a month

furniture obligation°
A | Yeah.

| Q  Now, when was the next time you made an
applicatiéﬁ for a loan? ‘

A In '73.

[=4
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Q Was that for the car?
A Nope.
Q " Was that for the clothes for the children

and4the‘other household stuff?

A Yer. ,
Q This Qas in 1973?
[ A Yeah,
Q Do you remember about whén:in ’73§7’
A No.
Q Could you tell me'whentibur obligation to pay

Aveo increased from $37 a month toV$76 a month? At some
point didVyour obiigatién to Avco>in¢rease'from $37 a month--
A ;’ ‘Atrone péihf;,at'some point_I/haa~£Wo‘;oans‘With,,‘
Aveco. Ifjust toid you. I had the fufﬁifure‘loan éﬁd I
bofrowed aﬁ extra thousand ddllars. | | |

q The loan for the clothes and other stuff was |
also aﬁ Avco loan?
A ~ Yeah. So adtually‘that 1ncreased the paymehts from

the furniture loan,

Q And this was in 1973?
A Yeah.
Q Your payments are now increased to $76 a

month, approximately, to Avco?
A Yeah,

Q To pay for the furniture; clotheS'and‘other
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household--

A To pay for furniture and the personal loan,
Q After that time, you got a loan for the car,

is that correct?
AT didnft}just,say T got a loan for the car. ‘My car
was financed; the agehéy I bought 1t from finéncéd it
thfougb the bank. ’

Q And that was the Peoples Bank of New‘Jersey?
AT believe that's fhe‘name of 1t. I got to go make

a,p&yment today, I can't remember the name of the bank.

~ But I know where 1t's at, 1t's between Joyce Kilmer and

E~Liyingston Avenae.‘

'fQ': : But ybﬁ got this:iééé‘stétiﬁn'wagon_;
. Af;ff  1Wel1, it was in somethiﬁg likeyJune when I gotvthat
, cé?f'
;  ’,,Q | June of 732
A wWas it '73? Yeah, 1t was '73.U
Q That was after you HeTe<-
A <Yeah,€his was affer.
Q - After Avco?
’A Yeah, |
Q o When you made the application fo the bank

you told them about Avco?

A I didn't make an application to the bank. I goes

down to thé automobile company~-what the heck is the name
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;},xlo .fapproximately five to six months after you moved into the

<~South Tth Avenue houée, which would have beenkMay-br June‘of_
A ~ Yeah.

 February 28 of '74 that you actually left that house.
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out there on Somerset Street? Siroccio. And I says I want

to buy a car, He says, "Okay, pick out what you want.,"

I picks out what I want. He sald, "Okay. Give me five dollgrs,

I'm going to see if I can get your car financed." He said,
"I have to have these charges."

So he called me back about a day later, he said,
That's allkI know,

Q Mr. Benson, you told us before that it was

1972, that you started falling behind 1n your mortgage.

Q@  And you told us that it was not until

SA Yep.y I had loosed it before then, but I didn't leavg

it 'til then,

Q . Was there a mortgage foreclosure on that
house?
A | Yeah, there was a foreclosure on it. Yeah.

Q Do you have a recollection as to when the

mortgage foreclosure papers began?

A No. IVdonft.

Q fBut‘you were aware of the fact that you were}

behind?

L A
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p

I Yes,
Q And this was approximately mid-1972, correct?
1A ~‘Nope. It wasn't !'72, Oh, yeah, I was behind in '72,
but’the foreclosure procédure didn't start in '72. |
 Q, But you were behind in '72?
A Yeah.,
o Q ' kEven‘thoﬁgh yoﬁ khew ydq were'behind in
mid of 1972;,you went out and borrowed an additional thousand
dbllars sémetime in '73 from Avco aﬁd you went out and
bought‘a car, which édst you $52‘aAmohth; from the Eeoples ;.';
Bank? o | »
I :Yeah;"Some ofthis’money was used to catch up on
mortgage péyments. | ~
| Q: Do you haﬁe any 1ildea how fér béhiﬁd you were,
let's say at the beginning of 1973, on your mortgage payments]
A Yeah, three months, |
Q. . Nr, Benson;,do yo@ know if the Borough cffr
Highland Park has a housing‘authority? | |
| MR. SEARING: If you know.
A A housing authority? |
Q. Yes, Public housing’authority.
A | I rea11y don't know,
Q - Are you famillar with the intersection of
South 7th Street and Benner? |
A Yes, I am, |
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“Q And do you knéw wheﬁher or not there 1s any
constructibn‘at that site? |
A  Not that I know of,

Q So 1f I were to tell you whether or not you
know that the housing authority of the Borough of Highland
Park hés a unlt, 12 units of housing there, that wouldn't
refresh'yourfecoliectibnat all? i
A ’ Yeah. T know the'units are there.

| Q Do you know thatrthdée units‘are maintéined
by therhousing authority of Highland Pafké | '\
A - I didn't kﬁow who they were maintéinéd by.;A 

Q - Did you ever try to findféut ff§m éﬁjbody,

elther in the town or in theyéounﬁy, whefhér;éﬁinot High1and
Park had a housing authority? ’ 
A No. I did not. All I did was look for,héqéihg in
Highland Park. And the‘unité you're talkipg:ébbgt;;i;went ‘
there twice to fill out an application, the iédjhsaid;'"How
many in your family?" I told”her, she sald, "No need to
bother," ‘

Q | So thén you knew there was a housing
authority in Highland Park?

A I didntt know it was a housing authority.' It could

have been private owned, I didn't know the housing authar ity

owned it

Q Mr. Benson, during the time that you lived
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Borough of Highland Park, would you say that there were a

~J

~would you characterize Highland Park that way?

Benson-direct o ‘ L7

in the Borough of Highland Park, would you say there were a

number of other black’families in town?
Q During the time that you lived in the

number of other black families living in the town?

A A number? I don't quite understand the question.
| Q Were ybu;the only black family in your:
neighborhood? ‘
A No. I was not.
Q Then there were other black families?
A Yes, there was more black families there,
‘Q-’ Were there any white families in the

neighborhood, within a block or two?

A Yeah, Some lived in the hoﬁsing dnit you spoke of.
Q So if I were tb ask you whether or not’you

thought theyBorough of Highland Park was maintained as én

elite, isolated, white community of high income household,

MR, SEARING: If you know,
A Yes, I would, Because, north of Raritan Avenue,

I think I saw one black family north of Highland Park all

the time I spent there, I always wondered why there wasn't

any blacks up there. And Ist Avenue, I think, 1s one familj

of blacks. So actually what you got in Highland Park; you

-
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got Tth Avenue; 8th Avenue, all south, 9th Avenue; all
south, 6th Avenue, all south., Not even 5th,

So you can‘sduare your blacks off from Benner
Street down. You can square them off to the black people
in Highland Park. T think the Borough Attorney knows more
about fhe location than I do, but I'm just stating a specifi
on my part. | 7 |

MR, SEARING: You afe‘statihg to
the best of your knowledge.

THE WITNESS: Yeah,

Q Where is Kalser Aluminum located, what town?
A Edison.
Q Now, you resided in Highland Park, your

children went to the Highland Park public school system,
i1s that correct? \
A Sure,

| Q Did you think they were geftiﬁg a pretty
good ed&cation? |
A Oh, I dcn’t know. I would say they,wefe getting
a substantial education, | B

Q Did they ever come home and say they were

belng discriminated against in school because they‘were
black? |
A ~ Oh, yes, they didé‘ We've had quite a few‘probléms

on that. As a matter of fact, I've had conferences with
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teachers and principals on that,

Q What schools did these children go to?
A Middle School; the high school; Irving School,
Lafayette School. T had children‘in all the schools in
Highland ?ark; except the one north of Raritan Avenue, I
never seen any of the blacks go there, I can't'remember,the,
name of it, 1t's off of 5th Avenue. I never seen a black
kid in that‘3chool.,>I always wondered why that was.

Q@ Did you make a habit of going to look to

see if there were any black students there?

A - You don't have to go look.
Q You just knew?
A You just know. You get QCQuaihféd with anyplace

‘that you live and you see. ifp&éSgﬁherefa lot and I had-

anVOCcasion to talk to quite a few;peopié. That I know of

that there was, 1t COuldn‘tihéveqbgen‘ovgr two or three,

Q How many highlschébls aéés Highland Park
have? ‘ k
MR, SEARING; ifiyou~know.
A ’ One;'that I know’of.
Q How many middle schools dqes it have?
A Well, depends‘on how you classify middle school,

By name, there is only one that I know of,
Q So if you would have said before that high

schools and middle schools, now that you're thinking about
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it, there may be only one high school and one middle school?
A’ ‘Yeah. If they use the name Middle‘School; that's
the name of the school., It could be used as a grade,
middle grade or something élse, as far as I know. As far
as I know, there's one high school and one ﬁiddle school,
CONTINUATION OF DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, LERNER:

Q. The Middle School you referred to;'Mr.
Benson; that's grade s8ix, seven and eight; isnft that
correct?

A Yes.
Q All the kidé in the Borough go to the same
m“ddle‘ s;;hool; don't they?
A -  As far as I know,}yes.
?ZQ | No matter what school they went to befcré;
thgy sti%l go there? | |
A;‘ mﬁYeah. | |

Q All the children in the Borough go to the
Séme‘high school, there 1s one high school in the Borough,
isﬁ't tﬁat correct? |
A As far as i‘know.

Q The schools themselves areALafayette and
Irving; they aren't new schools; aren't they?

A | No;
Q In fact, the school you talked about on

t he north side of the town, that's Hamilton School?
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'A | Yeah, that's'the name of 1it.

Q That's an old school, isn't 1t?
A ‘,, As far as T kndw. .
Q» ~ Have you ever seen the school itself?"
A Yes, I've seen 1t,
| Q - If I told you the school was 50 years old

and was perhaps the oldest school in town, that would be
pretty close to belng so,»wouldn‘t it?
A I wouldn't know.

Q But exteriof appearance; the school on the
north side and the school on the south side, are the two

oldest schools in town, wouldn't you say?

A - Well, if you want me to speculate on that--
Q I don't want you to speculate, Mr, Benson.
A I couldn't say, because I bnly‘spent, say, three

years 1in Highland Park, maybe a 11ttle better. So I
couldn't say which schooi;: | |

Q But your children went to school in the
same‘classes in the Middle School that every child in the

Borough went to?

A Yeah,

Q The same classes that every child in the
Borough in the high school went to?
A Yes,

Q ‘There were many children that went to




S s W ™

N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Mrs. Ziement, Tanzman, that's a real estate company.

M

Benson-direct 52

school in Lafayette School, isn't that sb?
A Lots of them yeah, |

Q ‘ It covered the whole south side of the
Borough from the river all the way up to maybe I don't
know‘if‘you know what street~-did your children go to
Lafayette School?
A Yes. T had children in fourth grade.

Q It covers the whole south side, South 6th,
South 5th, South 4th, South 3rd, South 2nd, lst Avenue,
Raritan Avenue all the way over to Donaldson Park?
A Yeah,

Q Did you ever look for a house on the néfthV,H
side of town, Mr. Benson?

A Yes. I called several real estate companies,:fkr

Q ~ When did you speak to them?
A k All during the time that T knew I was goinv to have
to move from Tth Avenue:~ :

Q This was after you were having diffiéulty
in making the vayments for the house you were in?
A This was after that I knew that thefe was foréclosur&
on my house,

| Q | And faced with that’foreclosure and the

inability to make those payments, you tried to find another

house?
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Q’ You actually went to seévthe'houses them-
selves? |
A 0n1y passing b&;and‘aée a sign.

Q Aﬁd the’sigﬂ éa1d the hoﬁse'was for rent?
A Yes, | | |

Q Wbéfe diﬁ yéu;éee a house with a sign FOR
RENT on 1t? V | = |
A I've seen;severéi o§w8th Avenue and I've seen some -

Benson-direct 53

A I tried to find a house to rent, not to buy.

Q Were you shown any houses that were for rent
in Highland Park?
A Ndpe. Everybody that I4ca11, they say we'll call you
back, yoﬁ call me back., Then I would call them back, they
would hardly ever call me back, and they would say, "Well,’“
I'm‘sorry; the house is rented,”

Q Did you ever see any houses that for rentk
in Highland Park?

A Yes, I d1d. T see quite a few.

on the north side, on 10th Avenue.

Q There was a sign that said the house was for
rent?
A | Yes.’ I never stopped té,investigate, but I'd get
the‘phone numbér'and also go back home and call and then
I loéks at The Home News and I keeps--

Q Let!'s stay wlth the ones you say you saw




(9

< TS S

10

11

14 |

15

16

; ,17'“

18
RET
20
21
22
23

24
25

=3

o1z

131

Benson-direct | | v ' 54

signs on for rent, houses. Do you know any of those signs?
A No. We're talking about two years ago.

Q I understand that, Did you ever go and
knock on a door where someone had a sign outside saying
that the house was for rent? k |

A No, I'd always get the phone number and call.

Q But you would not go in the house?
A No, I didn't go into it., I didn't knock on the

door, because I feel very funny about knocking on doors.

I dldn't know where I'm at or who I'm golng to see, So I

would call and make an appointment. I thought that would
be appropriate.
Q But you don't have any record of the

houses you called?

It a ~ No.

Q And you say youJballed the real estate

brokers that advertised the houses for rent?

~ A That's right. T called real estate brokers that

advertised for homes, T remember this same iady here,

it waén't funny, but I had to laugh, she said; "You didn't
want that; Mr. Benson, the rooms are too small," She said
this and that and the other thing. ~Sﬁe,éave‘all kinds of
excuses; you know, Still, it was a six—foom house;*if was
a four bedroom house. T said, "Lady, that's what I need,

three, four bedrooms." And she found all kinds of excuses,
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everything was wrong wlth the house,

Q- Did you ask her how much the rent was?
A ~ Yes, I asked her,
9 How much was the rent for athree or four

bedroom house? .

A The rent was two eighty something.
Q And where was this house located?
A It was located--I don't know the address., But it

was located in Highland Park, I think it was on Raritan
Avenue, but I wouldnft'be sure,
Q And}you spbke'to Mrs Ziement at the Tanzman

agency?

A - Yes, T must have called at least 25 times for a
- house and she always would see what she was going to do and

‘she'd get back to me. But she'd never got to me, I'd have

to get back to her,.
Q Did you ever find the house itself to see

which house 1t was for rent on Raritan Avenue?

A No, I didn't, I never bothered to, the address

and phone number was in the paper, but I never bothered to
go, I always called,

There was another agency, Parker-Towne.

Qb  Now; you're looking at a pilece of paper,
That;s a white énvelope?

A “Yes,
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Q The eﬁvelspe, I assume; has your name on 1t¢
A Yeg, it does,

Q What's the postmark on that letter?
A’ | This letter I have has nothing to do with what I'm

lookihg at.
Qy4 I want the record to show you're looking at

an envelope., What 1s the postmark on the envelope?

A The postmark oh,it? What do you mean?
Q “What's the date of the letter?
A What's the date of the letter?
Q Of the envelope.
A 'Oh, I don't know what the date offifwisl“;
Q ‘Look on the back whefe;yoﬁ héve,writing.

Turn it over.

A Oh, January 25.
Q What year?
A s,
Q. So this envelope that you*re 1ookina at that

has the names of Tanzman and Ziement is an envelope that
was delivered to you in 1975?
A | Yeah, |

Q 3o the hotatioﬁs that you're refreshing
your recollection from and talking about aré things that
you've Just written down, is that correct, or recently

written down?




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20 ||

21

22

23

24

25

Benson-direct ‘ ; ' 57

A I just written on here, but I had them 1n record.
Q That's exactly what I'm asking you.
A T just written them on here, but I also have them

in record. I had them down already.

Q Where did you have them written down?
A I had them written down in my home, |
Q ‘But you wrote them down here today?
A What? |
Q Did you write them down here today?
A No. I didn't.
Q ~Whéh did you write those down?
A I wrote'#ﬁéﬁ down when I got ready torleave home -

to get~down;hére;_!
| | MR. SEARING: Off the record.
(Whereupon; a diScussion was held
off the record, ) |
MR, LERWER: Back on the record.
Q i ’” Sé-éhe,notes that you've brought with you

today, you Qréparédzin anticipation of your testimony"here'

 today?

Q ~ And the reflection and the note there:of
Ziement and Tanzman--and what's the other name,rParker?
A Parker-Towne, Parker-Towne Agency.

Q - That's Park-Town.
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A Is that what 1t 1s? That's what it is.

| Q‘ ‘ And these names reflect agencies that have
ads in the paper for homes for rent? |
A Right,

Q And you remember speaking to these people

back in 1732 |
A | Yes, becausé,I always kept a record of them; because
I figured;soonér or later, from the way they talked, they
might provide me with housing, especlally these two agency;
I was very interested in them; because they always sald
they was going to see what they:could”do and they might

come up with something.

Q Do you know 1f ParkéTown is still in
business?
A - I don't know.

Q Who did you speak to at Park-ﬁown Agency?
A I don't know no names. I only spoke to one guy that

had a nice line of conversation, But, for his name, I
really don't know. But he told me to always keep him‘in 
mind and that soéner or later he would have something for
reﬁt.‘
Q- How many children do you havé, Mr., Benson?
MR, SEARING: The witness has
~ answered that, |

MR. LERNER: Just to remember for g
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second,
MR.,SEARING:‘ You can go ahead and
answer that. |
A I got seven living with me. |

Q’ - When you made an application, did you go‘in
and try to make an application’forkthe public housing in
Highland Park?

A Yes; I did.

Q When you told the woman you had Seveﬁ
children she sald to you fhe apartments aren't large enough
for you?

A That's right,

Q Have you made an application;,Mr. Bensoﬁ;
to‘the:public‘housing in New Brunswlck? :
A ‘No. ’I haven't,

Q Have you made an application for public;;l
houSing in Edison? W

MR, SEARING: I object to this
line of'questioning, These are questioﬁég
that pertain to the other municipalities.
We'lre trying to confine ourselves today
to questions pertalning to Highland Park;
of which we've dOhe a pretty good job,

- Q Do you know what the largest unit 1s in

Highland Park, in the public housing?
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A No. Just looking, I would say the one on 10th

Avenue, I can't remember the name- of 1t-—
Q I'm sorry, Perhaps I dldn't make myself
clear. | |

Do you know how many bedrooms, the largestnumber of

~ bedrooms a unit has in public housing?

A I understand it's only two.
Q ~ That was your understanding?
A Yeah,

MR. LERNER: I have no questions.
MR, SEARING- That's it.

(Wltness excused )

KENNETH P, TU SK E’*TY ~ sworn.

- DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, AUCIELLO*

Q M. Tuskey, 1y name 53 Dennis Auciello and
I'm an attorney associated with Rubin & Lerner. This offics
acts as the;attorneys for the Bgroggh;of Highland'Pérk;
Youre here today,in_order toiaiieﬁ th;:ﬁerough to take your
deposition; | i |

Now, as you've notieed, there's a court‘reporter
here who has just swern you in. The statements which you
make today are under oath and are all being recorded and

will eventually be transcribed and be put into a book of

‘this testimony. If it becomes necessary'for you to testify
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15',  with t%e;other individuals in the organization, the Urban
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at a trial of this matter, whatever is séid today can be
used as a referenqe or against you at the time of trial,
So it's important thatfyou answer only questlons you under-
stand. |

If yoﬁ don't understand the question; please ask me
to rephrase it or whatever and if there is any question which

is asked, which your attorney has an objeection to, your

object and say you can anSWer it ahyway, inﬁwhich,case you

. Now, Mr. Tuskey, you are one of several plaintiffs
who have brought this action, which names the Borough of

Highl&@diPark as one of Several‘defendants‘and you, along

geggue,fhave been certified~as>a class,lwﬁicﬁ means that
qféu, aé énﬁ1nd1v1dua1; afe representative of the claims of |
t5§ c1éé§ as a whole,
A "éood. v
Q  And the class which‘yoﬁrrepresent, I believé;
is that class of people who arereconomically and racially
discriminated against; in terms of housing 1n Middlesex
County. |
- MR, SEARING: Off the record.

(Whereupon, a discussion was held
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Q

been deprived of the benefits of living in a racially and

economically integrated community?fs

,’A‘, . Yes. | | |
Q And yoﬁ‘iivé'ig Sogth BfunsWiék,k1s that
correct? - ’ g o R
A Yes.
- Q How iongfhé§e y6u iiVea in'tbé area?
‘A' | ,;By'what do you mean area?'”I 1ived1iﬁ Freehold.

62
off the record.) "U
MR, SEARING: Put 1t on the reéord.
Mr, Tuskey has not been 1included as
a,membér\or’représentative of a class of
low and moderate income;~wh1te and non—white
citizens in horthern,New Jersey, who are
seeking decent, safe aﬁd sanitary‘housing
in an integrated environment;frather, Mr.
Tuskey:is claiming under this action as'a
white person who hasfbeen déﬁrived of
Yving 1n an integrated eAv1r¢nment by the
actions of the defendant municipalities,
(Whereupon; a discassion was held
off the record,)
‘(Whereupon;ithe éroceedings resumed |
on the record.)

Mr, Tuskey, do you feel that you have
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A I‘deq?t think I'm qualified to make that definition,
Q  S I'm not askina you to make a definition--
A You're asking me to ascribe to your definition
Q o I'm asking»you whether or not you have

A Not necessarily Again I am not that familiar with

" the totalnakeup -of Highland Park's people
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Would you consider that the area?

Park as a whlte, lsolated, elite community of high-income

formed an opinidﬁ that Highland Park is a white, isolated,
elite community of high income households Have you formed

that opinion°

Q So then you haven’t formed that opinion

il

Q -, How 1ong have you lived ih‘Middlesex County?|
A I believe 10 years, roughly, 10 years, |
Q | | And have you resided in Kendall Park--
B 5A11 of that time, yes. | -
Q *WArevyou‘familiar with the Borough of High1aﬁ<,'
Park? : | |
A ’Ianow where 1t is.
Q ’Have you been through 1t?
A k;’Yes. I have friends who live there.
Q Have you visited in the town?
A Yee; | : |
Q Woﬁld~you describe the Borough of Highland
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because you don't have enough information upon which to
form an opinion, is thatlyour answer?
A No. I have other reasons or other data that I have

made my determination by. Do you want me to explain?

Q@ Just answer my questions, okay?
A . Sure;
Q@  What opinion do you hold of the Borough of

Highland Park?

A I don't have any strong opinions about Highland

Park one way or the other, other than the fact that Highland

- Park is one of the municipalities in Middlesex County that

is contributing to the living conditions in situations in

‘the central urbanized city, such as Perth Amboy and New

BrunSwick.
Q l Mf, Tuskey, do you know Cleveiand Benson?
A Mo, T do not. | | |
 ka o ‘Do‘yéu;kﬁow Fanny Bofté?
A ~Mfes; ’ | T
Q'~“_, Do,you’know’Judith Champion?
A Yes. e |
7 ~ Q;@a‘k,yLiaia‘CruZ?
,A"  ’:YeS.  e
v<Q f ~ Barbara Tippett?
A Yo. R |
4"M7nyﬁj”ff~Do;yéu know Jean White?
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i a . Yes.,

Q You toid me you lived in South’BrunSW1ckfof
10 years. |
A Yes.
| Q Could you‘charaCtefizétSouth Brunswick for
f'mé? SR ‘

MR, SEARING: Objection, that's a
Question'of‘genéralyapplication. But the
witness can’answer. |

A Characterize 1t in what manner?
Q : Well part of the relief which you're

seeking is the ability to live in a community of racial and
economic 1ntegration.
A  Yes, ‘Arekyou asking if my ne1ghbdrhood is racially |
and economicaily integrated° |

(Q ‘ I'm asking you if your community is racially

fand economically 1ntegrated

A My commun1ty9/ You*re gpeaking of the entire South

‘ Brunswick boundary’ .

 ﬁQ,7 ‘ , Yes.

'zlfﬁfA- ' ‘,,NQ. I'don‘t‘believe it is. I can only speak with

any certainty of my neighborhood But, from census data,
I know 1t's not
| Q T On‘what census data are you referring to?

A   fThe'197O census,
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~ the number of non- white familles living in South Brunswick

| which, at the last time I examined it, was extremely low.

noted,
‘Q : ~ Did you bring the data with you today9
A 'No, I did net
| Q ) Can you cite me any figures?
A "?  JNet specif1c‘ No.

: years to find out about 1iving quarters in Middlesex County.
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Q Youtve examined the‘1975 censug?
A Yes; I have.
Q ' When was the lastetime youfve examined 1t?
A :’ Possibly a year ago. |
| Q | And what data are you‘refefring to when you |

say that South Bruhswick is not a racially and economically .
integrated community9

A Well I'm referring to the census data which shows

As far as the economic data, I'm referring to the lack of

low-income housing in South Brunswick housing that I have

MR, SEARING: Counsel will stipulatq
‘to provide such data.

‘Q | What efforts have you made in the last 10 5

A [.‘T Forf@yself?e
Q f' Yes.
A None.

;Q ‘,fk‘ You've made no applications to Highland
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zoning codés of the Borough of Highland Park?

o w &

o |

A o 'The official ones, I don't.

by you, by the Middlesex County Planning Board, to be the

A AI”beIisVe so, but'I‘don’t know for certain. At the "
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A ~ No.

Q Have you examined the building codes and -

A Not as any expert,

Q Well, have you examined them?
A Yes,
Q : YOu've had access to the zonlng ordinance

of the Bbrough of Higbland Park?

A | I cannot‘testify that they were. the certified on1y
copies; but I was given the informatioﬁ from thekMiddiéSex
County Planﬁing Boabd, ‘I assume they were complete.

Q | What information did you get from the

Middlesex County Planning Board?

A ,1  Once again, I can't give you the speeific4é

Q ‘What you're saying; you»don’f khoWVWhetherﬂ:

or not you ever examined the zoning ordinance--
Q  Have you represented what was represented -

zoning ordinance of Highland Park?
MR, SEARING: Do you want to define
examine? T think he might be having some

trouble with it.
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time, which was a féw years ago; I dbn't~know,whether it
WaS'tﬁé‘ehtire--Ikdqn’t‘know‘what‘thé official document of
the aning oode 1ooks>like; R ‘
'MR‘ SEARING& Do you mean looked at
whaf's purported to be, a study in detail?
"THE WITNESS: Not a study in
detail; No.
Q‘ My Question is have you looked at what?s
purported’to be the zoningyordin&nde of the Borough of

Highland Park? You don't know?

A I don't know,

Q Do yOu,knoW whethér or not there are any
areas:in_Middiesex~County‘which ére economically and
racially 1ntegrated? |

| MR. SEARING:"If you know,
A Racially’and economicallyfiﬁtegrated? |
| | MR. SEARINGi"i object'tb that
as being a"quesﬁiOhfof gené¥él aﬁplibétioh,,f
I will allow the witness to answer. :
A I have a hard time’with the definition. If ybﬁ, «f
want to call New Brunswiék; which 1is the d0wntown\urban'
area, iS'highly cdncentfated iow-income'black; I:donft
consider that,economically’and raciéliy integratéd. ’By" |

the same token, I do not consider Highland Park racially -

and economically integrated, although'they all may be
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generally of one economic level.

| Q | Upon- what facts would you rely to buttress
that opinion @hichfyou've justfexpressed about the Borough
of Highland Park? | |
A fV With what fécts? I dbn't have—Q

Q Xou made’a statement about'the Borough of
Highlandx?ark, an‘impfession which you formed about the
Borough of Highland Park, | | |
A | No, I didn't make a stétement of an ilmpression. I
Eelieve I éaid whereas Highland Park, if they‘haVe all one
‘economic level, doesn'’t make them integrated'economicaliy.

I don't know what it means.

Q So,then your “answer to my queétidn is a
hypothetical phrase in terms of if,yis that cprrect? Are
you stating én opinion based'upon facf'briare you stating :
a hypothetical based upothhe §ariab1és whichiyeu're putting’
into 1t? | ’ e |
A A'hypotheticai based upon thé}vériabies I‘m §dttiﬁg‘ ?
into it, | | s e |

In answer to your question, no. I do’nOtfknow'Of  ﬁ'ﬁ

~any raclally and economically integrated afea in Middlesex -

County.

Q - Do you know of anyone whb:has ever made én\

application to the building officer or zoningsdffiber'of

Highland Park for a bullding permit?
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A For a building permit? No. I don't.

Q Do you know Of'anybody'whc has'made an

application to the Highland Park Board of Adjustment?

A ‘] No, I do not,

| Q ;/’ Do you‘know of anyone who has made an\ﬂ,
application to the’Highlénd Park Planning Board? |
A .Né. I do nét; | |

: Q‘ - Do you know‘of anyone~WhQ‘sough£ housing

in Highland Park and couldn't locate it?

A Yes, many.
Q Now, could you name those people?
A Not offhand. You would have to understand in the

course of my Job I worked with many people seeking housing~ |

Q What‘s your job?

A I'm a supervisor for the Middlesex County Welfare

Board Housing Unit. At the present time I'm on educational

leave~ft11 approximately January, 1976.

Q  How long hgve yoﬁebeen oniﬁhis edgca?ibha1‘f
leave? o o
A Since September ’74 September r7u right

‘Q‘ ~ Is the fact that you are a plaintiff 1ny:i

this lawsuit, in any way, related to your being on
education leave at this time? f |
A No‘

Q Do you knOW*whetherJernot‘the Boroqgh‘offe
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Highland Park has a public housing authority?
A ~Yes, I believe they do.

Q How long have you worked for the Middlesex

County Welfare Board°

A ‘Since July, 1971.

Q ’ Do you have an office, do you work out of ay
office?

A ~ Ouf offices are located on New and Livingston

“Avenue,

Q Now, in the performance of your job, are

~ you an inside mah or do you go out in the field?

A Igo in the field.

Q What d1d you do prior to July;"71?kf
MR, SEARING: Objectibn; it's a
question of general application. I don't
see the relevence to Highland Park ;kBut
the w1tness ean answer the question

A From 1952 1611 1968 I worked for Chrysler MotorS'

Corporation
| Q : Was that in Mlchigan9 )
A That was in Michigan Delaware New Jersey, 1968  ’;

to 1971,1 was self—employed
Q Now, since you began your employment with
the welfare board have you done any field work in the

Borough of Highland Park?




~

10

11

12

13

14

16 ||

17

18

19

20
21
22

23

24 ||

25

the Borough of Highland Park as a part of your job?

o wn &

A ~ Are you referring to W.C.T.C.?
- Q Yes.
A Sometimes,

15 :

~ the Borough of Highland Park has ever failed has ever

"yincdme'familiés°;‘

“authority.
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A :“ what do you mean by field work?

Q Have you had occaslion to spend time in

A Yes.
Q Ahd do you read the local papers?
A,v ’ Sometimes,
Q Listen to the local radio staticn?  Iim‘

talking about since July of '71. Have you had occasion to

listen to the local radio station?

MR, SEARING: what's the relévance"
- of the Questions?

MR. AUCIELLO: I would like to
~know the awareness with which this plaintiff
df’déeén’t’havé;céncéfning the Borough of

, !Highland Park |

Q Now Mr, Tuskey, do you know whether or not
refused,,to;provlde fgdepalvsubsidized housing,for 1owe

A Ever refused no I do not

Q- But you told us Highland Park has a housing

has
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A  Yes.

Q@ Do you know if it's funded federally, is it
a H.U.D. program? 5
A ",;I,cannot be”certain?jbut my'belief is it 1is, yes;

Q Do you claim that the Borough Qf;ﬁighland'
Park has zoned vacéht‘land for industrial purposes in excess
of need to the excluéion of,résidéntial use?
A | I don't know 1if I'm ¢1aim1ng that or not, Would
you repéat that please? | |

Q L Do you claim'that Highland Park has zoned

vacantzland induStrially'to the exclusion of residential

- usage?

MR, SEARING: If you know.
A I don't know.
Q Do you know how much opén land there might

be in the Borough of Highland Park?

A No. I do not.
ﬂ ”: Q: \ Could you estimé,te9
A - Not at. all “ | |
’Qia | Would 1t surprise you if I told you that

Highland Park is presently upwards of 95 97 percent
developed would that surprise you9

A :f ’°N§;i‘;t,wouldn{t gurprise me., I dOh't know what it
meaﬁs,,?"‘ o | ; |

"eQ.]\  ~H0wﬂfamiiiaf are youfwith the zonlng ordinan

ce
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of the Borough of Highland Park?

A Not very,

Q Do you know what the zoning requirements

in regards to single-family detached houses are; in regards |

to minimum lot size?

A No. I do not.
Q Do you know what the requirements are in

regards to minimum floor areas?

A’ No. I do not,
Q Do you know what the frontage requirements
are?
A | No. I do not.
THE WITNESS: May I speak?
MR, SEARING: Sure.
A I have access to the state's requirements and what -

Highland Park has adopted for their usage. I do not have
it in front of me,

Q Now, when you talk about state reduirements,
what's the nature of these requirements? Statutory
requirements?

A Yes,Vthe statefhousinQICOdé on flbor spacé pér room,
frontage, and mainly more on the;building‘codé, rather than

on the zoning cdde.

9 Is it your undefstandihé that all municipali

in the State of New Jersey are bound by that code, which you

ties
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referred to?

A It is my understanding that they can adopt their
own ordinance; as long as it 18 not less than the state
minimum, | |
Q Do you knowrwhether or not.Highiand Park
has adopted an ordinance?
A Right at the}moment? Right at the moment I don't,
Again,’I have the re¢Qrds at the office,
| Q " Your answer is you don't knowkand any
questionskI;ask would be greeted with, "I'm not sure"?
MR. SEARING: We'll stipulate that :
Mr.’Tuskey is not an attorney or a zoniﬁg
ekpert.
Q Is iﬁ your opinion that the Borough of
Highland Park has‘denied~children of low and moderate

incomes of equal educational opportunity?

A I have no idea. Excuse me, may I clarify that?
Q Sure,
A Are you referringato low and moderate income people

living within Highland Park?

Q "~ Yes,
A Then I do not know,
Q Mr.‘Tuskey,iyou‘toid‘us4you feel deprived,

'in that you cannot live in a”raciallyfahd economically

integrated community, is that correct?
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A Yes.
| Q , Now,iéince this is your‘position, I'd like
to know what elements would go into a‘ra01ally’and )
economlically lntegrated community.
A  What elements?
Q Yes, | ;
MR, SEARING: 1In YOur opinioﬁ;
THE WITNESS: Yes, definitely in
my opinioh.
A The access of low and moderate 1ncome housing so the
people have access to be able to live in a suburban |
community away from the central city, which I feel they
cannot do now,
Q | Is that 1t? |
A Yes. My position isythat‘a11~Citizens of this
country should have the right. |

Now, if they have that right, then whether they

VChoose to or not is up to them; But right now I don't

feel they have that right.

| ;Q, , ~SO*is*it~yourfposition~that the Borough of
nghland Park does. not provide low and moderate 1nccme :
housing, in which people can reside away from the central

city?‘

A Tt is my opinion that the Borough of Highland Park

along with the other defendants—-;
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Q My question 1s directed specifically toward

the Borough of Highland Park and nobody else.

A Okay. That the Borough of'Highland Park does not

provide sufficient low and moderate income housing.
Q Do you feel that the Borough of Highland

Park provides some low and moderate income housing?

A What'!s your definition of some? |
Q ~ You said the Borough does not provide'
sufficient. | £ | :
A ‘ ‘YES;
) At what point does an insufficiency

become a sufficlency?
A When the people no longer have to live in an
urbanized ghetto, where they have a choice to movekout of
there.

Q Do you feel that the Borough of Highland

Park practices racial discrimination?

A How?
, Q 'M‘ In determining peoples'! access to housing.
A In effect,fyés.4v
"rQ’ . Upon what Pacts do:you,baSe that answer?
A By‘ndt ﬁrovidingllow'income‘houslng, they are,

in effect, racia11y excludingyblacks.
Q. HaVééyouydone a survey of the housing

units inithe,Borough‘of Highland Park?
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A Housing units?

Q Yes,
A I don't understand what you mean.
Q Have you done a survey as to how many

’single family houses there are in the Borbugh,’how many
multiplé dwellings there are in the Borough;khow many
publie housing projects there are in the Borough?
A No. I have not, I do know the public hdusing
project is one 24 unit, 13 of which; I believe, are for
seﬁior cltizens and 11 for low income families,

Q  Are you also aware of thé fact that the :
Highlahd Park‘housing authority is presently engaged in
negotiatioh stage of putting up & hundred unit sénior

citlizen low income housing project?

A . No., I was not.

Q So I'll ask the question more pointedly,.
Is it your opinion that the Borough of Highland Park

overtly practices racial discrimination in regards to

~Hac¢e35;to housing units?

MR, SEARING: The witness

answered that question already.

MR. AUCIELLO: I think the witness|
,éaid¥that as long as there are not

sufficient units--
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WR. SEARING: You asked him if
Highland Park practlced racilal discrimina-
tion. He said,kin éffect,,yes, by not
providing low and méderate‘income housing,
I’believe.

Q Is it your feeling that the Borough qf
Highland Park diScriminates againét an economic class or |
against a raclal class?

A Agéinst an economic class, which, iﬁ effect, has

racial connotations.

Q What racial connotations?
A As T stated previously.
QI don't remember, What racial connotations

does an economic class have?

A By not providing low income housing, in effect,
Highland Park is excluding, as a race, many blacks, if you

conslder that racial discrimination,

Q I'm asking you what you consider it,
A I consider 1t racial discrimination,
Q - But do you have any facts of your'own?

ﬁpon what fact would you'rely to prove that Highland Park

~has a dirth of low income housing?

A «*'what do you mean by a dirth?

; Q“ A lack, an insufficiency.

A By my efforts to locate low income housing in
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Highlandy?&rk'for the,01ients_that I dealt with at”the
_welfare départment. | |

Q  How much of the history of the Borough of
Highland Park do you know? |
A Noné whatsoever,

Q And you don't know what percentage slngle.
family dwellings have as to all dwelling units in the
Borough, do you? | :

A’ g No. I do not,

| Q kYbu also don't know the history of the
neighborhood development in the Borough of Highland’Park,
‘do you? |
A | 'No,, I do not.

Q Could you tell me what you would consider
a person in a 1ow~incbme strata? |

MR, SEARING: I object. The class
has been défined by the plaintiffs and
approved by*the court,

Q- Mr. Tuskey, you just tesﬁified that you ha§e4
‘sought housing for your clients in the Borough of Highiand
Pafk, ié that correct? - |
'AV’ Yes, |

Q On how many occasions have you sought

housing for these clients?

A I haven't the falntest idea. Many.
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’Q ‘Do you have any records which would'shdw
your effofts?
A No.

Q You have no‘recdrds? I know you don't have
any record here before you, but do you have aﬁy records at
your office, which would indicate what attempts were made to
place people in the Borough of Highland Park?

A They would not be in one source, |

 Let me explain, When we are working with a clienﬁ
to find‘housing for that élient we are working with tbat
client's case flle only and‘anything ﬁhat we do in reference
to that glient goes into that specific'file.

Q ’, So are you telling me that, 1If I were to ask
ybu to produce your records of your efforts--

A I could not, plus the fact I'm forbiddeﬁ by law,

Q Could you tell me with whom you got in
touch in;order to place these people in the Borough, who did
you contact? | |
A fLandlords, wherever a vaCancy was, wherever we Knew -
of a vacancy we wbﬁldﬂgo, elther with the dlient or |
separatély to chéck out the availability.

Q Have you ever placed anybody 1n Highland

‘Park?

A Myself or someone in our unit?

Q Well, have you yourself ever placed anybody |
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‘in Highland Park?

A - Specifically, I’do’not reééiiVme placing anyone.
Q - Are you aware of anydne in your unit ever
having placed someone in the Bbrough of Highland Park?
A | I believe some of the workers in our unlt have
found an occasional apartment fér their client.
Q And would you know what race these people

were who were placed in Highland Park?

A No. I would not.
Q Is it poésible they were black?
A Itt's pdssible they were any colof.
Q It's possible they were black or 1tfs‘

possible they would have been Puerto Rican and/or it's
possible they could have been white?
A It's possible they could have been white. We have

more white clients than we do blacks; the odds are in favor

of being white.

Q | What defines your clients;'how:does someone
become a client of Middleéex Welfare Board‘Hqusing Unit?
| MR. SEARING: Objection, 1t's a
question of general appiiéétioh. But y&u
can answer, | -
A . Two wéys, one way 1s to already be receiying
assisﬁance, another way 1s fér cifizens of Middiesex,COuhfy 

requesting assistance that we can provide,
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_United State Constitutlon provides?

~income people are in a condition of slavery?
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Q Then I belleve you classified the individuals
whom you seek to,place as low income people before?
A Anyone who 1s receivingyassistance can usually be
classified as low income, yes.

Q You just told us that the majority of your

A ~ No, Not my clients. The majority of clients who
are currently recelving assistance from‘Middlesex Coﬁnty
Welfare Office are white; according to the statistics I
have béen given, I don't know the validity of that.  

Q You know what the 13th Amendment of the

A No. I don't, I can't quote it for you, if that's
what you mean.

Q Do you feel that these low or moderate

MR, SEARING: Objection. Mr.
Tuskey 1s not an attorney. You're asking
’fof4a legal concluéiont,’
THE WITNESS@k Siéyeryé‘;
Q or inVoluntary53érvitude. |
Okéy. Mr, Tuskéy; you told us about'the,indicia_
of a racially and economically 1ntegrated community was oné
which provided é sufficient amount of i§Q and moderate

income housing for those people within;that economic group
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- who wished to live away from the Central clty. If that's

ineorrect, p1ease tell me.
A . It's generally correct;4 I didn't understand your
second’word;

Q | Indicia is a characteristic;

In your capacity with the housing unit, dées your
discretion go throughout the whole community, Middlesex
County? | | |
A ~ fkThat's the area that that wé repreéent.

Q So have you personally attempted to place'

people, let's say, in Sayreville--

MR. SEARING: ObJection, it% not
 pertinent to Highland Park. | |
MR, AUCIELLO: kIt’s’pertinent, '
because the Borough of Highland Park cannot
evaluate Mr, Tuskey’s,requested relief of
living in a racia11y and economically
integrated éommunity without having’a basls
as to what Mr. Tuskey believes such a |
. community’is,~
| MR.:SEARiﬁG:  That 1nfofmat1o5 at1l |
become available,aftef’éQer§b¢dy has had
notice and Questiqns'dfxgenéral'applicationf
may be asked‘when’that?S'QOne,‘ I’dénit‘

think now is the time_f9r°that.
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Q Mr, Tuskey, is it your conclusion that

Highland Park is not a racially and economically inte-~

grated community?

A I8 1t my opinion?

Q Yes.
A Yes, I believe that it's not.

Q I may have asked it before “but I think
it's an important question. Upon what facts do you rely
in order to come to that opinion?

A I don't always formulate opinions on facts I carry

'around in my pocket.

Q That's not the question.

A What you're asking me to do is back up my opinion

with facts.
MR.eSEARING: I think he did answer
that before in stating that he 1s basing
that on his attempts to find housing for
‘clients. Counsel will stipulate that the
relevanticensuS{data4and~0theridemographic
"‘studies we intend to use willbe provided
all municipalities and it's being done S0
now in terms of answering the other inter-
‘rogatories and yours will be the same, I
_aSSume;‘ ﬁr{ Tnskeynisynot é'demographic

expert and does not qualify on those
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particular aspects of the case.
If you want to go into more of his
ekperience in finding people 1n Highland
Park, I don't know,
Q You told us that on occasion you have

contacted landlords in the Borough of Highland Park?

A : Yes.k

Q | Do you‘remember any of the specifics?
A Not specifice. No. |

Q Do you feel that the Borough of Highland

Park is inhibiting low and moderate income people from
traveling; infringing upon their right to travel?
MR, SEARING: I object te that.
That's a 1ega1'conc1usion; I ebjeet to
that,

Q Mr. Tuskey, yourclients, what amount of

-rent are your cllients able to afford per month? 1Is there

an ansWer to that?
A I can give you what the state of New Jersey has’
given as an allowable or . a general figure based upon how

they determine ‘the flat grant system

Q ‘ Willfthat te11~me--
A ' That will answer your question

Q | What's the answer° | |
A A family of four is expected to pay rent of $97 per




N

-3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

- 18

19

20

21

22

23 |

24

25

ST T N

Tuskey-direct : ~ 87

month.

Q Have you found units in anyplace in Middlese;

County at $97 a month?
MR, SEARING: ObJjection. Question’
of general application,

Q Mr. Tuskey, yoﬁ;used the term urbanized

‘ghetto.before, as something in which péople should'mdve away

from.
A No, as something people should have the right to
move away from,- ’ |

Q Would you tell me what an urbanized ghetto
1s? Aré'there any around?

MR, SEARING: In your opinion,

A In my opinlon, I believe New Brunswick and Perth
Amboy are,
Q Now, what facts do you rely on to form

that opinion?

A ' The excess of low income familles, the moving away

of’business,‘the;statistiéal,data of census tract as to

- family income and racial balances, the deterioration of

housing in the inner city areas and, from what I read in
the newspaperst thé ioss*of ratable tax basis., I hope that
doesn't make me a tax expert now,

Vy  Q :4 , Now “Mr. Tuskey, you cite the moving away

of business as one 1ncident of an urbanized ghetto, Have

l"
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you done a study of the businesses which have moved out of
New Brunswick and Pérth Amboy?
A No. I have nct. I Just walked up and down the
maln street,
Q You cited census figures, Is this the 1970
census figures?
A ,Yes; it 1s.
Q Do you know when thc’raw data was accumulateld
for that census; if you know?
A No. I do not.
Q But would you conclude that that data is at

least four years old, being that this is now 1975?

A Three to four years old, yes.
Q ",At least, right?

A Yes, I believe the situatlon has now worsened.
Q Upon what do you base that belief?

A Upcn my work in the community.,
Q ;4' Upoﬁ your work in:the community?

A ' The communities,

| c Q', , Which,communitieS? '
A Of New ﬁrunsﬁick and Pertthmboy specifically,
B f\Qi o cDo you khcw the density per acre per person

. in the‘City'cf New Brunswick? Do you know how many people

per acre”reside in the City of New Brunswick?

A Per'acre, I have no idea.
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‘Q | Do you know how many people per acre reside
in the City of Perth Amboy? |
A I do not,

Q | Do ydu know the same density in the Borough
of Highland Park?
A I do not.
| Q Would you disbelieve me if I told you that
the Borough of Highland Park was actuglly'more densely
populated than the City of New Brunswick?
A I would have no reason fo disbelieve yoﬁ. I don't
know thatyit‘s,relevant. ‘

Q" Now, could you tell me what housing is
deteriorating in New Brunswick and Perth Amboyé
A What housing? o

. MR. SEARING: If you know.

A : Private and public, I cbuld givé you all kinds of
spedifications; if you can give me the time. That type of
record I could provide you, which would not be an infringe-

ment upon---

Q 4 Dé you know if there is any deteriorating

A I am not familiar with any. We have had individual |

Q Now, you told us that an urbanized ghetto iT
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characterized by an excess of low lncome families,
A Among other things, |

Q In;terms of that characteristic, could
you’define,for me what a low income family is?

MR. SEARING: T objéct to that,
because the class has been defined in the
rele&ant legal papers and will be provided,

Q Do you know whether or not ldw income familj
live in’the Borough of Highland Park? |
A I believe some do, yes.

Q Do you have an opinion‘as to when some
becomes an excess? iWhat's the tipping point between an
excess of low 1ncoﬁe families and a good number of low
income families?

MR, SEARING: If you know,

A The only thing I could possibly refer you to 1s

the Middlesex County Planning Board's detailed study of

fair shared housing.

Q ' Has that study of fair shared housing been |

adoptédfby‘the Middlesex County Planning Board?

A Adopted by them? T don't know for sure.what fhat

‘means. | |
Q How familiar are you with the Middlesex

Cbﬁhty Planning Board study on fair share housing?

A Only with some of the results,

€38
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Q ‘And do you know whose results they are?
A Wéil, I gdt‘my information from Douglas Powell,
the Difector, I believe he's Director.

Q - Douglas Powell is the Chilef Planner of the

Middlesex County Board, is that correct?

A I'm not sure what his title 1s,
Q This study was performed by his staff?
A erS.‘ ’
,Q,: Now, do you know whether or'ﬁot tﬁat study

has been‘édopted by the Middlesex County Planning Board?
A I don't know what you mean by adopted. How do they
adopt a feéearch? |

| Q WQuldVit sufprise ybu 1f I told you that
study; which was performed by the'staff of the Middlesex
County Planning Board, has not formally been adopted as
a record of‘the~Middlesex~CountylPlanning Board?

A Again, I don't know what adopted'means. T don't

know if that has anything to do with the relevance of the

survey,or not .
Q Sojthen when you testified thaf your |
conclusion, part of your conclusion is based upon a study

of the Middlesex County Planning Board, yOufre not quite .

sure what status that study has within the Middlesex County|

Planhing Board?

A Status, I don't have any idea what you mean by
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status, but I guess not. I don't know.

Q  Have you discussed this matter with Douglas
Powell?‘ | |
A No.

Q , Does that study, which you Just referred to,

18 that’written‘in terms of low income families?
MR. SEARING: Unless we can get
back to the application to Highland Park,
I'm going to object to this whole line of
questioning.

Q Just to refresh my recollection; for what
purpose did you cite that study? |
A ' I‘would have to refer td your previous question.
Could I get that read back to me and I'll teil you Why;;

 (Whereupon, a previous question was
read back,) |

Q Mr. Tuskey, have’you studied the Middlesek
County report, which I just,referred'to?

A Not in depth. .

Q Does that report conclﬁdé_that‘thé Borough
of Highland Park is not meeting a faif share of the housing> ’
needs of the county? | ﬁ
A It's fair share, I believe that it does*éonclude
that it is not meeting its fair share,’ |

Q Are you certain of that conclusion? -
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A No. I'm not certaip of 1it.
Q - When did you read thils report?
A A year and a half ago, maybe.
Q Have you read it since?
A No.
Q And is it your testimony’that you now have

refreshed your recollection of what you read a year and a
half ago and you can state thatQ-
| MR, SEARING: Objection, That's not
what he said. He didn't say anjthing about
refreshing his recollection.
| THE WITNESS: Definitely not.
Q Mr. Tuskey, you read the report about a year

and a half ago, 1s that correct?

A Approximately.
Q ~ And based upon--
A I read the results of the report. I did not read

the report in detail.
Q You did not read wﬁaﬁeﬁétLSuﬁborting réw
data may’have gone into the repQPt?  | | - i
A No. I would not have been’able 55 know wﬁetﬁer that
was valld or not. I'm not that much of a pianning‘expert;
Q Do you‘know who signéd theireport?V wh6se 4‘
report,was it; do you know? I've t§164&bu‘it:was the’staff's. 

Do you have any reason to disbelieve that?
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A No., I assume 1t's one of the functions of the
Middlesex County Planning Board 1s to do these kind of‘
studies to project’for;the future.

MR, SEARING: Mr. Tuskey is not
going to be qualified by plaintiffs as an
expert on this particular study, if that's
what you want to know., Sounds like an
interesting study. We'll be relying on
other people for the introduction'of that
1n,bringing it up to date and whatnot,

Q Mr, Tuskey, do you have a speciflic recol-
lection at this time that the report of the Planning Board,
which you just referred to, specifically and absolutely
states that the Borough of Highland Park is not meeting its

fair share'of the housing in Middlesex County?

A Not as specifically as you are making it. No.
| Q Now, you live in Kendall Park, is that
correct? | |
A Yes.
~Q ' The éomplainﬁ Stétes yéu ﬁoﬁld like to live

in a racially and economically integrated community. Are
you aware of that? | o
A Yes; |

Q From this,;can;i conclude that yéu,féél at:

present you db notflivefin‘a’racially*and econOmically




O wn & W W

=)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
‘22

23
24

25

A Correct.

Tuskey-direct ' ‘ 95

integrated community?
A Yes; |
Q  Then do you feel, I'm usihg the term
community, how did you define community when you first readk
this paragraph of the complaint, what.does it mean?
A If I can digress; community, they're still trying
to definé it among the city urban planners in the school
I'm going to nbw; There is no agreement as to what communit
means. Community is a different thing to eVery individual, .
Q I'll read you one sentence of the~comp1aiﬁt. 
"He would like to live in a racially and economically
integrated community."
You told me you do not presently live in an

economically and raclally integrated community.'

Q ~ In terms of those two statements, what is
a’community and 1n reference to this paragraph of this
complaint?

A | Soﬁth Bruﬁéwiék T would donsider’a community.
Kendall Park I woﬁid cOnsidefwﬁyt1mmediate’neighborhood.V
That's a personal definition.

Q | | Wou1q~ycu cdﬁsidérvﬁhekothgr slde of Route

27; Franklin Township ih“SOmerset,Qouhty, pért of your

community?'

A - Once again, you asked me in terms of my definition
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of community. My definition of commﬁnity‘is South Brunswick
Q | So‘your definition of community is a
geographlcal concept? |
A For lack of a better definition, yes.
Q So you would notfconsider any part of Frankl

Townshlp any part of your community?

A In terms of that statement, no,

Q Now, upon what facts do you rely for your
cqnclusion that you do not presently live in a racially

and economically integrated community?

A Statistical census data and pefsonal observation.
‘Q ‘ Statistical data‘is{the'1970 census?

A Yes. |
Q Do you know what the populatién of South

Brunswick was in 1970?’
A I can't Quote it now, I don't havé the figures in
front of me, |
Q@ Do youﬁknow'what the population of South

Brunswick’is todéy? | - . H |
A No? i,do not;‘

| Q , Do‘yﬁu‘know'whether or not there has been
an inérease'or deé#eaée 1n the,pbpulation of South Brunswick
from 1970 to the present?
A No. I can;0n1y guess; My guess is there's been an

1ncrease._ '

»
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Q@  And this would be a guess from a,man‘who
lives‘in ﬁheftown. You're guessing now, you don't know?
A | I have to guess, I don't havefspecifics.
MR, SEARING: I objeét. That's kind

of badgering the witness. He hasn‘t,made‘
a survey;:he’s kind’of basing 1t on his
general knowledgé. It has to be afgueés;
especially since he's under oath.‘

Q Mr. Tuskey; you'lve tegtified in terms of
statistics and personal observation. At what‘statistiéal
point would a community become racially 1ntegrated?,‘

| MR, SEARTNG: TIn your opiﬁion;~1f

you have one,
A When’the community reflects the general national
population figures.

Q - And when you say you would like to live in

a racially integrated community do you consider yourself

a member of a race?

A Unfortunately; yeé.‘
Q . Isfthat‘thé Caucasian race?
A Yes.
"a,QTV ‘ kNow; when you're talking in terms 6f a

racially integrated community, is that traced in terms of
iﬁtegration bétween;the Caucasian race and all other races?

A Yes. However they're defined.
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A I don't know thé peréentage.

Q - Youtve defined a concept in terms of a
statiétic;
A ‘TIf you like,’I could get the 1970 census figures

- would be when available housing 1s, when housing 1is availlablg

to all pacial and income groups, whether they live there
- feel that a community must reflect a specific percentage

24 |
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'Q  Now, what is the national pércentage of
non-Caucasians in the United States? |
A Again, I do not have’specific numbers,
| Q I'm not asking for Spécific numbers, I'm

asking for a percéntage.

and»Quote all of them to you. I do not know them offhand.
Q‘ But yéu’re convinced that your community
1s not facially integrated?
A Yes; I am, I'm also convinced 1t does not reflect
the national figures.
Q So then your definition of a racially,
integrated community would be a community in which the
national racial percentages are reflected very closely?

A My definition of a racially integrated community

or not should be their own personal choice. So I do not

of anything. I just feel that the people should have the
availability to live there.

- oq Is it your feeling right now that the
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peréentagé of whites; of Caucasiéns, in South Brunswick

is at a higher'pefcentage than of the percentage of whites
nationally? | ’

A The percentage of whites, as‘opposed‘to'other whites|
within the community? Yes. |

Q You fhen wouldn't force non;Caucasians to
move into South Brunswick, would you?

A ~ Absolutely not.

Q Andkifkexeréising éhoice; non-Caucasians
chose not to move into South Brunswick;_you feel that's
thelir freedom of choice? |
A That's their right, as long as they have the right
not to, They don't have 1t right now.

. Q If they had the right to and they didn't

exercise that choice, 1t's possible you would still be 1iving'

in a raclally unintegrated commuhity, is that correct?
A Cconceivably, yes. Realistically, I doubt it,

Q You sald you woula l1ke to live in a raciall
integrated community., What steps have you made, havéfypu .
taken to find such a racially integrated community? |

| | MR, SEARING: Objection. That's a
question of general application, But you .
can answer,
A Would you please repeat that question?

Q What steps have you taken to locate a

y
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racially integrated community?
A I don't feel that I should have to find one,
I feel that the community should be there, I feel my

community is not making available housing‘so that low incomL

- Q You're not speaking in terms of disenfran-
chised, in terms of the right to vote, are you?

A No.

[a]

Q Mr. Tuskey, do you feel that South Brunswic

i8 an economically integrated community?

low income housing, no, I do not.
| Q So you define economic integration simply
in terms of housing?
A . No. I definé it iﬁ terms of housing goods
and services that low incéme people can afford,

Q So yéu then changed your definition of
economically integratedQ— ‘
A T just added to 1it.

Q | Now; you've defined a‘racially,inﬁegrgtedf”:'
community in terms of national ratio or nationél averages.
A AI beg your~pardon?’ | | |

Q | You’ve defined racially integrated com-
munity in terms of census figures, national percéntaget

rates. Is there some such statistical barometer for gaugidg
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what an economically integrated community 1s°?

they're changing almost weekly,

Q

X

Have you ever lived in or seen an example,
either in Michigan or Delaware or New‘Jersey, of a racially
and economically integrated community?
MR, SEARING: Objection. But you
can answer. |

A Community? No. ’

Q If you did find one, wouid you go move there
and live there?
A Not fof that purpose alone. I meén Iwant anywhere
that T want to be able or that I can afford to live, T
want to be able to live there. I don't want to be told to
20 somewhere else, |

Q Where you live 1s a direct function of ydur
ability to afford housing, 1s that correct?
A Yes, it is, |

J Q And if'you could afford housing in another

section of Middlesex County, if youfcould‘afford housing
in Highland Park, which is, let's say, a better level of
hqusing than South Brunswick; would you move tocHighland\‘
Park? | | | -

A Not necessarily.

- Q But you might?
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A - I don’t want to move fromwhere I'm living. I like

wiere I'm living, I would like other people to enjoy it
MR, AUCIELLO: No further questions,

LIDIA C‘R U Z, sworn,
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, AUCIELLO:

Q Mrs., Cruz, my name is Dennis Auciello and
I'm a member of thé law firm which represents the Borough
of Highland Park, which is one of the defendants in the
sult in which you are one of the plaintiffs. |

I'mbgoing to ask you questions to try to get
information as to your claim, specifically as 1t relates
to the Borough of Highland Park.

A That's right,

Q ~ You musﬁ answer every question verbally.
If there is an objection that your attorney raises; don't
answer until he directs you to do so.

A Okay.

Q Dénft give an answer to any question'of
which you're unsure of what“the question is. This is all
being taken down by the reporter and,is béing put into a
book,and whatever you say today caﬁybe analyzed and possibly
used against‘you; if you give aJdifferéh£’answerfatLthe

time of trial.
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 the household. I have eight kids--I have 10 kids, but
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- Q Mrs. Cruz, do you still reside at 334 Stocktdn
Street, Perth Amboy? |

A Yes, I do.

Q And’is that’a public housing authority?
A - Yes,

Q Do you know the name bf the housing authority?
A - The name of the particﬁlar project or the entire |

housing? Specific, the project where I live is Gerver,

Q And what's the name of the housing authority?
A " Perth Amboy Housing Authority. |
Q And you live in a fouflbedroom apartment?
A Yes, very squeeze, véry small rooms,.
Q Are‘yOu a Puerto Rican?
A Yes.
Q - Do you live with,your husband?
A | No. | |
Q And you live with nine children?
A The éntire household 1s, we are 11. I'm living with

eight of my kid, but two are away, but théy are part of

two are away in different places but are part of the
household, Then I present live with eight kids and myself
Q : So;at~the'present;time'yqu reside in the

apartment and éight of your childrenVreSide in the apartmentjs
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and you have two other children, but they're out on their

own?

A "Théy are not out on ﬁheir own; they are in different
instltutions. |

;Q %o nine people altogether live in your
apartment?
A  Yes.

Q - Now, you're employed by MC.E.0.C.?
A Yes,

Q o What's your salafy?
A Until this month, wntil last month I had the salary

of $6,500 and now I'm making a little bit more, $7,000,

Q And do you receive‘any welfare?
A Yes; I do.
Q wa much is that?
A “I receive~$500. |
Q } A month?
A ‘A month. |
Q- :;vIs~that“an‘inérease?‘ 
A o What~do you mean,increase9  I donlt know, because I

Just gave you this new, I just reported my new income for
this month I don't know 1f I will have a deduction next
month but presently this month I have this Income,

: Q : Now Mrs. Cruz,fhave you 1ooked‘for housing

in Highland Park9
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A : Yes.

Q Now; how did you go abbut looking for this
housing?
A I’m;riding around looking for places. I've been

readlng the papers and I also at one time had a soclal
worker that was very close to me, who is a resldent of

Highland Park, and she was helping me trying to get this

~apartment nearby or a house. I don't think I would fit

in an apartment, but a house,

Q I’m sorry; ‘You're looking for a house,
rather than an’apartment?
A - Yes, |

Q | This social worker whbm you;knew; is that
a black woman?
A  No; iﬁ’s a white woman,

Q‘ Now, when did you start yoﬁr search for
housing in'Highland Park? | | |

A I started my search when this new program, 235H.U.D{

~Program that they allowed low income famllies to have a

house with subsidy from the federal government. I don't

know 1f you're familiar with that program.

Q- ~Just so I can follow. You began looking
fop‘é;hquSe in Highiand Park when the federal government
came outnwith'the.235 program and this 235 program is a

housing subsidy program?
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A That's right.

| Q And do you know when this program became

effecﬁive; approxiﬁatély?

A T thiﬁk somewhere in 1971, but I found out about it.

| MR, SEARING: Well; 1f you know,
he's just asking for your opinion, I thihk.’
Q@  So then, generally-;
A | i think‘it‘s 1970, Just connecting my employment'

with this program. I think 1t was somewhere in 1969 or

170,
Q So we're in the area of 1969~through '70;
“maybe '71? |
A - Yes,
Q And it was during that period that you

first begaﬁ looking for housing in Highland Park?
A Yes,
Q Now,'you~told us you read the newspaper

and you spbke with peop1e? |
A I also tried to get in touch with some real estaté
agents‘liké Berg Réal_Estate and another real estate that
I don't rémember,’Mf;fBrunson.

\1 @ - “ Is Mr. Brunson, is he connected with the

A& B Rea1 Estate Company, is that familiar to you?

A I don't remember, you know,

Q. - But it was Mr. Brunson?
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A Mf. Brunson, yes.
Q- Mr, Brunson has offices in Highland Park?
A No. I don't think so. -
Q 18 the‘Berg Real Estate office you dealt

with, is that located in Highland Park?

A I just called that agency, but I understand this 1s

a very large andftheyihave different offices all over the

county and they should know. I didn't have to do with a
specific one; I’tfiedfthe nearest to me,

Q Did you ever go to Highland Park to see
any houses? '

A Yes, I did.

B
Q Do you remember with whbm you went? Was
it with one‘of the realtors?
A No, It was a soclal worker and I'm all by myself
too, |
Q Did you go visit the hbuses that you saﬁ
by yourself as a result of 1eéds;:
A ffIfjust went around searching, I didn't go to
speclal, T just went around and gsaw houses for sale or
knoWing.’J |
‘Q What you're saying, you drove around town.

Did’yqd~make any written notes where a house had said for

‘sale?

A No.
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Q You just made mental notes?

A ~ Yes,
Q ~ What about the soclal worker; did she?
A | No.
Q . You drove around with her?
A ~ Yes.
Q whét about Berg?
A The Berg Agency flatly séid to me he didn't deal

with thiS'type of program at all.
Q And how about Mr. Brunson, did he give you

any leads?

A - Yes, sir, but not in Highland Park,
Q , Not in Highland Park?
A No. There was nothing avallable., He said to me

flatly that the type of house I:waS‘looking for was veryk
hard to find. |

Q Could you tell me what type ofvhouse you
were looking for? | |
A For my specific family'size; I thiﬁk i wéuld(need‘ B
like a two;fami1y house, because you donft find a flat.‘; ‘

A rvanch, that's the only thing you could find. It has to

" be a two-family house to fit one very large family.'

Q ~ When you say a two-family house, do you mean|
a;housé which has two separate living units, in other words;~‘

two kitchens, two sets of bathrooms? What do you mean by a
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two-family house?
A I saw it in my mind that the only way I could get4a

house like, you know, for my family was a two-family house

that ¢ould be converted into a one-famlly house. That means

that I could have two bathrooms, he must have room for'my

children. I needed only one kitchen, but I specifically

needed more than one bathroom and a playroom where I could

spread the family a little bit., And I didn't know this

type of house isn't bullt like a one-level house.

MR, SEARING: You mean a ranch housep

THE WITNESS: Ranch house, yes, flat
MR, SEARING: It's hard to find?

THE WITNESS: Yes, that is my

specific choice, but I always thought that

the second choice would be tWo-family house

converted into one-family house.

- Q Did you just say that's your second choice? ;

Is your first choice a ranch house?

be to find a single house that had everything

MR, SEARING: Your first cholce woul

in it that you wanted?

THE WITNESS: That's right.

MR, AUCIELLO: That would not be a

ranch house,

MR. SEARING: Like a ranch house?

b

i3
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THE WITNESS: Like one flat.

‘MR, SEARING: And then the second
choice is finding a two;family:home‘and
converting it?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR, SEARING: Both of which she
sald were hard tq find, I assume,

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q Now, did you find any houses like that in

Highland Park?

A No.

Q Did you find any houses 1in Perth Amboy?
Did you find any houses like that in Highland Park?
A No.

Q | Did you find any houses like that in

Perth Amboy?

A Not at all. No.

Q Did you find any houses like that in New -
Brunswick? | |
A’ But anyhow, it was not my’choice‘to 1i§e in”Perth

Amboy or New Brunswlck,

Q Just answer nmy Questions. Did you find
any house like that in New Brunswick? &
A - Yes, | |

Q Where?
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ijust found a house in New Brunswlck.

Q Well, when?

~This past week,

Q  Where?
In‘Kilmer,and Suydam,
Q The cornér of Joyce Kilmer and Suydam?

All the way down there, I don't know. I don't

remember the name, I Jjust went and see 1t,

Q Mrs. Cruz, how old is your oldest child,

your oldest child living with you?

A

No, it's not,

Q How old is the oldest child that 1lives

with you in Perth Amboy?

A

18 years old.

Q Is he a student?
Yes.
Q Where does he go to school?

To the high school.

Q Perth Amboy High Schoolé

Yes. | -

Q Does he work at‘a11?~

No. |

Q He does not have a part—tihe job?

No. el

Q _Howkold is youf'néit 61dest‘§ﬁiidk$t Bomé?k

111
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other source of income?

- Cruz-direct 112
A ‘17 years old,
Q Is that a boy?
A Daughter,
Q : What does she do?
A She goes to school too.
Qk | Pertb Amboy High School? 7
A i Thatt!s right. | | ’
Q B Does she have a part-time Job?
A ' Nb.
Q Do any of your children have part-time jobs?”‘
A No. |
Q  Now, in addition to‘the'$7000 a year, which

and the

have any

A No.
| Q Do all of the children have the same father?
A  Yes. |
’nMR;jsEARING: I object to that.

A Ak Yes; they do.k H ’k - Ty o

Q - Is £he fatﬁef alive?
A Yes, | |

Q ADoes,thekfather’supporﬁ fhe’¢hildren?
A He's disabled. A | -

Q The father does not iive,with you?
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A No, but he's disabled.
Q And he's unable to make payments?
A He's unable to make payments, Does that have

anything to do with the housing problem?

MR, SEARING: Vshe's asking what
thekrelevance of the question is, Do'you
want to answer it? |

MR, AUCIELLO: The relevance of the|
Question~is, Mrs. Cruz 1s a member of a
low income class. I Just wanted to |
establish whether or not she's getting
money: from any other source,

MR, SEARING: Plus possible income .
from another sdurce, I thdught that's what
you were getting at there, in terms of what
kind offhbusing~you could afford,

THE WITNESS: You know, I inter-
preted it the other way; family relationships.

Q Wefre‘not,iﬁterested-in“family relationshipg.
We're intereéted ih economic reléfionsbipwat the moment,
A This is one of the‘reaSOns“fér’ﬁousing;discrimina_
tion. That's the reason it ¢oﬁe right in front of my faCé. 
It's stereotypedjfhing. | | |

MR;‘SEARING: T ‘thought that's what

she might have been thinking. That's why
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T didn't want to continue laboring on that.
Q Mrs. Crﬁz, are jou pretty familiar with
the layout of Highland Park?
A - Yes,
Q And in driving around~the town, dld you
see a lot of empty Spaces where houses or projects could
be developed? |

A 4 The parts I have gone throush, I have not noticed, -

some around, I no of the‘complete Highland Park, honestly

speaking.

Q The area of Highlahd Park that you drove
aroundQ—
A Tt's not my town, I don'tzknow where Highland

Park end and know what I mean,

Q Let me ask thils question again, From the
around, in realizing that you don't know where Highland
Park may end and Edisonkbegin, 1s 1t yvour feeling that

there was aylot,of open 1and in the town which could be

A T have not notlced that.
~Q;k ' ‘Now—¥
A I was,looking for a,hoﬁse and not for empty places,

T didn't take that into consideration.
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Q. Now, in the complaint, it states that:
"Mrs. Cruz has searched for housing in Edison and Highland
Park:and other suburban areas of the county but has found
nothing she could afford,"

Now, do ydu classify Highland‘Park as a suburban

area?

A Yes; I do.

Q Could you tell me what a suburban area is?
A : In my'consideration, my description as an igﬁorént
person;Q

Q You're not an ignorant person; Mrs. Cruz.
A Half urban; half not too populated type of thing,

you know, like Perth Amboy or New Brunswick is less

populated and the houses are more gpart,

Q Mrs. Cruz, are you familiar with a study
which was—;
A Yeah, I read through it.

Q You don't know what study I'm talking about.
‘A"k‘,' Beéagse I have the copy. I don't know how I got

hold of them, but in 1370 I gotlold of the study and the

'recommendatioh5from the County of Middlesex, the recommenda-

tion‘of‘275,andﬁIPm_very aware of it.
Q ~ I'mnot asking about that study. We'll

get to that study later.

Mrs. Cruz, are you familiar with a study which wés'
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conducted by Tri-State Transpertaticn Commission?

A - No. I don't,
Q You're hbt familiar with it?
A No.
Q You just told us you define a suburbab area

as one which has not such dense housing and you cited
Perth Amboy and New Brunswiék as cities with dense housing,
is that corfect?
A Thatfs cérrect;

Q And you further state you put Highland

Park in the suburban,class?

A Right.
| kMR. SEARING: Among other things‘
ﬁhaﬁ she cited. |
Q Mrs. Cruz, would it surprise you if I were

to tell you that in 1970 the Tri-State Transportation
Commission did a study of population per square mile of
land and the coneclusion of that study was that Highland

Park, the Borough of Highland Park, was more densely

“populated than the City of New Brunswilck?

A ,No; I donlt‘know. The only thing I know--

Q Answer the question, Does that finding

surprise you?

A s‘;HNOtvat_all; because what I'm looking for is to--

Q -~ Mrs. Gruz, please just answer the question|.
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MR, SEARING: She said‘no, it didn't
surprise hef.

Q That‘finding does‘not surprise you?
A Because,'you know; i havé another scope, again,
I have another scope in back of my mind. What'is the
minority component? How maﬁy largé families, how many
small families? What type of house will they be in?

Q | Mrs‘,Cruz; do you acéépt as a fact, do you
accept the findings for whatéver their worth of the

Tri-State Transportation Commiséion?

A I don't know about it and I can say the fact--

MR, SEARING: She's not a demo-
graphic eXpert, I think you made your
pbint abo@t the study. We may héVe—other
points to make about the study, but that |
will be in our own good timé.

Q One of the things you think of in suburban
and urban is density population, is that correct, that's

one of the factors?

A - One of the factors and 1t 1s another of my concern |

is having my family living in a type of resident that is

‘“away from crime, I think Highland Park is one of those

good neighborhoods. I would like to be part of it,

Q You think your family lives in a bad

neighborhood?
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A Awful bad neighborhood.
Q Do you think the neighborhood is bad because| -

of the racial composition of the neighborhood?

A Not only for the composition, but the4environmental
sltuations.

Q Now; Qhat do you mean by that?
A ~ Lack of recreation facilities, lack of opportunities

lack of social services, lack of good education.

Q Have you examined what soclal services are
provided by the’Berough of Highland Park?‘
A I know it's a nice neighborhood.‘rl visited the
church.and some activities and the 1mpressieﬁ that I have
is that 1t's a nice neighborhood. |

Q Now, your complaint states thére are no
recreational facilities at the housing project, Is that
true?
A V That's very true,

Q : within a couple of blocks of the housing
authority, are there any recreational facilitlies?
A . Only some, but it's really not for their‘needs;
theif éntire need, They have to travel a long disﬁaﬁée;

Q ~ There 1s no basketball courts in the
housing authofity where you live?
A But this is a minor, If &bu consider that'effe§~’

géive recreation or facllity, just because there is a
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basketball, I don't think it is.
Q ' You wouldn't say that having a basketball

pole and net is a recreatienal facility?

A I don't think 80.
Q Therefore you say there are no recreational
facilities?
A Barely., |
Q But there are basketball poles?
A | Only one in the entire community. |
Q Now you state that your children attend

schools which are nearly all minority?

A . That's right.

Q : Could you tell me who are minority people?
A My goodness. You're treating me as like I'm an

expert on everything. But at least I can answer, Minority,|

the Puerto Rican consider minorities and black I considér

“minorities. So the percentage of minorities in the

school system in Perth Amboy 1S over 60 percent.

Q Black and Puerto Rican?
A No. Puerto Rican and alone or Spanish speakinz

Q So you're saying that Perth Amboy is 60
percent Puerto Rican? |
A Alone,

Q And do you know what percent black?' whatfs:

the total minority, if ydu{know?
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Q | Is it correct that Perth Amboy has one high
school? | e
A rYes‘
Q Then do all the public school children who

‘A - Yes.
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A If I know, The breakdown was 35 percente-populatisn-
wise;»th,§tuden£—-populationwise is 35 percent Puerto Rican;
50 percent blacks and 15 peréent whites,
| | MR. SEARING: We will stipulate‘
we'll supply these figures at the proper
timé: ‘He's getting at your general
,knoﬁledge of the neighborhood, right?
MR, AUCIELLO: Right., |
Q  Mrs. Cruz, you have children in the high

school, is that correct?

reside in‘Perth Amboy go to the one high school?
A Yes, | |

Q ‘So‘in that one high sGhool’you have Puerto
Rlcan children, black children and whitéfchildren,”is that

correct?

Q From your knowledge, are thefé Puerto‘Ricang
students, black students and white students in all of the
public schools of Perth Amboy?

MR, SEARING: If you know.
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A If they are Puerto Rican and white, sure. These
figures are populationwise, Did I answer?

Q Do you know if there are black, white and

Puerto Rican students in all of the public schools?

A Yes, in the entire school system,
Q So the schools are integrated?
A Integrated.

MR. SEARING: I'm going to object
to that characterization,,integrated.
kQ ‘ Integrated in the sense that--
A ’ Let me see, Some of the school, like my particular

neighborhood has a percentage of around 90 percent

| minority, i1t?s almost segregated. That's why my children--

the question is there’s not a school that doesn't have some,

~ but T feel like I'm segregated.

MR, SEARING: That's right. That’s"

what I wanted to get out., That's fine.

Q Is this H.U.D. 235 Program still around?
A Has been frozen. I think has been frozen.

Q So does that mean new applications are not
being considered?
A Noﬂ

Q I'm correct when I say new applicatioﬁs are

‘not being considered?

A Not that I know of. -
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Q, what price range of house were you looking
for? | |
A I will be ab1e to pay--

Q | g At the time you were looking for housing

in the‘Borough of Highland Park; what price range were you'
lookihg for?
A ‘~ The price thét I would be able to’pay a house was
about $25,000. I only need the $200 for closing,‘closing
fees,

Q \‘ And you'were unable to find either a large
ranch house or a two-family house tofbekconverted into
one family for $25,000 in Highland Park?
A That's fighf. Do you know of oﬁe?

| - Q Now, Mré. Cruz,’yéu state jou would like to

live in a'house in a racially and economiéélly integrated
area free of crime and drug usage; 1s that correct?
A Yes,

Q And in order to fulfill that wish you
looked for a house in Highland Park?
A : Yes. Even though I know the fact that even in
Newtsn; all the way in the mountains, there's drugk
addiction, but it's not theséme‘denéity,like worse problem
You knowwhat T mean? -

Q , Théﬁzhaé n; réié§éhée~to the question I

asked, Just answer the questions.
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A Yes. '

Q | Wasyit your feeling at the time yQu were
lookihg for a house in Highland Park that Highland Park
was a racially and economicaliy‘integfated area?
A As far as I know, I hardly see black people 1iving‘
there’and Puerto Rican living there.

Q ' So‘you.don't think Highland Park is a

racially and economically integrated living area?

A That's what T would like to see,

| Q Aﬁ the time you were lookling for housing
and at the present time do you,think Highland Park is a
racially and‘economically integrated area?
A ’Isyeconcmically-- |

Q At the present time and at the time you

were looking for a house did you think Highland Park was.
a racially{integrated area?
A Not to‘the'degree.\ That's what I'm trying to do,

be a picneer,

Q Is that your own term, did somebody call
you that?
A No. You know what T mean?

MR. SEARING: That's your own term,
. pight? |
THE WITNESS: That's right.

Q  Now, at the present time and also at the
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time you began looking for a house in Highland Park 1in the
$25,0QO price range,%did you tbink'that Highland Park was
an economically integrated area?
MR. SEARING: If you know.

A No, I don't know, |

Q@ You didn't know that at the time and you
don't know it now, Do you know whether or not Highland
Park 1s an economicaliy integrated area?
A | I know that eéonomic'situation is better than Perth
Amboy, that's all I kmw. I just compare with Perth Amboy.

| Q4 Mrs;‘Cruz,’did you make any specific written

notes at any time of the effofts which you,ﬁade to locate th
type of house you’were looking for in Highland Park?
A No, I didn't, If I woﬁld have some 1awyers that
were avallable at that time, I would be considering those
specifically. ’But at that time I didn't think of 1t,‘3ust
did ﬁhatever‘ k |

Q Do you remember the name of the person at
Berg that you dealt with? |
A No, I don't remémber;

Q. Now, are you aware of housing anywhere for

’$25,000 which would give you a large ranch house or a two-

family:QOnverted‘into a one-family dwelling?
A~ Yes, I did.

Q  Aﬁd:that's the house in New Brunswick?
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A ’, Yes. |

Q How did you find that house in New Brunswickp
A | It's'tbrough*a4nonf§rofit corporation.

Q- Whaf’s the name of that organization?
A Itfs in front of the building, I don't know, in

front of the adminilstration bullding 1n Paterson Street, I
don't remember the name, I didn't think I need it.
Q Now, do you know, of your own knowledge

right now, the racial composition of Highland Park?

A I know the majority of Jews,

Q The majority éf the>people in Highland Park
are Jews? | |
A jews,

Q How 4o you know that?

A Just first-hand notice. No statistics. Just Jews
neighborhood. |

Q | You've seen statisties which delineated

people by religion 15 Highland Park?
MR, SEARING: I think she stated
she didn't know the statistics.
A - I'm just impressibns. I’hardly don't See—-'
SRR MR, SEARING: That's your oplnion?
THE WITNESS: That's my opinion.
S : Youryépinibn is most of the people in

Highland Park are Jewish?

L
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A That's right.
Q That opinién is based’on--
A Looks.
Q ~And you would like to live with all those

Jewlsh people?
A That's right, T like them a lot,
Q Did you know that Highland Park had a

Spanish synagogue?

A’ No, I doﬂ’t know. I Jjust visited ohe church;
Q Was 1t a Spanish church in Highland Park?
A No.
Q ; What kind of church was it you visited?
‘A - It was a Protestant chufch; American Protestant,

Don't ask me the name, I just went with thls caseworker
and we went for some donation of that church.
Q , So your impression-as to the racial makeup

of Highland Park is based upon impression of peoples' looks?

A That's right.

Q@ And do you know the income levels of the
people in Highland Park?

A I don't know; but 1t should be better than Pérth

' Amboy.

Q Ly Do you know whether or not it is?

MR, SEARING: In your opinion.

A In my opinion, I think it is much better.
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Q Are all the people in Perth Amboy low-
incame‘people?
A No. But we have a great percentage.

Q Do you think all of the people in Highland

Park are high-income people?

A , ’They have to be, I‘don't think everybody is high
income;'but;l think their income should be, énd thatt!s my
impression again, better than overall Perth Amboy.

Q Do you know whethér‘or not‘Highland Park
has a housihg authority? | U
A No. I don't, I don't see,any’housing projects.

- Q - Would it surprise you if T told you Highlané

Park did have a housing authority? |
A I don't know. I don't think.

Q Now, Mrs. Cruz, before you ﬁade reference

to a study and I think you said it was a county study.

A I don't remember the facts of it.
Q : You don't remember the facts of the study?
A I can go through again, but the fact is that Perth

Amboy and New Brunswlck got worse, in vacancies and stuff,

Q You don't know whose study that was?
A It was done by the Planning Board, I think. 
| Q Do you know the status of that study?
A ; No. I don't,
Q Do you know whether it was ever officially:
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adopted?
A ~ No. I don't,
‘Q Do you know wh¢ pﬁt it together?
A I think 1t was the«boardp;the Planning Board?

Q I'm asking you. The Planning Board put it

together. You're not sure, though, are you?

A No, I'm not sure,

Q Mrs. Cruz, it's your feeling that you would
like to live in a racially and econoﬁicaily area free of
crime and drug use, thatfs your desire? |
A | ;Yes, even though it‘s the 1idealistic thing. What
I mean, that's the ideal. |

Q So do you think at present you‘live in a
racially and economically unintegrated area’wbich is full of
crime and drug usage? |
A It's full of drug usage, in my scépé. It's
segregated;' In my particular building, in my neighborhood;
1t‘s‘¢ompletely segregated, |

| Q ~ You would like to see,ali~the people in yéur‘
neighborhood move out; is that what youtd 1like to see? '
Would you like to see that or do you just want to mové out,
do you want your ﬁeighbors to‘move out too?
| MR, SEARING: Let herkanswer onen

question at a time,

A I just want to move out, put it this way.
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Q Do you want your neighbors to follow you outf
A If 1t is for the best living arrangement, yes.'
Q Let me ask you this question. This 1s a

hypothetical and your lawyer may object.

If you were to hit the lottery today--

A I will buy a house in Highland Park, if I found one.

’Q You don't think the fact that you'tre
Puerto Rican and 1f you had the sufficiént mbney in’your'
hand,‘you don't think the fact that you're Puerto Rican
would stép somebcdy from Highland Park in selling you their
house on the market, do you?

A HoneStly speaking, Ivthink, even though I have
$50,000 to buy a hoﬁse; it would be very difficult for me
to’find a house in Highland Park. |
Q Because you're Puerto Rican?
A ' Because I'm Puerto Rican, because I have a large
family, because I'm onesparent,family and because I'm pbor.
MR, AUCIELLO; I have ﬂo‘further N

questions.

JUDITH CHAMPIO ﬁ; sworn.
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, AUCIELLO:

Qe  Mrs. Champion, my name is Dennis Aupiello
and I'm an attorney with the law firm of,R§bin & Lerner !

and this firm represents the Borough of Highland Park and

L
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the Borough of Highland Park is a defendant, is one of a
numbef offdefendénts; in a lawsuit of Which you are one of
a number of’plaintiffs. Because of those positions, the
Borough of Highland Park has scheduled’this'time for the
purpose of asking you a number éf‘questions relative‘to this
sult, particularly~as your suit pertains to the Borough of
Highland Park.

; Now; I'm‘going to ésk youkéuestions and the answers
you give ﬁust be'verbal;'you canft shake your head or hod,

because the reporter can't pick that up. Only answer

- questions 1f you understand the question.

A okay.

Q If there is a question in your mind’about
my question, ask‘me to rephrase it or tell me you don't
understand and there may be questions which I may ask which
may be~objeeted to by Mr. Searing, your attornej. If there
i1s an objection, Mr. Searing will elther advise you he
objects but to answer it’anyway or‘he‘will direct you not
to answerfthe‘question, in ﬁhich event you Qon;t ans&er
the quéstion.

Mrs. Champion, do you reside at 12 Yulner Street
in South Ambo&? |
A : Yes, T do.

Q ~ For the purposes of this 11£1gation, ygu1ve

never resided in the City of New~BrunSwick?
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A Never,

Q Could you describe what type of units

your living quarters are, an apartment or a house?

A Itfs the upstairs apartment in a two-family house.
Q Who else resides in that apartment?
A A girlfriend by the name of Eilleen Abbott, who is

a schoolteacher¥in the Manalapan school system, and a very
good friend of mine; and my two‘children, Christene; age
seven, and Eric, age four,

Q And are you or Mrs. Abbott relatives of
the people downstairs? ’
A - No, |

Q Do you have any relationship at all with

the landlord?

A - None whatgoever.
Q What!'s the landlord!'s name?
A - Mrs. Frank Trﬁzkowski. |
; Q ’whét rent dg,yqu pay?
A Myself? |
Q What's’thelrent on‘thékapértment?r
A $275 plus u£111t1es.
Q | Now,,are yqu s£i11\mafried§
A No. I'm diﬁorced,;;“ 
Q Is Mr, CﬁampiOn obligéted;tb make support

alimony payments to you?
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A 'He's supposed to pay child support, $25 a week,
Q For each child?
A No, total, plus take care of medical and dental,

but I,Havénlt heérdfrem him or seen him in‘a very long timg.
Q When was ﬁhe last time you received support
payments from Mr, Champlon?
A I suppose ébout thfee years ago.
Q Within that three-year period, have you

sought to inforce your rights against Mr, Champion through

A Yes, There's court non-support. I went in for
non-support and there's been proceedings, and they're
trying to locate him and everything else that goes on with

it. And no success,

Q Do you know where he is?
A No, I don't,
Q So there is at this point a significant

arrears 1in existence?

A Yes,.there 1s.
Q. /’ ﬁbw; are you a sﬁudent‘at‘Middlesex'COuhty
College?, - b |
A I am.
Q. Héw‘iohg‘hévé'yCu beén’going to school
there? | | B E |

A ' This is my fifth semester.
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Q. What program are you in?
A  ‘ Social sciences. |
Q And how many semester course is that?
A - It's four~semesters; but the first two semesters

I went part-time in the evening.

Q when did you start school?

A Oh, I started in September of 1972 part-time,
Q What did you do with the other part of

your time?

A I‘cared for my son, he'wasn't‘ih school.
Q When did you begin to go full-time?
A September of !73, |
Q NOW; when you talk about‘full;time are we

talking about two semesters a year, fall semeSter, spring
semester? |
A Right. Carrying 12 or more credits.
MR, SEARiNG: You want to establish )
‘fthe‘relevancy to;the«Borough; pléase?
MR, AUCIELLQ: ‘The relevancy és
ko grs, Champion, T believe, will state
: her\incomé 1s‘simp1y fromfwelfare; I
ﬁelievé bné‘é‘ability to live is a function
'6f oné;é‘ingoﬁe. ‘Ilwanted to determine
'f;kher:incomé;; J

Q- ,)'Mrs;”Champion, in the summer, between the
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spring semester of 1973 and the fall semester of 1973, were

you employed?

A - No. I was not,
, Q‘ How did ydu occupy your time?
A Spending it with my children.
Q Did you 1ook>for employment ?
A I looked for employment, but I think I was, 1t was

one of the first times that I had to spend a lot of time
with my kids: and T preferred that.

Q  Were you living with Miss Abbott at that
timé?~

A This is !'73 we're speaking of, I was living with

" Miss Abbott and also another girl by the name of Eleanor

Johnson,

Qi waé Miss Abbott working that summer?
A No; She's a schoolteacher,

Q So she was off that summer?
A Yes,

Q@  Did Miss Abbott watch your children while

you were out?

A She watched thém_while I went to night school,
- Q What was the other lady's name?
A i EleaﬁofldbhﬁSOn.’
Q- H’ | What period of time did Eleanor Johnson

resideHWithryéu?“
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A From November, 1972, until June, 1974,
Q And would you tell me what Miss Johnson is,
is she a student or is she a worker?

A She's a secretary, At that time I believe she

worked for National Cash Register, but I'm not sure.

@ Does she have any children?
A No.

Q You started full-time school in September
of 1732 |
A ‘Correct.

Q And you went full-time the fail semester

and full-time the spring semester of 174 is that correct?

A ) Thatts right.
- Q Now, how about the summer of 'T4, did'you
work?:
A Yes, I’did.
| Q Where did you work?
A : 41 workedifor‘Dr; DaVid Singer in Highland Park,.
Q' In what capadity?
A | ;Aé a receptionist;fpart—time.
Qu  ” ~Where's Dr. Singer's office located?
A ’On Raritan Avenue, he has since moved, It's not
‘theré ﬁow.
/Q And Qhen did you start’working for Dr,

Singer? |
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A Oh, I guess it was sometime in June. I'm not
exactly sure of the exact date, but it was sometime in

June, Throughout the summer, until school started again.

Q  And when did school start; midQSeptember?
A; First week in September,

Q~ What was your salary with Dr. Singer?
A I was making $2.75 an hour,'wdrking about four

hours a day. But it wasn't every~day, 1t Wasn'ﬁ necessarily‘
three times a week, it was sporadic, based on when he
needed mé, when his other girls didn't show up;

Q Now, are you familiar with the portion of
the compiaint which deals specifically with you?
A Yes, I am. |

Q Now, there is a statement in the complaint:

}"Mrs. Champion 1s a student at Middlesex-COunty College in

Edison and her only income 1s from welfare,"

Do you know when this statement was prepared?

A 1 don’t know exactly when 1t was. No.

~ Q  Were you aware of the specifics of the
statemeﬁt‘éshit4£eferred to you? | |
MR, SEARING: We'!ll stipulate that
was prepared May and June, 1974, if you
- want., Probably May.
Q ’; And you started school in’September of 742

A Right.
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Q When didkyou’get but'of the hospital?
A - The end Qf’OCtober.
Q. Have you gone back to school this semester?
A Yes. I'm at full-time again. |
Q ?, When did the semester start, end of
January?
A First week of Febraary. I carried nine credits.

So I was doing that. I was going to school part-time,

A Eleanor Johnson was with us then, along with Eileen

Champion-direct . o L o 137

Q Sé you comble#ed,;&bu’went full;time the
rall Semester?‘
A Well, the fall semester T had to drop out. I had
to drop half a semester because I céught pneumonia and I
spent two weeks in the hospital and I just wasn't physically

able to carry the whole semester,

I was mainiy convaléscing is what I was doing,
Q Now, when did yCU‘first move into that

apartment in South Amboy?

A N 12 Yulner?
~’Q | Yes,
A kJune, 1974,
Q Where did you live prior to thatvtime?
A Same street, only number 25; same type of apart—
ﬁent. |
Q And who else;occupied that apartment?
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and my children,

Q ~ What was the rent then?
A The same,
Q So we'lre talking baSically the same type

of living arrangements, same type of house?
A Samé type of house, differeﬁt living afrangements.
There were five people in a three—bedroom‘apartment ét
25 Yulner Street,
Q As opposed to what?
A As opposed to four peopié@§% a‘three-bedroom |

apartment at 12 Yulner Street,

Q So your condition improved?

A Yes, well; my rent went up considerably also.
Q | What was your rent at 25 Yulner?

A | It was the same, but i1t was being split three

ways because there was three of us.
Q Could you tell me how muéh money you were
getting from welfare, let's say from September of -!72 on, -

Do you have a recollection?

A Tt varied slightly. 1972 I believe it was 285 until|

July. I think it was July, ‘74, it went up to 310. I
believe that!s correct.

Q And during this time when you were working

part-time for David Singer, did you communicate that

information,to the welfare people? o
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A Yes, I‘did;

Q Aftervyou communicated that ihformation;,
your welfare benefits were increased?
A . No. ‘They‘remained the same, because I wasn't making
enouéh’money to-—they allow‘you, I believe, 35 percent
incentivé; They allow you transportation féeé and child

care fees and that and 1t balanced out. So they were

nelther decreased or increased.

Q Didn't you just tell me you had been

receiving,$285 up until July, '74, at which time it went

up to $310°?
A Yes,
Q And during July, !'74, you were working -

for Dr. David Singer?
A Right,
Q So as of July, '74, for at least July and

August, your income exceeded your income of $285, which

it had been previous to July, '742

A Right,
Q Do you own a car?
A I had my car stolen thisrweekend. Soflﬂdon't,‘;Né}
| Q What kind of car was stolen?
A Well, T have it. It's been recovered, but there

is no motor in it.

Q What kind of car is that?
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A 168 Velkswagen. |

',Q' ’~ Ahd when did jOu get that automobile?
A ; 1968; |

Q; N You bought 1t new?
A ‘Yes. | | H

Q And was the car all paid for?
A Yes. |

| Q When was the last payment madé?

A . 1970; IkSuppose;

Q | Did you tell me how long you had been

residing on Yulner Street?

A Total, both residences?
Q Yes. |
A From Névember, 1972, to the presént time,
Q And has your husband ever resided there
with you?
A No.
Q Mrs., Champion, when do you expect to grad- |

uate.from the Middlesex County College program you':e
enrolled in? o | | B
A | In Méy. |

Q And what type of degree wiil yéu‘haVé,‘ﬁ
an Associates Degree? N o
A Yes.

Q@  What was the program again?
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A - Social sclences.
Q Is your;preseﬁt intention to get a job in
May? |
A ~ No.
Q What's your intention? |
A Well, I suppose I will léok for émployment’in;the

‘summer, but I expect to go back to school in September,

Q Do you have any idea where you'll be
going?
A Rutgers; hopefully.

Q Have you made an’appiieétiOn'to'Rutgers?
A | Yes; I have,

Q Have you been accepted?
A ~ I've been accepted to Livingston,

Q Do you intend to go to Livingston?
A I haven't decided‘yet. I'm kind of in betﬁeen,

I think I'd like Rutgers.
Q Hypothetically, if you'felnot accepted at

Rutgers; wlll you go to Livingston?

A Yes,

Q  Have you contacte§ the uhiVersity's housing
department? | e |
A Yes, T have. |

Q And have you iﬁqdiredlabout‘housing?

A - Yes, I have,
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Q And cbuld you tell me to whom you made the
1nqu1ry? |
A T think it's uﬁiversity apartments, Rutgers.

Q ~Did you;speak with somébcdy?
A I can't remember a name, it was just whoever is in

charge of giving out applicatiohs.

Q Did’you get an application?
A Yes, I did.
Q Can you recall generally what a housing

unit for yourself and your two chlldren would cost?
MR. SEARING: If you know..
A The housing units run for a two-bedroom apartment
between 160 and 180.‘
Q - Have you formulated innyour mind what you

would intend to be doing after you get a degree from Rutgers]

A ~ Yes.
Q What's that?
A I would like to work for the welfare departmént-for

a couple years,
Q@ So your current status is that of a student,

is that correct?

A Right.

Q _Thiéfstatus will end within the foreseeable
future? | | |
A Yes.
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Q At which time you fully intend to be able
to make a living?
A Certainly.
) And in the pursuit of making that living,
do you'éxpect to be having ankiﬁcome iﬁsexcess of what you

are now recelving from welfare?

A , After I go out and get ayjob?
Q Yes.
A I certainly hope so.

MR. SEARING: TIt's a little

speculative,
Q - Would you hope so0?
A I would certainly'hope 80,
Q ~ Mrs. Champion; you say that you would like

to live in a house of your own in a suburban part of
MiddlesexiCounty to provide your children with a healthier

environment, is that correct?

A ‘That!s_correct.
a Apd‘you‘vé beén unable to f£ind such housing?
A *'Yés)l |
- Q | - Have you squght’housing in the Borough_of

Highland Park?

A - Yes, I have. .

Q And where did you look?

AT 1ooked*1p~ap apartment;complex, the name escapes
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me, it's off of Montgomery Street., I couldn't afford it,
I looked_in'the newspaper fér private residence aﬂd‘theré
was nothing that I could afford. My caseworker, my ercaseQ‘
worker, lived in Highlénd Park and he was‘looking for me,
but he couldn't find anything either.

’Q ‘ Now, when you say at what jou could afford;
what could you‘afford? | |
A Comfortably I.suppose about a hﬁndred and forty

dollars a month. That would be utilities ineluded.

Q Afe your parehts\from this area?
A - Yes, they are,

Q - Where do they‘live?
A Spotswood,

Q Do they contribute at all to your support 
while you are a student? ‘ |
A They bélp me as'ﬁest ﬁhey can; They feed us. We
go over for dihner and they buy the children presents,

birthday presents, and watch them for me sometimes when I

need to go out.

Q’ ‘ 'uHaﬁe you made any applications for student
1oans? |
A | Yes;
- Q Are‘you currently the recipient of such
fundSé"‘ o
la yeé,%~
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Q ' How much are those loans in the amount of?

A $500 per semester,
Q Is that a State Defense?
A Natlional Direct Student Loan,
Q Have &bu made any othef applications for
funds?' | |
A Yes, I have, NeW'Jefsey State Scholarship is one,

that's the only one I can recall. When I started school
I took a bank loan out to begin my education, I think

that might have been National Defense.

Q | Are you paying that back’at this point?
A ~ No. | |
Q Mrs. Champion, you're a Caucasian; aren't
you? |
A Yes
Q Mrs, Champlon, you told us you did seek

housing in Highland Park, is that correct?
A Yes,

Q Do you consider Highland Park a suburban

‘part of Middlesex County?

A Yes.

’f Q - Could you tell me“ﬁhat you mean by
'suburban? |
A   'ﬁot“h1gh1y industrialized, not a central city, I

' suppose.
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Q You characterize South Amboy as urbanlzed.
A ‘ Yes.
Q Would you say that Highland Park was a

racially and economically integrated community?
A I don't know;

Q Mrs. Champion, you Obvioﬁsly don't féel
racially discriminated against, db you? |
A . No.

Q‘ So then‘you represent people in this area
who feél they are economically, subject to economic
discrimination in housing?

A Yes; that's correct.

Q | 'Now; do you belleve that the Borough of
Highland Park ig an economically integrated communit&?'

A You'll have to explaln that., Do you mean as far és
housing goes? ’

Q My question is, do you believe the BOrough

- of Highland Park is an economically integrated community?

A I don't understand what you mean.
Q@ Would you characterize the Borough of Highlar

Park as a white, isolated, elite community of high-income

“households?

MR. SEARING: That's a different
guestion, Are you asking a different

question?

Is!
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MR, AUCIELLO: I'm asking a
different question.

MR. SEARING: You had asked earlier
if Highland Park was racially and economli-
cally integrated. Now you're asking this
\Question.

Q | | Do you feel that the Borough of Highland
Park is a white,4isolated, elite community of high;income
households? ’Let’s take one at a time, |

Do you believe Highland‘Park~is white?
A I think I have to say I don't know., AS far as my
own searchyin Highland Park; I‘was quite unsuccessful in
finding housing that I could afford. As far as out of my
class, I don't know,

Q T don't understand that‘last‘phrase; out
of my class, |
A - Well, out of my inéome élass,f

MR, SEARING:’ The type of housing  ﬁ
' y§u were looking for; how Highland Pafk
rates there? | #

THEINITNESS: Only from my own needs|.
‘I know I was unable to find housing theré{a |

Q You're unable to find housing, I underétand' ;
that. My éuestion is; if you did form an opilnion, do:you"

believe that Highland Park is a white, isolated, elite
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community of high-income households?
MR, SEARING: ‘Let's break it down’
again, if you want to persist in this., Just

your search, your knowledge, your opinion,

A | “,Based upoh my search at my level, yes;,

Q And what's your level, for purposes of
definition? |
A That 's what I eanyafford. |

Q Bésed upon that definition, would you

characterize anyone who could afford more than a hundred
ahd forty dollars a month as a high-income household?
A No.
Q Mrs, Champidn,~do you know whether or not
the Borough of HighlandkPark has a housihg authority?
A | I do not.
Q | ’Did’you,make any in@uiries to find out
whether or not the Borough had afhousing authority?
A y ‘ No. I did not. |
Q Do you know what the functions of housing 
authériﬁies are?}’ |
A No. I do not,
- Q ; Do you know what a houSingpauthoritywis;‘
~a public housing authafity? | |
| MR, SEARING: Objection. Questién o

general application. But she can answer.

]
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A | I would imagine they are in charge of public
housing. | |

Q You'!ve answered you made no inquiry to
find out if Highlénd Park had a housingkautﬁority, is
that correct?

A No,

Q@  If you had known that Highlaﬁd park had a
housing authority, would you havé,made an applicatidn to
it? | |
A If‘I knew,that it would help me findﬂhousing;‘I
would havef,

Q ~ But you didn't make the inquiry to find out
whethér'or}not it did or did not have an authority?

A No. I was not aware of 1t,

Q. You madé a search to Montgomery Apartments.
Now, had you been able to ailord the rents in Moﬁtgoméry
Apartments, would you have taken an apartment there?

A Yes.

Q And do you feel thatfliVingfin Monﬁéoméryfl:k
Apartments‘would‘have’provided:your children with a |
healthier ehviranment? =
A Yes.

Q What kind of'environméﬁt do they presentlyd

live in? Could you describe the charaoterfofryour neighbor?

hood?
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A | My neighborhbbd‘is, the entire,stréet is two—family
’homes. My main problém with the neighborhood is living
upstairs over a landlord, 1s not very pleasant when you
havé~children; because‘Children are'noisy; It's a highly
polluted area, very polluted‘area,kand it's muchkmore than
I can afford, much, much more.

Q Now, you say you wanted to live in a
suburban -part of Middlesex County. ‘You‘said‘you believe
Highland Park is suburban and South Amboy‘iskurban, is that
correct? |
A Yes.

Q Would you say that density of population
would be an indicia of urbanization?

MR. SEARING: If you know. y

Q : Do you think that the number‘of people who

live, let'!s say per acre, provides information as to‘whetber

or not a town is urban or suburban?

A I dén?t know,

Q ‘Would you charaCtefize’Néw Brunswick és an
urban area? » e & ‘.
A YESF

Q You told us youﬁwdﬁid 11ke~té‘iive:in a
suburban area, Would you charaéﬁerize New,Brunswi¢k és,a
suburban area? Would you chafééfériZé South Amboy as an

urbhan area?
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Q Would you charactérizefPerth Amboy as an
urban area?
A | Yes.k‘

Q Would itfsurprise YOu if I told you that
the Tri-State Transportation Commission did a study of
populatilon perksquare mile of’land byfdecade and the’popu1a~
tion in 1970 of the~Borough’of"Highland'Park was second
only’ﬁo Perth Amboy; in terms of denSity of housing,,would
that surprise you; in bther words, the Tri-State Transparta-
tion Commission is saying Highland Pafk is more densely
settled than either New Brunswick or South Amboy, do you
have any reasons to disbelieve the figures bf the Tri-state;-
A None whatsoever, No. |

Q Now; when you went to Highland Park you
obviously visited on 5ne occasion, did you make any written
or mental notes of the general layout of the area?
A My primary concern in finding a plaee’to live is
the school system for @&'éhildren aﬁéqI ﬁnderstand that
Highland Park hasla fairiy prégreséi?efs¢5061 system and
that'!s one of the reasons I would like to live thefé.

Q What do you meaﬁ‘b§iprogré831ve school
system? | | -
A The majarity'cf'thé ﬁiﬁe spent in education, rather

than discipline,
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Q  What ﬁould you base that conclusion on?
A ,Juét’speaking with péo?le who have worked there
or go to schéol there or have their children going to
school ﬁhere. |

Q Are these péople blacks that you've spoken

with to get this opinion?

A | The opinion pertainihg to Highland Park,‘no.
Q ' Are they whiteé?
A Yes.
Q So you want tovmove into a,sysfem, into

a white schoél system?
A No. Not neceséarily.

Q ; But you want to move into‘Highland Park
because it offers a progressive school syStem. Youlre
telling me your perception that Highlandy?ark has a
progressive school system is based oh conversations you

had with peop1e?

A TYes,
Q  And you told me these'people are white?
e }éimply;because;Q | |
| | MR, SEARING: They are, she Just
’an8wéred the question. You're the one that|
; “drew thé;inferenée.
A 4 Si@ply becauSe Ighaven't'spoke to any blacks on thé

_matter, that's all, they just happen to be white.
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Q Projecting ahead a cduple of years, you're
now out of school, you're‘employed; ‘Dén't you think you‘il
be‘able to move into Highland Park? .
A Perhaps someday. . |
Q So your status figbt now 1is Quite temporary,
as you‘said before; you'fe a’student?‘ '
A Yes, I am,a,studeﬁt.‘ “}
| MR, SEARING: Youkwant to ask her
condition 1if her condition is,quite‘
temporary. That's a double question,

Q You expect your status as a student to end

,within two years,.three years?

A That'!s a long time; itt's nbt éuite'temporary. It's
been going on for a long time too,
Q ﬂid‘you work prior £o starting school in -
1722
A I did for a while, towards the end of my marriage,
I worked for about six months. |
! ’Q v ,’Would you say that the only reason you can't]|

livefinithe'Borough of Highland Park is just because you

‘dpn‘t h@ve enough money to pay the rent, isn't that a fact?

A Yes, .
Q _And you don't have enough money to pay the

fént»because you're unemployed and you are a student?
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reason, as well as there isyno housing at a price low

V enough.

Q Mrs. Champion, have you ever read the

zoning ordinance of the Borough of Highland Park?

A - No, T have not, unless it's in there,
Q No, It's not.
A No. I have not, |
Q Have you done a study of the land use

policies of the Borough of Highland Park?
A No. I have not,

Q Do you maintain that Highland Park has
zoned vacant land for industrial purposes in excess of
need to the exclusion of residential purposes?

A I do not know. |

E 4] buring,the time that you spént in Highland
Park, the same question as before; did you observe a lot
of open;vacant land which could be used for development,
'd1d you make any observations at all? |
A T dldn't make an observation. No.

Q Do you have an opilnion as to whether or

~ ndt there 1s a lot of open land in Highland Park?

A No. T have no idea. T don't know.

Q Mrs. Champion, you reside in South Amboy, -

18 that correct?

A - Yes.
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Q Are you aware of the fact that South Amboy
18 a defendant in this action?
A Yes, I am. My post office address is South Amboy,

In actuality, it's Sayreville.

Q- So you live in the Borough of Sayreville?
A Yes,
Q Do you know that Sayreville is a defendant

in this action?

A Yes,
MR, SEARING: We'll stipulate to
that, both of those.
MR, AUCIELLO: I don't know if she
knowé it or not.
- Q Now, the complaint which iS*filed states

that: "As a result of the defendant's conduct, various
things have resulted." Number one, "is to exclude low and

moderate income household, especially those with childrén,

from residing within defendant communities,"

19 i

Are you aware of that?
A . Yes.

Q . But yet you are a moderate or low income

household, because you have children and you live in a

defendant community, 1sn't that a fact?

A That is a fact.

Q - The complaint also says that: "The defendaTts“




™

O W & W

-3

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18

.

20

21

22

23

24

25

ChampionQdirect ; L - - 156
have acted in such a way as to confine low and moderate
income‘persons, both white and non-white, to overcrowded
substandard and often unsafe housing within the central
city areas."

 Would you charactefize,your apartment on Yulner
Street in South Amboy a substandard?

A No.

Q@  Unsafe?
A B No. Overpriced.

Q Would_you’saybit's within a central city
area? |
A | No.

'Q, Would you characterize where you live right

now as akwhite; lsolated, elite community of high;income
households? Do you live in such a COmmunity; white;
isolated; eiite; upper income?
A You might characterizebit as that.
Q Do you characterize it as that? :
MR, SEARING: In your opinion,’
Q Do you have an elite communitY?‘
A No. I don't live in an elite‘community.
MR, SEARING: You didn't askvhere,
if she considered'her‘present 1iving .
conditionslas’being overcrowded.

MR, AUCIELLO: Well, I recite the




N

- ST T Ny

@ =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

Champion-direct | 157

list and then I piékyﬁhings out:
MR, SEARING: Yes, individually.
Q Do you feel that Sayreville has imposed-Q
MR, SEARING: ’I'm golng to object.
What's the relevancy to Highland Park to
this line of questioning?

. MR. AUCIELLO: The relevancy is
clear, This woman 1s a plaintiff in a
lawsuit and she's a plaintiff against the
Borough of Highland Park. The Borough of

Highland Park would like to know if she's
é pfoper plaintiff, if she’s‘certified;as‘

a representative of a class.

'MR, SEARING: She's a representative

of a class and easlily follows within the
class definition, as recited, and was S0

adjudicated by the court.

MR, AUCIELLO: Well, the relevancy |

is whether or not, althbugh“the“class may

be certified, whether or not this particulajp

person 1s within the class, ’

MR, SEARING: Do you want to go
through the class definition ahd ask:her;
1t's on the first‘page; wﬁethér she3s a

low or moderate-income person?

-
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equal educational opportunities?
A No.,
Q Mrs. Champion, have you ever sought employ-

ment in your immediate area, Sayreville, South Amboy?

A Yes, T did.
| *Q_ , And were you able to find employmenf?~’
A " No., | |
- Q Do you feei’that your inability to find

employment‘was as a result of raclal or economic discrimina-

~ticn,against you?

A No. I don't suppose,

MR, SEARING: In her opinion. I

=5

Q Mrs, Cbampion;‘you told us you have two
children? i~: | |
A That's right.

Q” “' And one of them is seven years 0147
A That's right.‘ ; |
| - Q That child goes to’school?
A Yes. |

Q Is that school a public school in Sayreville
A Yes.-
| ,Q: Does hé go to school with children from the
area? | |
A | Yes, she does.

Q Dofyou‘feel that your child 1is being denied |
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may insert that that's somewhat asking for -
a legél conclusion.
MR, AUCIELLO: 1In her‘opinioh.‘
MR. SEARING: Okay.

MR, AUCIELLO: Unless you're going

I think the questions are relevant and I'm
just going‘to‘proceedfwith that line of
gquestioning. |
MR, SEARING: What line of question-
ing? |
| MR, AUCIELLQ: As to the validity
§f~this woman béiﬁg in a certified class,

MR, SEARING: All I asked you to do

her 1if she’qualifies.
MR, AUCIELLO: She just told us she

didn't qualify on the two of the basic

are:deprived of'equél educational oppor-

tunity; she told us she was not a vietim

of discrimination in being able to find a
job--

- MR, SEARING: Thése are allegations

made by a class, those are not the class
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déterminates. Those are allegations made
by class members, not necessarily all of
them, |
I'11 go through the definition of
cléss, if you want to again.
MR, AUCIELLO: I can read the
definition, |

Q Mrs. Champion, do you feel that the

Borough of Highland Park, as an entlty, as a unit, did

anything to'effectiveiy exclude you from living in that
town? | |
A ; Yes,

Q | What did‘the Borough;‘as’a municipal
corporation of the State of New Jerséy; do to you to
effectively exclude you from living in that town?

A They did not provide housing for people'df my ‘
financilal status, |

Q Mrs.'Champioh, would your opinion change

if I were to tell you that the Borough of Highland Park

has a~hou51ng authority whose statutory and legislative

function 1s to provide housing for people of your status?

A If I knew that there was housing that T could

afford in Highland Park,

Q That's not my question. My questioh is,

~would your opinion that the Borough acted in such a way as
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to effectively exclude you from the housing in the town

change if I were to tell you that the town has a housing =

authority, the statutory and 1egislative‘function of which
1s to find housing, is to provide housing for low and |
moderately;income people? |

MR. SEARING: She answered that
QUestioh.

MR. AUCIELLO: No, she didn't.

MR, SEARING: She said not if she
knew‘there was adequate housing. You're
aSking tﬁe same éuestion.

MR, AUCIELLO: I'm asking it her
opinion would change if she had that.
information,

MR, SEARING: Ifshe knew there
was a housing authority.

A , If'I knéw there was a hOUSing authority, if I
went to them and said find me a place to 1ive; they ﬁould
find mé a place to live,
CONTINUATIQN OF DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. LERNER:

| Q Is 1t the actual getting of the\apartment"
that you would base'your answer upon,. ih‘other words,
the mere fact of the existénce of the housing authbrityk
would serve no purbose for you, ig that correct?

A i.lWhat would that do for me?
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A It's my contention that a municipality has a moral

- Q Do you work in Highland Park?
A ; No.
Q ’Do you reside in Highland Park?
A No. | |
- Q Do you go to school ih Higﬁland Park?
A No.
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Q The only thing that would do for you is
giving you the apartment,
A | Yes.\ |

Q Is it your contention the munlicipality must

supply an unending supply of apartments for those who come

obligation to provide housing for the~people that either work

or go to school or reside in the community, .

MR, SEARING: Would you like the
opportunity to reside in Highland Park? 
/ MR. LERNER: Wait.

Q Let's aésume that the Highland Park Hoﬁsiﬁgf
Authority exists andkthey maintain lowéhousihg’units, but
they are all occupled at the presenf‘time; is it yoﬁr
contention that they should provide more because youiafe
now asking for an apartment?

‘MR, SEARING: Plaintiff is not an

expert on the public housing.
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MR, LERNER: I'm askiﬁg her a
simple question.

(Whereupon, a short recess was
taken due to the réporter;running out. of
paper, ) |

(Whereupon, the proceedings resumed

" on the record.) |
(Whereupon, the preceding question

was read back.)

A ~ This is8 in regards to Just mysélf specifically?
Q Only yourself.
A Were I aware that Highland Park bad an adequate

number of,low-income housing that followed, that weighed

out with the number of low-income people in the area, if

I was aware that Highland Park was carrying their fair

,'share of low-income housing, then, no, I would not expect

them to put up another apartment for me.
Q Do you know what the falr share units would

be for Highland Park?

A 7’Ncgk:I do not.
': Q :V: Have you ever made an‘ihquiry to find out?
A To. i’have,not;"
| ‘Q;; Jbo you know ofwany way, of any study

prepared byfahyone, that indicates the fair share of low-

income units to a given population?
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A No. I do not.

Q Have you ever made an application to any

public housing agency for an apartment?

A No. Excuse me?
Q ‘Public housing authorities.
A - Public housing, you mean the public housing, say,

~1n Perth Amboy or New Brunswick?

Q  Correct.
A o
Q Have you made’one to Edison?
A No. |
Q Have you made one to Spotswood?
A I wasn't éWare they had public housing.

MR, SEARING:"I'object to this,
these are questions that apply to other
municipalities, not to Highland Park.

Q Isn't it a fact that yoﬁ're'paying more
rent now in South Amboy than the rent you were quoted in

Montgomery Apartments?

A No. That's not correct.

Q f‘;You were quoted a rent in Montgomery

Apartments higher thaﬁ the rent you are now paying in South

Amboy?.
Ay Yes.

Q- . What is thefrent you were quoted in Highlan

jon
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Park? .

' I‘beliéve,itTwas a hundred'and*ninetydollars;
excluding utilities, buﬁ I'ﬁ not‘certain.

| Q - What~is4the’rent‘you are paYing in Sbutb
AmboY?,' |
A | A hundred and forty plus utilities, utilities come

to about $40 a month.

Qe Areh't you paying on a share basis?
A Yes.
Q- Isn't the grdss rent in excess of a hundred

and forty;doilars?’
A Yes.

Q The fent'jouwere guoted 1in Montgomery,
Abartments, that was for an individual apartment, wasntt 1t?
A Yes. That was fof a twofbedroom apértment.

| MR.'SEARING: what'sfthe'total rent
(Qn §5ﬁf apértmeﬁf ﬁoé?
. THE WITNESS: With utilities include
| . MR, SEARING: With the utilities
;5’ in¢1ddedf]" d
o » THE WITNESS§k Two seQentyffive.;

Q fThe'twq7seVéhty—f1Vef1n South Amboy exceeds

- the gross rent for a twbebedrodm apartment in Highland Park?

A Yes, it°does; bﬁt“l have to share it,

L Q  f7“You!re~sharing“an apartment in Sayreville

9
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and only because of sharing have you brought it down to a

hundred and forty?,k

A - Correct,

Q- If you shered the same‘apertment 1n
Montgomery Apartments in Highlahd‘Park, your share would bete
down,tc’a;hundred dollars?

A But we'mgst eonsider I would be in one bedroom

with my two children in that case. That's a two-bedroom

apartment we're speaking of in Montgomery Apartments. This

kis a three-bedroom apartment I}m‘now 1iving in.

Q Did,yeg ask in Highland‘Park, in;Montgomery
Apartments, for a three-bedroomiapartment?
A o They didn't haveethree~bedrocm apértments,‘asffaf'
as I know. | |

'Q L Did you make any 1nqu1ry of any apartment
complexes in Highland Park where they had three- bedroom

apartments9

eAl’_e' This is the only apartment complex I looked in.

MR, LERNER: So that your eriteria
"*fﬁeﬁ°we3 something‘you would share., The
‘$27S>wee on a share basie that bregght yeef
’epersenal'éherefdown to a;hundred end forty

‘i dollars

CONTINUATION OF DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, AUCIELLO:

"’QYQ . Have you filed a criminal complaint against
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your husband for desertion and non-support?

A ‘ Yes.
Q Where was it filed?
A It was filed at the county courthouse. T did it

through New Brunswick, I suppose it was through Sayreville

where I was residingyat the time, I don't know how those

things work, but I did go.

Q You live in~3ayrév111e,*1s'that right?
A \7’ Yes. |

Q | From Sayreville, you go to Edison té gchool?
A Right. |

Q And you pass a number of municipalities.

What route do you take?

A T take Route 9 to 287,

Q ~ And you go home the same way and when you

came here this morning you came from Sayreville to New

Brunswick?
A ‘ f;  I weht to school first’and\tben came‘ﬁere.‘ |
 :-}gf - Ycu‘béssed through‘ﬂighland Eark'probably?
A 5  “fﬁ§,f-I went around Highiand Park, | |
‘ij‘1  jD0’you fee1 thét‘your rigb£ to travei"haé,,‘

'MR. SEARING: Objection. Legal
_ conclusion, v

MR, AUCIELLO: It's not a legal
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DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, LERNER:

Park.

:‘andfg‘transcript will beiprepared shqwing’theVQuestiOns 
;’and aﬁ$wers and canfbe'pfon¢édkand ﬁsedyat a future'occasibr
to ShQW'what‘queStibns were asked of you and what your ’

fanéﬁerszwere andtwhen'this matter comes £oltrial if can bé,

'utilized; 1f need be, to show you made a different statement

‘than what you may have made here. You understand that?
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conélusion.
Q ‘Dokyou feel that your right to travel is
being infringéd because you are a student of moderate means?

You have the free ability to travel wherever you want in

A Yes,

MR. AUCIELLO: Novfurther qaestions;-f'

Thank you,
BARBARA TIPPETT, sworn,

Q Mrs, Tippett, my name 1s Lawrence Lerner,
I'm an attorney in New Jersey and I represent a defendant
in a suit brought by yourself against my Bofough, as well

as many other towns, I represent the Borough of Highland

We're going to ask you some questions and take your
answers down. My questions are being taken down stenographic

and your answers are being taken down. You're under oath

ally

T
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A Yes,

Q ~ If you don't understand a question, just

tell me and I'll rephrase it 80 you understand it.

You can!t shake your head;and,you:can’t ned'yourk

head, because he can't take it down. So you'll have to

.~ answer yes or no, no matter how much you want to nod. Okay!

A  Okay.
‘Q | Now, you're Barbara Tippett and you live at|

51 Burnett Street?

A Yes.
@ How long have you lived there?
A‘ ‘ 'Five years this month.
Q ‘,,”Befére‘you lived there, where did you‘li§e?
A 300 Hoffﬁan Boulevafd New Brunswick
’Q : How long did you 1ive there?
A A year and a half. | |
Q  " How many years have you 11ved‘iniNeW:'
Brﬁnswick?;
A well, let me’see. I‘was born in NewarunSWickhéﬁdi

I lived hére for l5vyears, ’I moved to PiécataWay, I‘livgd" 

there about four or five. I got married and I moved ba¢g ‘

to Nek Brunswick o A
k Qf ~ And now you'fe living on Burnett Street,

And the house you're living 1n is a two family house9

A S No. Itlsvan apartment house, but I have a duplex
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’RaritantGardens 1s a whole apartment. I don't know what

you call them;

Q | You live up by Route 1 and Route 182
A That's it;’right. | |

Q ~ How 1ohg have'yoﬁ lived in Raritanyéardens?
A Five years, |

- Q Raritan Gardens ié a,complex of garden
apartments? |
A,‘ Yeé.‘

Q@  Is it racially integrated?
e Slightly. | |

Q  There are blacks 1iving theré?"
A Yes. | |

Q There are whites living there?
A Yes. |

Q ‘  " There are Chinese‘péOple 1iv%ng there?
A Yes, | T

MR, SEARING: ﬁ§ yoé know ﬁhat for
a fact? ke o
THE WITNESS: Yes, I've seen séme;' 
Q Yo@'re family ihcome, you state in;the1' a
complaint, was $10,0001fr0m~Mr. Tippett's employéf’és:g 

palnter?

A . Yes.

Q ' By whom was your‘husband émployed? J
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A At the time of that, I don't know exactly. But'it
was between the uniqnﬂand‘contractors, between the local
he goes to report to and the contractors. ‘For the last .

seven months or so, he's been working for Zack Construction,

Fords,
Q What's the union he belongs to?
A “Loca1,480‘7North Plainfield
Q How long has he been a membef of the union9 g
A | About seven and a half eight years,
| Q  How long have you been married?
A ‘We've been married six and a half years,
| Qe‘ ~ How much monej‘did'your husband make in

1973, $10,0009

A Yeah,
Q@ How much did heemake‘ih 19742
A  e ‘ Abeut>the same I guess
” Q : Didn‘t hlS ealary go up in '74 as opposede :
to 1732 | |
A : Yes, we did;l Buﬁ‘ﬁy husband'neﬁer worked a fuli i

year since. we’ve been married He had two shoulder opera-’

tions and thlngs 11ke that s He was 1aid off he was 1aid -

off last year because of the gaseline shortage his boss
couldn't supply the;supplles.
Q  Now he's working?

A No, - He?s'unemployed,
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_ for work does he take jobs with individual employers as the

-

‘the A, B, C Paint Company and go to work°

A | Unless he gets'a cOntfecfor>that wants;him7perﬁadentl
Q Then he can stay with them9 |
A - Right;‘ That's what he's doing with Mr Zack |
| Qei Up until he found a centractor that would‘

A Right.

A Yes.
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Q@  Does he go to the union hall?

A ~ No. He works fer a private contractor, he goeS«

and collects unemployment. He's working for Zack now,

Q ‘When‘your<husband reports to the union hall

shape-up tells him to?
A I don't understand‘that.
Q When he goes to the union hall for a job

they would tell him to go to wcrk for the A, B, C Paint

Company in Perth Amboy, ‘he would then go to Perth Amboy for :

A Right.
'Q  And when that job finishes he goes back to

the union hall?

offer him permanent~employment,;he wouldzgq_tofthe union -

hall?

Q V . 'Depending on where?the~unionfsent4him, that'qg

where he would‘work?

Q o In your complaint;“yoe,state the£ yeu are
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unable'to find housing close to your husband's work. Isn't

',that, in'éffect,‘difficult to do 1f your husband is working

in different places?
A t : Ih a way; it is. But now he uSuailyrgoes to Eorth
Plainfield eﬁerY'morning to report. Now, for the last two
or three years onrand off; he's been,around‘here; around
PiscataWay, North Plainfield, Paramus,’up that way. Not
South Jersey. | | |

Q  1Isn't North Pleinfield, ih‘fact; in
Somerset County? | | ’
A Somefset County? I thought it was’in Union County.

Q - Front Avenue, I think, 1s the divider there,
but North Plainfield is in Somerset County.

Have you made any attempt to find housing in

North Plainfield9

A No.
Q ‘ ih:SoﬁersetﬁCount§?fe
A | Somerset County, yes.
| ,‘Q | Where in Somefset Coumty‘>

MR, SEARING Whét*s'the relevance
'of this to Highland Park Mr Lerner
xsince we’re supposed to be confinlng our
questions to nghland Park9'

Q : Have you made any attempt to find housinb ’
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in Highland Park?
A ~ Yes, we have.

Q ; ~Why would you seek housing in Highland
Park, isn't that just across the river from Raritan

Gardens where you're living?

A Yes. We are attempting to seek anything that can

meet what we can afford to pay for the mortgage or rent,
Q e So then you're seeking housing, not
necessarily locationwise, but cheaper rent?

A In a way. My husband‘will not move to South

~ Jersey and no way down there. He's particular. He don't

want nothing to do with inside Plainfield. North Plainfield
would be beautiful, but it's very much dut‘of~our reach.

| Q- |  Out‘of\your reach economically or trévelwise
A , ;b Economically.; The rents and*homesaré beautiful;

but they‘re very expen81ve there

Q‘ o What rent are you paying in Raritan Gardens° ,,

A - One seventy seven as of thlS month
Q  “;~«YauqﬂaveNa‘two~bedroomfapartment?
A ves. o |
| ’ ”Q ) f"’fyéu_pgyV§gafoﬁn,atilities?
A ;7g{yegL - - \k
Q f ‘;' i asked you if you made an attempt to find

an apartment in Hivhland Park

A ‘/Yes‘."\_ .

3
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~read the papers,and go and look and there's nothing Tor that
1s equitable and fair rent?
A Yes, very fair, yeu.k

apartment or-a house° First of all, let’s straighten that

"out. Did,yOu\look'for a_honsé or an apartment in Highland

A » I have to go back. When we first got married we

j‘Park and we finally got one ‘at Orchard Gardens and was

| discrlminated against there.
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Q And I,saidkto you andtjdutrecognized the
fact‘that Highland Park is adjacent‘to Raritan Gardens‘
wherefydu are‘preséntly iiving. | |
A Thét's true,

Q . ~ Did you Look for an apartment in the same
price rangetin Highiénd Park as you are presently paying in
Raritan Gardens?

A - No, That's kind of imposéible,, I realize welre
getting a deal out there and I don't éxpectkto find that’kind :

of rent anywhere else, but I would love to find it. I
price,
Q  The rent you're paying in Raritan'Gardens

Q’ | Where in nghland Park did you 100k for an

Park?

went to nghland Park -we went all over,
th B That‘s 31x and a half years ago°

Af G nght We 1ooked at apartments o all over nghlanaf
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and made an application again?

A ‘ ,No, because I know, for a fact, Orchard has two
bedrooms. Why should T move from two bedrooms to another

one? . -

Tippett?

- Tippett-direct S R 6

Q }% You were discriminated against there because|

you were black?

A Yes.
| ’~Qk’  Not as opposed to econbmicaliy discriminated?
A ’Nc. |

| Q Have you ever géne back to Ordhardeardens

A - No.

Q If I were to tell you:Orchard Gardens is
a racially 1ntegrafed apartmént complex; would that make a
différence to you? ’
A - If they vere racially integrated like thé reﬁt i'mk‘
paying now, I wou1d~go back,

Q If the:rent in‘Orchard Gardens was more than

what you're paying now, would you move there?

Q- iﬁ fact, you?re looking fer‘a‘bigger‘
apartmeht ﬁpah you are in now? | |
A _ ‘Rig5t. If I céuld find‘a'spaciouskbedroom for nof
;t05‘mgch moféﬁthah I'm paying, I'd take thaﬁ toé‘ |

Q  ; Are'you, in fact, employed also, Mrs,

A No, I'm self-employed, I workyfor Coppercraft,
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but T haven't made any.

Q For what?

A Coppercraft; 1t's a home partyfﬁlan,
Q ‘}\ Selling pots? |

A : WQ‘hgve ashtrays; things that go'on‘the wall.
,Q | »You’depend on going’to people!s houses

where they have a party and you try and seli the peopie?

A Yeah,

Q@  How long have you beeﬁ déing that?

A Just about four months.
| Q Did you wofk at all in 1973?

A Yes, T aid. .

Q By whom were you employed in"73?
A Allied Cleaning,Company.

Q ; ‘, where are they located?
A I don't knoﬁywhere the offices, the branéh'officé,;'

because they were bought out by McClean, McClean was from‘“
New York,fI believe. Alliled bought McClean out, T don't

know where Allied is from,

Q Where did you go to work?
A A.T.&T. Centennial Avenue in Piscataway.
Q@  So your husband was going to a union hall

in North Plainfiéld‘and you were working in Piscataway?
A‘,j? k~Forfa shcrtitime;

Q- Wouldn't Highland Park be going away from |
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those’two plaées‘ 1n points of distance°
A’ , Well, T have three kids, three small kids, and
Highland Park, if they have the right kind of housing for
me ahd the rent was what I couldrafford or a house'that I
could afford With the kind of room I needed, that's my home;
I wouldn't care how far I had to go to work. I'd«réthef
give up the job tﬁén the place i'm staying at,.

Q‘ You mean'Raritan Gardens or yoﬁ would like

that kind,of?apartment in Highland Park?

A If I find a niée house that I could afford or

apartment, oh, sure, I’d have to find a better job if I

got a cheap apartment or somethlng going for me,
Qy” : Have you made an application to the Highland,

Park Housing Authority for an apartment°

A No. I didn*t

Q ’ Do you know that Highland Park does in‘fabt‘
have a housing authority9 3 :
A No.’ I‘m sorry. I didn‘t.

\Q ‘ Have ybu ever'made an~application to the:
housing‘authority in New Brunswick‘for ah'épartment?
A No, But I can tell ycu we wouldn't“quélify;i Myf’  
husband is a painter and $1O OOO isn't bad |

,‘Q‘~ . In fact you know, as a matter of fact

that you would be economically excluded from seekinz public“fﬁ"ﬁ

,‘housing because'you make tQO'much~money?
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A Yes and no. I don't know for a fact. I have never

put in an application, like I said.  I;don't know, if I put

it 1in, ‘wouldfthey go*on‘what my husband brings home a year.
There's been a year he only made $7 000 a year, because he
was in the hospital and laid off. |

Q  When he was in the hospital, was that a

work-connected injury?

A Yes.
Q Did he collect Wofkmén's Compensatién?k
A  ’Yes.' | |
Q That;money is;hbt,inciuded’in:his incomeytak,

so it wbuld have been money he feceived and not reportedkasf
such? : | |
A | Yes.

| Q ‘ When I asked you 1in 107& if you had worked,
you said at Allled How much money did‘you make then—eI'm
sorry. 1973 How'long did y0u~Wbrk atJA5T°&Tﬁ§‘"" ‘
A  f I worked at A.T.&T., because I quit a eouple of
timés ‘I went to work there in January, February of '73

and I worked ’tll about August

Q of 1732
A Yes. | |
Q . ‘You'worked £heré‘aboﬁt six months,kseVén
“months? o : | j
A | Somewhere'aréund there;, '
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Q What was your salary during that period

of time?

A What'i brought home or actually/ﬁade?
Q GroSs. | ’ 5
A About $75 a week.
| Q | And‘after you left employment, did you then
collect unemployment? . |
A No. I didn't;
‘Q | Did you make an application for unémploymenp
A No. | N
o Q How long w9re you thén unemployed?
A Oh, for about six moﬁths. |
Q And then you étarted work again the next‘
January of '74? |
A «Next‘Feﬁruany;
Q Whére‘did you,wérkthen? '
k~fBackAout theré.’ | 2 :
"'Q | : At;the same'pia¢e ycﬁ ﬁorkéd,beforé?
A | Yes.
Q ,Hoﬁ‘iong~ﬁadybu WOrked £héﬁe§f ;1'
A I worked from about Februafy‘téﬁéﬁd qfijuné};
Q  About five months‘iﬁftimé;j Did‘yoqféait
then? : e ERE
:

Yes, I did.

Q You left on your own volition?.

e
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A Yes, I aid. |
: Q | Did you apply for unemployment then9 8
A To. I didn't. |
Q Have you’ever~specifically gone to’any'

A Now I mentioned orchard Gardens
Q That was;six;yeaPS‘ago,
- A yﬁYou,mean,recent?
Q | In the cOmpleint, it says you spent a’year
looking.
A | I went to the william dox~Agency.
Q When you pointed I know where you pointed

. street as my office where we're sitting now, but a few
A Right. I sit down and“looked‘at?piéturesjof'hcmes

,that weren’t 80 bad but they were too small and a little

available in Highland Park

Tippett-direct e | o R | | | 181

1ocation in Highland Park to find an apartment9 Can youftel
me the name or address of a place that you went 1ooking

for an apartment in Highland Park‘>

but I don't think anybody else does, | Mr Cox 1is on the saméf
doorstdown on Bayard Street

in Highland Park and all over the place tﬁere were a couple
shabby. They show the pictures and show you tbe room I
can look at 1t and read them myself I can say, in effect

I have looked atlhomes in~Highland Parké I’vefseen what's

o ‘Q When you say you've seen what’s available
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Mr, Cox and his listing of homes?

O W & W

A . One of them, T memorized the address, one was on_

- you characterize it as a gdod7unioh; actively woﬁking

A Yes, I would.
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it's merely a visual inspection of‘photographs contained by

A Yes.

Q | You looked at~thé plcture and size of rooms
and]you’made‘a judgment they were too small or too much
monéy ahd'they werefsbabby looking and you didn‘t go to’

look at them?

South 8th Avénue, one was on South 7th. I had a friend over
there, I vwas going to visit her, I went by and br§wsed
oﬁ thé‘outSide, T didn!t 20 up to the door, but it was«‘
really too small, |

| ‘Q Do you consider yourself and your hquand

a low-income person?

A ‘With three kids today, four, réally, yes, T do.
Q You have four children?
A : I_have three;7éé and my'hquaﬁdfhas three. He

has another one.~Lsef§re we got married;fhé ﬁad a;kid.i The
kid comes over fé?jthé sumﬁérs aﬁd-yécationsfand stuff,

So, yeah, Ifconsidér,us lower inCOﬁ?%f wéléét about $70 a
week”$75" , ; CE LT |

Q "He, 1in fact,'belongs_to a union. - Would

people, askbest,they'ca@?
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‘ Q Aﬁd’you COnsider‘yourself lucky in having
him as ékmémber of the union;‘don't you?
A ‘Yes,‘I do. |
Q Yéu één’t think he's been denied employment |
opportunities, has he,’because he's black?
A |  ~I couldn't answer that. I don't'know.
Q There are 51acks in the union and whites

in the union?

A Yes, there 1is,

Q  As far as you know; the union itself has
made no discrimination against them? |
A No."As far as I know,’they haven't.
| Q Do you know what the zoning is for land in |
Highiéﬁd Park? | ’ i
A No. i don't,

Q- You don't know whether the zoning, in fact,“’

excludes housing7orhincludes housing?

‘A No. I don't.

‘ Qf‘ ‘ Do you think that you could have afforded,

in 1968, to moveﬁiﬁtétorchard(Gardéns?

A Do I think we could have afforded it? Yes, I think
so0. It would have been high,fwe‘couldnft have saved or

anything, but we could have pald the rent.

q " Sg*that“if the rent went up in proportion

to the‘same fenﬁs,in'Raritan5Gardens;‘you would have found
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yourself still living in Highland Park today?
A '/ I don't understand that.

~Q' | Well when did you get your apartment at

,Rarltan Gardens9

A Five years ago.

Q Was the rent lower than in Raritan Gardens

‘than the rent in Orchard Gardens?

A _ Yes. The rent at Raritan Gardens has always been

1owér‘than just about,allfthe areas around here.
Q The reason you didn't get the apartment,

though on Orchard Gardens was because you allege you were

discriminated against because of color¢

A - Yes,
Q ;k But you’were wi}ling to,pay thé rent?
A Yes, we wére;~ | | |
Q_k,;k> But youtve never gone back ndwftoffind~¢ut

if‘thelapartments;aregstill“availablé?f

A t,No.,'We'haven't

Q- And have you ever made an attempt to find

housing in Piscataway9“¥

A ,,  Yes, we have.
Q . And in the towns from here towards North
 Plainfield--

'fMR. SEARING: I’object, those*are ‘

7 questions;of general application, they
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New Brunswick, is less crowded than Highland Park.
A - I believe it.

MR. LERNER: No further questions.

c. ROY EP P S, sworn,
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR AUCIELLO

Q - Mr. Epps ‘my name 1s Dennis Auciello and
I’'m asSbciated with tne law firm of Rubin & Lerner; which
law flrm represents the Borough of Hiahland Park. The

Borongh of Highland Park is one of a number of deferdants

in a lawsuit in which the Urban League of Greatel Kew

Brunswiek is one of a number of plaintiffs
Now the Borough of Highland Park wishes to take
your deposition, that is, ask you a number of questions

concerning the Urban League's basis of complaints as it

‘relates,particularly to the Borough of Highland Park.

Now, all answers to questlions must be verbalized,

~be¢eu§e thefrepnrter cannot pick up,nod5'or shakes of the

&beaq, Please make'sure you understand any question'wnich
iI ﬁay ask; if yen don'tt undersﬁand; ASkime to repeat it’
or rephrase it, because any anSWer whieh you pive wi11‘be,
k‘taken down and the 1nformat10n which 1s exchanged today

;conld, conceivably; be used at a later time,.

A" I understand,

Qk If at certain points‘your attorney, Mr.
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1 Searing, interposes objectlions to questions I ask, when

2 your attorney makes'such objections,’you shbuldn‘t'ansWer
3| any questiqn unless authbrized tokdo éo.k Okay?

4| o ’Yés. |

5‘ Q Mr.'Epps; would you tell me what your

6 position,With the Urban Leaguévof Greater’New Brunswick is?
7| A - I'm the executive direcﬁgr~pf Ehe organization,

8 which 1s a paid professiocnal position, which also inStitutes
9‘ me as the chief‘admihistratiﬁe officer of the corporation.
10 Q ”‘ How long have you been employed as the

11 || executive directer?_

12 ’A‘ Since March 1st, 1970,

13 ‘ ' Q. Were you invblVed’with the'Urban‘League of

14 || Greater New Brunswick prior to that time?

15 A Yes; I was,
16| Q In what capacity?
17| A 1In '67 to '68, a community sociél worker, From 168 |

18 to‘¥70; as the assistant.executive director.

19 Q  7Mr; Epps, would you tell us from’whaﬁ base

f_ 2d‘W,your'organization'draws its membérs.‘«Is it a membership n

zle'éfganization?“

| ii : A'it It!'s a membefship organization; but SéfViceS‘afe,

|  25‘:5no£lc0nSt1tuted to members; in‘other'ﬁords, it‘hés members;

- but the,prégram does not service 1ts members.

. 24 |

25  }, Q@  And from areas are the members drawn?
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A ‘ Members are drawn froﬁ,ahy parﬁ of'Middlesex County
and anyone is we1comefto join the Urbah League.

 /Q | ‘I’seé the name is Urban League of Greater
New Brunswick. -
A kThat’s éorrect,

Q Are:people Who‘live’in the Franklin
Township Section’bf Someréet‘Canty;,do‘they Eelong'to you?
A ‘ ‘That is correct,

kQ' vAre there‘any'such peop1e in Somerset Counﬁy

that belong to your organization?

A Yes{

Q To your kﬁowledge, are there any‘membefs
of your orgénization~who reside in‘Union Counﬁy?
A Not to my knowledge. No., But it's not exclusionéry
to the greater New,Brunsﬁick érea; anyone can_support the
6rgahizatioh; |

Q Could you tell me~hOW'many'members yod”had 

~ in the organization at the time this complaint was filed,

approximately?
A S 'Approximately 200,
Q And do you have approximately the same

number now?
A Approximately. We will be going into a membershi§ f
enrollment, which will definitely increase the nuﬁber,ofjg{_* ”x

members,
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Q Approximately now you have 200 people?
A ~ Approximately, yes.
Q Have you had approximately 200 people since

“you have become the executive director in 1970?

A ~ Varying, depending on the enrollment campaign we

had for that particular year. 1It's not a fund-raising

5 activity as suech. The operation is4predicated on membership.

“The membership is utilized to drawing board members from

thét particular membership.

Q Now, are aﬁy of the other plaintiffs in’this
lawsuit members of the Urban League? |
A Not to my knowledgé. yﬂo.

Q 'Now, the complaint stétes that: "The Urban
League members are directly 1njured'and,aggrieved]by‘tbe
zoning/and other land Qse,policiesfand practices of the
defendénts. Such members are unable to challehge the
defendants! conduct without the assistanéé of’the.Léague,"'

Are you familiar with that 1anguage? 
A E I,havé not reviewed that pérticular(séction; but_”
members‘can‘ccnstitﬁtgyactual paid‘ﬁember or personé'part of
our constituency, in other words, the definition of ﬁembérS"'
can be the members of ethnic groups as we aé‘cbrp5faﬁi§nS H
sign contract to éerve with the United Eérkersfbf Céntrai .
JerSey. | | -

Q Let me ask you a more direct question. The |
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1 ‘ ‘are not pertinent to the inquiry directed

N

to Highland Park.

3 If you know, as I say, she can
4 answer. |

5 A May I add something else?

6 Q Have you ever‘liéed in a’trailer?

7 A No. |

8| . Q Do &ou want to live in a trailer?

9 A if it had enough land around 1t;»Ifwou1dn?t mind
iO Cit.

11 Qk What?s enough land éround ite

12 A I'm a»little‘funny; because I was raised in a

13 place whefe'we had a lot of land. I don't like buildings
14 sitting on top of bﬁildings, T donft like kids piaying

15 1ﬁ,the street, ' If there was a:hice area‘and nice trailer,
16 not like Routé 1, I don't like that,'sure; I’d live in a

171l tratler.

118': ZJ 3 ifQ ; ; | Db youkkn0w what the density factor is in
k19 ‘~Highléﬁd Pérk‘and héw many people live per square mile?
20 _ \A‘! I ¢an believe it's a iot, from whét I see. |
21 ’“*,” ‘Q _"1  It wbuldn*t surprise you to know that

22 . neXt“tb Eerth Amboy Highland Park is the densest, more
23| crowded, community in Middlesex County?
24 A . No. Itgwouia not.

25‘  : 9 oIt fact, where you live, in the City of
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" complaint states that, as I have just read it: "Its members

- are directly injured'and aggrieved by the zoning and other

land use policies and practices of the defendants. Such
members are unable to challenge thechfendantg conduct
without the assistance'of‘the League. "

when this léﬁguage was inserted in this”complaint,
was the roference to the 200 or so members at the time

of, let's say, last May?

A Both,
Q Both those members--
A ' Members of the corporation as such, in quotes,

,who,paid $3 to be a member and those members of the

constituency that we are, by contract, obligated to serve
and in line with the philosophy of the organization.
Q - Can you give me a few examples of these

contractual entities that you serve?

A The~United'way of Central JerSey,ﬁwe'have a contraot

with them, They fund us each year. Under thatfcontract,

we supply services in categorles as’ Equal Opportunity

~Recourse SerVices Those services are'outliﬁed~in‘an

1dentification manual called the Unlted way of American

Service Identlflcation System., United way draws 1ts

- funds from the orivate sector - to contributions of employees

and employers and 1its community at large

Q | , I;understand you havefa,contractual-relation

T
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ship With the United Way of Central Jersey.
A : Right which fund us,
Q The Urban League is an entity funded by the

United Way of Central Jersey.

A S That's correct

| Q- The United Way of Central Jersey--
'A Céverstail of Middlesex and Franklin Tswnship.
| Q | The United Way of Central Jersey gets~

its money through public companiesis that correct?

A ’ That's correct.

Q The United Way of Central Jersey doesn't
give you a11 the money?
A o That’s,correct.

Q Now, with that portion of the money you get

‘from the United Way of Central Jersey, do ygu then enter

into_ether contractual relationship with other bodies?

Do you disburse the moneys further down?

A "‘No. We are,the opérating’cérporation.

Q When you tell me there are two types of

-members, members who pay a $3 fee and whose names are 1isted

on some register that’s ane type, who constitutes the other‘

type people for whom you do projects° f

A , t~No.‘ We service the minority‘and'pOOr comunity.

We get funded to. serve that constituency. We Serve it under

what's characterized in that particular matter I cited as
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of the:Urban;League?

VGreatef New1Brunswick{ but the National Ufban League, which

'—you I mean your organization-~if you compiled any sert of
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single and special group interests and multi--excuse me,

Q - So then you would consider all the p@or
people of Middlesex County and Franklin Township and

Somerset County as members, in some sort'of cosmlic sense

A Right, as our service constituents.

Q’ Even pecple who may not have heard of the
Urban League‘of Greatef New Brunswick?
A - Correct. |

’Q - ""Phe Urban Léagué's members are directly
injured and aggrieved and such’members are unable to
challenge the défendants' conduct without the assistance
of the'Léagué " You mean not only the dues payina members‘
but also all the poor?
A “That's correct; Aﬁd, basiCally,:that's in lineﬂWith

the overall philosophy of;'net}ohly the Urban League of

missién of the League Qut1ines tbat'partiéuiar point.

' Q I'd like‘ydu to'tell‘me if you--when I say |

1ist or any sort of register of people who came to your
offices there up on Troop'Avenue.

A That's ccrrect

Q | And told you that they were economically and
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raclally &isgriminéted'agéinst in regards to finding housing'
in Highland’?ark; | |
A - In Highland'Pafk, I can cite some casés,,but T
éannot givé the peréén's name, I can give you examples of
the types of ﬁhings that have happenéd and the typés of
incidénts that havefhappenedg

Q I asked ycu'if there's another document,

a written record, which has names of people who have cited

k_examples of economic and/or racia1 discr1m1nation in the

~ Borough of Highland Park. I8 there such a document?

A Tberé is not a document. No.
;Q Yoa’re telling me you know the names of
peoplé?
A | wé have,partiC1pated in ééseé fhat involved the

“Borough of Highland Park, in which discrimination was |

carried on by realtors and by realtors who steered people

in certain directions as certain communities that have been

‘}deSignated as biack and poor communities in Highland Park.

Q ~ Now, you say you'participated in cases.

‘Were~thé8e‘laws&1ts?"

A ‘i vaet‘me_exp1aih thé rules’of the Urban League.
7;§‘ ~; | juét éns§er;the question.
A ¥o§ sa§‘1awsuit?9‘No;'it was not a formalized law-
,suiﬁ.,“7 S - R ‘ |
|  "Q ’?; ;,wasQit é;fér@alized complaint to the New
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‘on whose behalf the Urban League interceded?

A  No.1 I éannot.

~)

A ~ Not prior t0'1967; but I became the director, as

would have been?

A 1968, '69.

Q  We're talking about six; seven yéars‘ago?
A -  4I£fsvp0ss1b1e. Me personally being involved? |
B ; Q', o
fA ;‘; ; Yes.,
§ “',Qy ' As far as tbis matter, currently a matter éf
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Jersey Division of Civil Rights?
A In some cases, it was.

Q Could you tell me the name of thé complainanﬁ‘

Q YOu can't because you don't want to or
you can't because you don't recall?
A I Can't»because, in one casé, I will not reveal 1t;‘
beéause that 1is stili,before litigation on the state level.
The other ié;one~I cannbt recall, i peréonally performed
on that particulaf case previous to me assuming other duties|
here at the Urban League.‘

Q This is something you partigipated'in'priér“

to 196772

the community social worker,

Q ~ Can you tell me around what year that

11tigétibn; since it's a matter of public record, I'd like
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‘fcdmplaints dealing with economic and/or racial discriminati¢n -

you to tell me the name involved,

A | I do not have that name, but that's with my staff
peoplé; they to1d mé»it's involved.
H MR, AUCIELLO: Would you provide me
‘with that? | | |
WR. SEARING: It's on litigation now?
THE WITNESS: What we do iﬁ’some
cases‘in reference to Division of Cilvil
Rights, therefs‘aboﬁt a éix-page dbcument,‘
copy that; it's Senﬁ to~them and we cannot
tear it off; in other words, at the :
~ Division of Civil Rights there should be a
Caseyinvolving a realtor from Highland Park.
MR, SEARTNG: If it's public informa-
tion, we'll give it to you.
Q When you use the term 1itigation, you'fe

using the term broadly and not the term within the judicial

18 | system?

A , rCorrect; The proceés that gbes on down in the

Division of Civil Rights.

Q ' Now, aside from the case in which you were

involved, '68, '69, and the case which you just described
[invblving,an,ongoing1complaint focdsed on a realtor doing

‘business in Highland Park, are you aware of any other
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cohcerning'housing in Highland Park? When I say you,
personally and also your staff,

A T am aware of persons who have come to the office

~and expresséd‘tbe fact that they were unable to find housing

low and middle,income housing;‘not’on1y H1gh1and Park; but
the surrounding cémmunities. But we'll deal with Highland‘;
Park, 5ecauSé of the transportation into Highland Park,
which makes it a‘little more convenient than others.

| Yes, we have had verbal kinds of informal‘complaiﬁts

When I~Say informal, in that people did not want to

actually flle a written complaint in relation to that

- municipality,.

Also the fact that most persons do not initiate

a complaint. They will complain , but they will not

initiate a formalized complaint against a municipality,
in other words, in search for housing, they have basically

been restricted tb'NeW Brunswick, the boundaries of New

 Brunswick where there is moderate low-income housing.

Q And 1t's a fact that one of the services

which you performed‘wouid be processing complaints becausejﬂ"

you know how to do it?
A That's correct,

Q Since you've been the executive director,

as lar as Highland Park is COnCGrned, you've processed one -}

ccmplaint?
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A To my knowledge, yes.

Q ; Would you have records in your office to

. which you could refer to see the bthef people who came 1in

~and verbalized complaints concerning'Highland Park?

A | I have'talked to my staff and they have given me
a numbér of pebp1e7that do not want to be identifiled. I
don't know if~that¥s what you waht'in the record, but there
are,different’circumstancés around different cases.

Q  You're saying you know of other cases,
Sut for whateverﬁreasons”you have, you're not willing to
make‘thdse a matter of public record?
A ‘ “we11, I do not have at libefty, you know, that
wouldfbé really violating the confidentiality of the person

who came in.

Q - But you're not going to give us that
information?

A No.
' MR. SEARINéi‘kAre youfformélly |

reéuesting it? | S |

MR. AUCTELLO: 'Yes,‘I’m:férmallyj
requestiﬁg that information. |

‘THE WITNESS:~'Yeﬁ‘mean!indiVidﬁalé‘
who comerih,fiet‘sfsay ﬁhey‘lookéd’for  H
housing in'Highlaﬁd ParkwandvhaVe~not“been

able to get 1t?
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MR. AUCIELLO: Yes.

Mr. Epps, the terms of the notlce

was to bring all papers, documents, etceters

upon'which the Urban League will rely in
order to maintain its standihg as a viable
plaintiff,

MR. SEARING: Okay. Well, it's
still not’ciear to me that that material
isn't priviléged in terms of its relation-
ship., I will éay, if we can get it for

you, we will, I want to check into that, V

I'm not putting up a struggle right now.

I'm not denying you your production, but

‘T want to check into the nature of the .

confidentiality of that information before
T feel free about'releasing it.
MR, AUCIELLO: Fine.

Mr. Epps, in addition to the one métter

which is éurrently pending before the Divisibn of Civil
,Rights;*these other matters, whichﬁYOﬁ féei you dé‘not
have the privilege to talk about4étwéhis time~QH

o It?s nof the‘priVilege; what‘l'm Sayithié that
persons have basically came iﬁ and séid they weré
searching for housing through Sur housiég éouﬁselihg

service and, not only for Highland Park, they sald they are
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regulated to being in the New Brunswick or Perth Amboy area.

In searching for housing, that's what they come up with.

MR, SEARING: You wanted the
' information;pértaining~to where Highland g
Park ;s?,  | |
ﬁR.,AUCIELLO: Highland Park.
Q | ’NOW,‘MP. Epps, the Urbaﬁ League, in its
complaint,'states that its members; which you’ve‘defihed

very broadly as'poorxpeople-;

A Right, minority and poor people.
'@ Would that include a rich black man?

A Yes. When you say rich, a person who has

financial substance, yes.

Q. Let's‘Say‘a biack doctor,
A That's cbrfect; yes.

: Q »:You'censider him a member of the Urban
League? e i | |
A v’He would be}é‘ﬁerSOQ thét;wg Qéuidkéeek inkseekihg

housing in the county.

Q Do,you know‘whefh§f oran£nthere are any
‘biack'doctors reéiding‘1n,Highiand“2ark§ 
A » ’Not to ﬁy knééledgé.T‘I‘dqnffykﬂow.

Q | Does &our,organizatiéﬁ aléo élaim to
:fepresent"moderateeincéme peéplé?ﬁ

A ~Yes.
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Q@  Now, the majority is white, isn't 1t?
A ~ Correct.
Q When you tell me your organization represents‘

~all the poor in Middlesex and Somerset County,'your

Q " Your,constituency 1s all minority and‘then
A1 poor? B B , ‘ :
A | "‘Right,’that's cgrreét;
Q ﬁow, do yoﬁ have any idea how mény people

those 70 or 80;000 people have:come’to your organization wit

Epps-direct o e - 200
Q_' ‘L ‘Could,you define moderate for me?

A ‘Ourforganizat10n7was established to assist black

and minority people in acquiring the same~resour¢es on

par with'the majorlity community, majority population, of

organization does not represent their white poor, does 1t?
A s Yes;‘all persons;'particulérly,black'perSans.

’ Q . Is a poor white person:a‘member of a
minority or majority? |
A We'lre talking econémically. ‘Economicéily, he

could;be part of our constituency. 1In relation to ethnic--

make upkyour constituencyﬁin Middlesex County plus Franklin

Township?’ )
A We're talking iﬁftﬁe neighborhood of 70, 80,000
people; = . | |

Q Qf Ehé£‘7010r>80;obo péople, how many of

e |
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‘a complaint against Highland Park?

A 8 'kllve already said, two.
Q out of 70 or 80,0007
A , ‘Formaliy.
o Now, vousaykyour members are aggrieved by

the zoning and other land use policies and practices of the
defendants. So vou're stating your members are injured and

aggrieved'by the zoning and land‘use policies and practices

of the Borough of Highland Park, is that correct?

A That’skcorrect.
Q o Now, are you familiar with the zoning

ordinance of the Borough of Highland Park?

A I recognize not only the zoning, but also the land

use patterns of Highland Park,

Q "My gquestion is, are you familiar with the

’ zoning ordinance of the Borough of Highland Park?

‘A Zoning ordinance in relation to--
a f‘ The,zoning ordinance as a document,
A Mo | i
‘Q:i; ; fIfVIkwere to ask yog to point speéifically

to the sthions of thévBarbﬁgh of Highland Park zening
~ ordinahcé‘which injures and aggrieves your members, you
wouldn't be able at this point to show 1t to me?

A No.

‘MR, SEARING: Mr. Epps is not being
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an officlal capacity for the legal municipal corporation,

A Any officlal action taken?

being made against a rea1tor; Now, what I would like to know

yipercentage*of develcpments of the land in Highland’Park?

,'what,percentvef High1and Park is developed?

Epps—direct T o ' : 202
put forward as a technical expert in the
zoning area.

Q  Mr. Epps, in those two cases which you
described, whichVYOu know about, I'd like for you to descrif

for me what official action was taken by people acting in

the Borough of Highland Park.

MR, SEARING: What? I'm sorry.

MR, SEARING: I just lost the train
of thougbt‘there.

Q  You told us about a realtor, a complaint

is 1f you carnsite:ﬁor me an action which a public official
of the Borough of Highland Parkrhas takén which economically

and/or racially discriminated acainst one of your members,

Q. { You can't dte me any?
A “?,vlfve’already said no.
VQ' WA f Qkay. Mr, FEpps, are you basically familiar

with‘the area;'the?geographic area called Highland Park?
A Yes, I am.

Q@ Would you venture an opinion as to the
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A I would say it's very highly developed.

Q Do you know whether or not the Borough of

Highland Park has a housing authority?

A - To my knowledge, no.
Q You don't know?
A I dgﬁ’t know,
Q. And 1t's your’position that the Borough of

Highland Park does not provide housing for your members?
A quuitable distribution of our members.

Q ~ Now, do you consider housing authorities

‘one method which a municipality could employ in order to

provide housing for low-income people?
A | Yes, 1t could,

Q Now, Would your opinioh of Highland Park's

respthe to housing needs be in any way altered if I were

to tellﬂYouvthat the Borough of Highland Park has a housing

| authority?

 iAf 1,' \Ne. It wouldn't be altered.
V;Q‘ : fou've been in this area now--
A ','Ten‘years,
4V‘Q , And youlve brought’this actioh alleging

that the Borough of Highland Park 1s economically and/or

racially discriminating against people in terms of housing

needs?

A _That'!s correct.
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Q o Yet you don't know whether the Borough of
Highland Park has a'housing authority?
A That's true,

Q Beforé you entered this suit, did you or

~your staff make any sort of inquiry as*to whether or not the

Borough of Highland Park had a housing authorlity?

A No.

Q Would your opinion of the validity of the

inclusion of the Borough of Highland Park in this action be

“in any'way'changedfif I were to tell ybu that plans are

~currently underway to establishing an additional 100-unit

housing complex for low-income people in the Borough of

Highland Park?

A ‘ You Say would it be altered?
Q Yes.
A I would take 1t under considerafion, yes,
Q - But since you don't know anything aboﬁﬁ'é

- housing authority, you obviously wouldn't know‘ahytbing about‘

plans'that‘theghousing authority might be proceeding ﬁith)
is that correct? | |

A As a professional planner--I am a professional
planner by trade. There are many plans fhat have been placéd‘

on the drawing board which the poor people have not felt +he

full benefit of because they have not reached reality Thex‘

plans showVafcommitment, When it‘s a reality, itfs_somethimg"
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:eise.‘
- Q ‘ I understand. (Buf that'really wasn't my
question. B
MR, SEARING: You want to read it
back énd have him answer 1t again? I thought
that was an answer.
MR, AUCIELLO: Would you read it
“back?
(Whereupbn; the preceding questiOn
~was read back.)’
Q The reporter has jdst read back the question.

You heard the question. Could you~ansWer it now, since you

don't know anything about a housing authority, you wouldn't

know anything about the housihg authority's plans? .
A That's correct. The Questicn to that, would my
opinion be altered if I‘had>knoﬁn, I said I would take ‘it
uhder consideration.

Q Now, Mr. Epps, has the Urban Leaguekof‘

Greater New Brunswick ever tried to obtain a building’permit?V,

| No.

Q- On behalf of any of its members of the

| Borough of Highland Park?

A No.

Q ~ Has the Urban League'of Greater New Brunswick}

ever made an application to the Highland Park Planning BoardPp
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A "~ No.

Q On behalf of its members?
A No.
| Q . - And has the Urban League of Greater New

Brunswick ever, on behalf of its members, ever made an
application to the Highland Park Board of Adjustment?
A No. |

Q- - Do you feel that the Borough'of Highland

Park has,zoned vacant land for industrial purposes in

r‘excess,cf need to'the exclusion of residential uses?

A I do not.
Q@ You don't feel that way?
A No. |
Q = Because there isknot’very much vacant land
in fowh?
,A : Thaé*s correct,
Q Do you know how many‘biaék faﬁiliés live 1n

the Borough of Highland ?afk?
A’, I do not have the exact nﬁmber,~bgt I would savy
anywhefe from a hundred to a hundred’ahd,fifty families.

Q : Do you know hoijany\Puérto Ricah,families

live in the Borough of Highland Park?

A No, I donot.

in'thé Borough?k




N

-3

10

11
12
13

14

15

16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23

24
25

- ST T R

Epps—direct'   ‘ ) ‘ | - 207

A When you say Chinese, you're talking about orientals
Q Yes.
A There is a small number, yes, The exact number,

-T do not know.

Q Mr. Epps, the complaint states that the

Urban Leagué.members are directly injured and aggrieved by

the ZQningfand other land use policies and practices of

the defendants. Can you cite to me any zoning practices

" of the Borough of Highland Park which lead to economic

;and/br—;
MR, SEARING;' Can he See the‘
complaint?
MR, AUCIELLO: I'm reading what I
read‘about four times before,
A',,f‘ ?heré is an apparent differehde,between the‘section’

of Highland Park which is called the south side and the

section of Highland;Pafk4Which is the north side. The north|

side is where most‘éf,yOUr;blaCRS'aré‘c&nCentfated."The:,
southigide is where the méjoritycofyﬁﬁgfwbite populafion is;
wbich'hés a different sizek5f zoﬁiég pattern_;

| Q Are y§u Sure y9u donif‘wént‘tp,chanée
thosé‘déSighatiQns aroﬁnd?k - g
A ”Soutﬁ is'blépk, nofth 1sfwhi£e;f Demarkation line,
Réritan;Avénue; |

MR, SEARING: Do you want to read

>
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paragfaph seven beforé'you answer his
previous question about zoning and other
land use policies.
& The end of the sentehce wéﬁld have been
racial discrimination;
A In answer to and after reViewing the complaint,«the’
fact that housing has not been built for lower moderate

income housing since 1961--

Q ‘, Continue.‘
A Why can't T cite what's in there?
Q Sure. You want to see 1t?

MR, SEARING: That's what that's

there for, for you to use..

A Since the population of the County of Middlesex has

grown and the population, the population in which we are

talklng about, blacks,'minorities and poors, have grown

propOrtioﬁateIY'and thé;fact that Highland Park has not,

in faét;ibgiltlanyfhousingAto'meét the needs of these persons

this bas; yes, aggriévgd,pgrsons of that category,
Q : Now,fIféylikei§du to answer my question.
My questionkWés, I?d"likg you éq ciée ineidents for me where
the zoning ordinahcékofrthe’Borough~éf Highland Park has
résﬁlted in this diécfimination.
| ﬁﬂ'MR,‘SEARING:;'Flip over,

Q T believe you started to say that the
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différence'was different on one side of town than the other,

A ‘Right.
Q - Is that a statement?
A ";;v Yes, in reference to the actual housing stock and

~ services in that particular area.

Q Maybe 1t is a technical question, maybe
you don't understand it. Is it your opinion that the north

side of town is zoned--

A o I sald the appéarance. I do nd:'haVe the zoning

ordinahcé before me in relation to the,BdroUgh.

Q Then your Statements before thatkthe north
side of town 1s zoned different than the south side of
town would be incorrect? |

A I said its appearance, that's what I said, I did

not say there was actually,‘ I'm Just talking about the

physical appearance of one side of town where a raclal

minority has'been\placed. ‘The appearance,qf that particular
‘érea“and the servibeiin~that‘area’appear to be different

from’thé area and,Services‘cf another part of the community.

Q 1 ~ fAre YéujsaYing that'the lot sizes on the
outside of town are significantlygsméllér'than the lot
SiZéSyOﬂ Ebéfnorth sideaof ﬁown?

A " frThéVappearahcé fs that, yes.
| '  Q§,  3 fhefappearance’iskthat’theléts are smaller

on‘thé‘sqath;sideffather than the north side?
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A Yes.

Q This 1s‘a visual appearance which you
observed? |
A' : Yes,

Q You talked in terms of services. Afe you

“talking in terms of municipal services, fire, police--
A ‘Sewers, sidewalks, street lights.
Q ’, Are you saying the south side of town does
ndt have those services?
A I'm saying that they appear to be less than~those
on the north side, that‘s the person’s poilnt, personai*view,
Q Have you ever noted these things empirically
in any document’or record? |
A No. I have not.

Q Have you ever thought about it before I

~ Just asked this question?

A Yes, T have. This 1s not only my opinion, this 1s

theksginion;;l'i‘

Q- You characterize the south side as minority
pgépieéf,’ | |
| A“? e yeé,;'sevépth and Sixth Street, particularly,
. ’QQ,'Z} Sd;yould you’charaéterize)Highland Park as '

“a raclally segregated community?
A ‘To some extent, yes.

Q- _ Would you characterize Highland Park as a
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‘racially integrated community?

A Depending;oﬁ'how you percelve Iintegration. Are

you talking about the number of people in the population,

‘numerically, it probably fairs much better than some other

municipalities. Relation to where people are located in
access to housing within the Borough itself, I would say
that there 1s a definite commurity in relation to it being

the blaék community, more so than a completely integrated

community.

Q Now, do youkknow how many'high schools the
ﬁoWn hasé | N |
A It has one, to my khowledge.

Q De:yqu know how many middle schools the

town has, middle in terms of grade six, seven, eight?
A I wlll not answer that,. I‘really don't know.

Q | As far as the high school, do the children

who 1ive on the south side go to school with the children
_who live on the north side?

A To my knowledge, yes.

‘o ‘Q_ Do you have any reason to believe that the

éhildfén on thé south’side are beling deprived of equai
/ educatisﬂ'opportunities? |
‘ A : : Letis Say’that the& are in the same classroom, but
~they?may not,get<the:same information. I mean they may not

‘L257_L€€t the same--~
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Q,’ | ,Ybu?re speculating right ﬁow;‘aren't you?
A ,  I’m saying something that has happened--
‘VQ ; irm only concerned with Highland Park.
A .- When you say speculate, I'm saying what has

traditionally happened in integrated classrooms, They may

‘be in the classroom, but they may not get integrated

access,

Q I'm not concerned with what may or may not
be. CahAyou state that the children from the south side |
db not have access to equal educétional!opportunities as
the children on the north side? | =
A Being in a~ciassroom doesn't mean you have equal
aécess’to‘information.

Q  You don't know?

A . I'm saying T will not make that judgment, They

may be in the'same room, but I will not Say they got equal

education, that's what I'm saying.

Q. Philosbphically, are you making thiS‘,
statement philosophically as it would involve any two

people in‘any'one classroom,tor making the distinction

‘between the south side kids and north side kids?
SA , I'm making,the distinetion about black'youngsters
flbeing in the same room with white youngsters’given the same

information, has been proven that 1t's not necessarily so

that they have‘equal opportunity in relation to educatioﬁ;; 
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Q You have no studies that would show that
for Highland Park High School?
A No. I have not,

Q@  Have any of your 80,000 constituent members

~come 1n,axlspecifica11y'make a complaint about Highlahd

Park Higkachool to you, irf yoﬁ éan recail?

A’ ‘,No.k The reason, because I did participate, there
was a disturbance iIn the school 1n which complaints were

given, yes, which was back in '68, 169, somewhere around

there.

Q ~ Now, I know you're not specifically

familiar with the Highland Park zoning ordinance,

A That's correct.

Q So the question may be somewhat unfair,
But is it your opinion thét Highland Park has imposed
certain zoningﬁand building requirements er singlemfamily
detachéd houses which‘make it unlikély that a\pefsén'Of :

limited means could buy a house? For example, large lot

- sSize or very large minimum floor area or excessive frontage“«

,requirementsfas far as Highland Park is concerned?

A ~ You're saying do I feel that that is ohé of fhéf—
Q Yes.
A That is one of the indicators of exclusiohary~29ning:

as it affects the income of a person.l

Q I know that. That's what I sald to you.
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Now, I'm asking you if you can relate that aspect of

exclusionary zoning directly to the/Borough of Highland Park

MR, SEARING: Do you want to see whaf

: weflistéd in the complaint again?
|  THE WITNESS: Yes.
Q So you’veihad ah opportunity to read;the
complaint, My Question still~stands. Db'you accuse Highland
Park of doing that? |

A No.

Q The complaint accuses the Borough of Highlanc‘

Park of prohibitina mobile homes.
A~ That's correct,
, Q, Is'it’the position of yourkorganization
that peoplelshould live in mobile homes?
A It is one of the facilities in Whighya person can

live and, as a result, if it's limited, therefore they do

Q T know that. But do ydukadvocate people‘
living in mobile homes?
A No. But because of the shortage»bf housing;‘it'S~}_

one of the vehicles to supplying housing to people

‘ Q Now 1s it your position that the Borough of |-~

Highland Park has refusedfor otherwise failedtn provide

federal or state subsidized housing for low-inédme‘families? i

=2

=2
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Q - Is that the position of your organization?
Q ~ Do you now hold that opinion, now that I've

told you that the Borough of Highland Park has a housing

aﬁthority?
A ~ Yes.
| Q. You still hold this opinion?
A If they'have not applied for rentVSuppiement, that's

to my knowledge.

Q What if the town has applied for rent
supplemenﬁ?« |

"A, And recelved 1t?

‘iQ« E Yes, |
A Then I would change it.

| Q- You would have to change that opinion then?
A - Yes, B o |
| Q@ I think we talked about item D, You'toid us

you‘don:t think the town has zoned lahd‘fof iﬁaustria1
purposes which should be used fon- . | | |
| MR;°SEARIN65* He already sald that.
VVQ‘ | Now, your compléint contends that as a
result of the Eordﬁgh of*Highland:Pérk?s,condact, 10& and
moderate;inéome houséhold,;espéciéllylthQSe with chiidren-_‘,
I'll read it.

"The results of defehdahtsffthduét have4been,
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A | 'Yes, in relatﬁon to large bedrooms. Yes, for large ‘
,familiesQ
Q ~ You're ﬁOGifying the statement?
A  In,other words, that is restrictive to the siZe4

“of the family,

11 ||

12

re31d1ng within Highland ‘Park?
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inter alia, exglude‘low and moderate-income househal&é,

especlally those with children, from residing within
defendant communities,"

Do you hold to that statement°

Q - You're amplifylng the statement then?
A Yes,
Q You don't stand by the statement as it is

that the Borough of Highland Park excludes low and mbderate

income households especially those wlth children from

A L Those WIth children yes
"Q Didn't you )ust tell me tbat you know of
children going to school in Highland park?
A . Yes, | |
- Q And you told me of an area in Highland Park

where low and moderate income people live is that true?

A ‘Yes,
Q You cﬁaracteriZe it as the south side?
A L Detached houses yes

Q So there are low 1ncome people with children
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in Highland Park?
A Yes,

| Q@ Now, would you characterize HighlandfPark

as,a~white, isolatedg elite community of high-income

ho¢seholds? 
| MR, SEARING: You want to break that
down in sections for him?
MR, AUCIELLO: I'1ll ask him the
%eneralkquestipnffirst. | |
A ;Itfs predomihantlj white,
- Q Do you consider Highland Park a white,

isolated, elite community of high-income households?
A White; elite; high;income; you got a lot of parables
there, ‘Iywould Say yes; it's basically characterized that |
way; even though it does have a black population.

Q | I'm not’so sure--
A é it?§ h6t;$nlail-White coﬁmunity. Statistics show
there areibla¢ks and otberxminqrities in that community.
I'm saying; propprtiohately, if you were to‘charaoterize
that town, the‘iargéSt:propbrtibn of people in that
partiéular:municipglity is whité,;high-income. When you say
elite, what does tﬁatVQéaﬁé” Eiite_from what ?

Q. It;s;yéurwcompiaint. I don't know what it
means, ’ : :

Ddes;the‘Boroughgof High1and Park do anything which  ~ 
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inhibits'yourrmembers from’traveling~about as they wish?
MR. SEARING: I object. That's
calling for a legal cénclusion,~ But you
| can answer.
A | -~ No one has,tbld me that théy have been stopped
from going‘through'the,Borough’of Highland Park. No.
Q Do you know what the 13th Amendment of the

United Sﬁates(Constitution provides for?

A The 13th?
| Q ' If‘concerns the abolition of slavery.
A - Okay.
| ‘Q‘ And involuntary servitude.
A | Okay. | |
e Q ,’Do you think that the Borough of Highland

Park, as a municipal organization, is violating the 13th
Amendment of the United States Constitution, as regards to

housing?

MR, SEARTNG: T object. I think
that calls forja legalfconclusion from the
i ﬁéeponent; who is not a lawyer, But he’ﬁan‘
kaﬁSWér;ﬁifjhe wénts to,
«A’  f iﬁA£e you ta1king‘in beiﬁg captivated in a geographic

afea_Withbut;apy récoursé?
"_QV’W‘V The;13th5Amendment bars slavery. Do you

feeiitﬁe Borough4bf'High1ahd Pérk 1g acting in a manner
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to impose slavery or inveluntary sservitude?

A That‘wauld depend on the interpretation, It
restricﬁs.
Q  Are you familian with a study which had

been conducted in the area concerning falr share housing

allocation in Middlesex County?

A Are‘yoﬁ talking about Middlesex County Master Plan?
| Q Yes, Are you familiar Qith~the Middlesex

County Méster,Plan?

AV j;,'I‘c‘);so?nee;sc’cvem:, yes,

Q - Based'én your familiarity with the plan,
could youkséy that when Stacked up against the Master Plan,;
Highland'Park, just simply‘the Borough of Highland Park;
i8 not meeting it$~fairyshare of housing? k
A ’, ““ wé11 the MaSter‘Pian talks about‘a 20 year per
and it talks about progectﬂon in relation to population
‘Until today,'ln which you told me about the 100 unlts of
:hou81ng~—ii“

«lfg,Q - Additional hundred units of housing.

‘A ‘1' , I would say, until that's a reality, I would say

no, that H*ghland Park was not meeting its share 1in line

 _with the prOJection of the type of population’we will have.

Qz : If the town were, within the next year, to 

kcomplete a progect 100 units, would you think that the town

had then met 1ts fair share9
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A = i,WOuld say, in line with the population of Highland
Park‘and proportion ﬁo it, T think theykWOuld be apprbaching‘
their fair share,

Q | “Now, could you tell me what sort of
assistance‘you are rendering to your members by your
partiéipation in this litigation?

A ~We are basically atfempting to give more options to

people of low and moderate income to acquire housing in

‘municipalities other than Perth Amboy and New Brunswick.

Q Mr, Epps, you defined your reglon as
MiddleseX<County plus Franklin ToWnship and Somerset County,

is ‘that correct?:

A That!s correct,
Q Now;'the complaint states that Middlesex

kCounty conStitutes{a common housing and labor area. Would

you agree with that?
A  Yes.
"5 Q: ”; In fact, isn't your‘constituency something ;

more than just the geographical boundaries of Middlesex

\bQunty?
1‘A;i f ’ That's correct,
J é . ‘Why 1is Ffanklianswnship’included in your
area? | | |
i A'4 ;;" Because both~fr¢m a regional’perspective in~re1atisn

:rgto §Ee‘type,of'housing, the type of employment, and the
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development of central New Jersey area, Franklin Townshilp

- must be congidered very closely in 1ine, from both a

social, economic--I won't say political, because it's two
different counties--but from the aspects of just the
configuration of both ﬁhe ecéhomics and social, cultural

and, to some extent, political‘ramifications of the area,

that 1t would be considered part of the study area that

we would be involved in,

Q- Abstracting yoursélf from this lawsuit,
when you think of your reglon, your regibn is Middlesex
County and this part of--

A Franklin Township. The eastern parﬁyof Sdmérsét ’
County.

- Q Now, Mr. Epps, I'm sure you're familiar

with the factgal allegations.. I'm sure you've read them in

the past. I'm sure T can't examine you on these factual

g obligations right now, it would be unfair. But youlré

familiar—~

A With the east coast megalopolis and the whole

‘thing, right,

Q TIsn't it a fact that these factual allegatiohs
are ffamed in terms of Middlesex County? |

A That's correct, It's broken down as a political

entity.

Q‘ , Somerset County does not appear at all in
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theSe figufes; You can 1dok through it very quickiy,kif “
you'td 1ike.‘ | | |
kMR,‘SEARING: Are you going to ask
a question? Are you asking a question?
MR, AUCIELLO: My queétion’was‘if’
he knows the factual allégafibns concerning
any part of Somerset County. |

A - To my knowledge, no. Except where it talks about

which takes in Elizabeth and Plainfield, and the northeastert
of New Jersey;'would‘takekin”the~whole megalopolis‘offthe
east coast. ‘ |
' MR, SEARING: There areksome photo~
graphs that relate to the northeastern |
area; as opposed to Middleéex Ccunty, as a
politicél entlty. |
MR, AUCIELLO: T have no further

questions.

* X% ¥ %
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